
TITII U I DN N I[IIJ I I IIS7 .1 JIO] 1 I] I 1 *(Oi 

REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWENTY-ONE, 
CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS 

(HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE ZONE) 



 A1 )WAI 3IIi* 	 1 	 WAUi 1.1(11141 $1 

VAII] 

I 	kI!1 I I3I 	 IUhiR I] I 

TO:  

ti
AUTHORITY 

 LIII TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 
Authority (the "Authority") will hold a joint meeting with the Board of Directors of the Reinvestment Zone 
Number Twenty-One, City of Houston, Texas (the "Zone") to be held on Monday, April 13, 2015, at 4:00 p.m., 
at 1201 Naylor, Houston, Texas, 77002, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders, 
resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable 
with respect to the following matters: 

	

1. 	Minutes of the previous meetings. 

	

2. 	Bookkeeper's Report, including: 
a. payment of invoices; 
b. Agreement with Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C. 

	

3. 	Presentation by Greater Northside Management District on projects and services. 

	

4. 	Projects Report: 
a. Agreement with Houston Parks Board--pedestrian pathways/hike and bike project. 

b. Contract for Hardy Yards Improvements project Phases 1 and 2. 
i. Change order for lighting; 
ii. Change order for landscaping; 
iii. Contractor Pay Requests; and 
iv. Establish process for monthly pay request approvals. 

	

5. 	Capital improvements plan, economic development projects and Zone boundary extensions. 

	

6. 	Proposal from Ralph De Leon for administrative services. 

	

7. 	Executive Session - the Authority: 
a. confer with legal counsel, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code § 55 1.071; 
b. purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code 

§ 551.072; and 
c. economic development negotiations, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551.087. 

	

8. 	Executive Session - the Zone: 
a. confer with legal counsel, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code § 55 1.071; 
b. purchase exchange, lease or value of real property, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code 

§551.072; and 
c. economic development negotiations, Open Meetings Act, VT.C.A., Govermuent Code § 55 1.087. 

	

9. 	Public comments. 

Clark Stockton Lord 
Attorney for the Authority and the Zone 

#4847054.1 



i iiuiy aFLI] JI ctui Wa 1h'1 I 	I 

i: ,' ti IYhI M 	i I: iiI, I] DI 1 DI)] &'A DI S1 JiI 3IU.I i:isi i I I' 

January 12, 2015 

The Board of Directors (the "Board") of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
(the "Authority") convened in regular session, open to the public, at 1201 Naylor, Houston, 
Texas, 77002, on the 15th day of January 2015, and the roll was called of the duly constituted 
officers and members of the Board, to-wit: 

Edward Reyes 	Chair/Assistant Secretary 
Lloyd Burke 	Vice Chair/Investment Officer 
Sylvia Cavazos 	Secretary 
Richard Cantu 	Assistant Secretary 
Fernando Zamarripa Assistant Secretary 

and all of said persons were present except Director Cantu, thus constituting a quorum. 

Also present were: Clark Lord and Debbie Russell of Bracewell & Giuliani, LLP; John 
Madsen of Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C.; Jesus Davila and Stephen David of the City of 
Houston; Ralph De Leon; and Rebecca Reyna of Greater Northside Management District. 

I] DII DI4' I II DIS1Pfl]t4IJ111 11 	 '11SX0116,11101 

Director Reyes noted that a quorum was present and called the meeting to order. 

I IW U DI'1I] DI J 1 *'!1 (I1Sf'L' I DI DII Ii[If 

The Board considered approval of the minutes of December 8, 2014. Following 
discussion, upon a motion made by Director Cavazos and seconded by Director Zamarripa, the 
Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of December 8, 2014. 

1111) 1 4 DID) DI onM3 11i DI S] i 

Mr. Madsen presented an engagement letter with Bentley, Bratcher and Associates for the 
Board's review. Mr. Lord stated that an agenda item would be included for consideration of 
same at the next meeting. Mr. Madsen then presented the bookkeeper's report and invoices 
submitted for payment to the Board for review and approval. A copy of the bookkeeper's report 
is attached to these minutes. 

Following discussion on the bookkeeper's report and the invoices submitted for payment, 
upon a motion made by Director Burke and seconded by Director Cavazos, the Board voted 
unanimously to approve the bookkeeper's report and the invoices submitted for payment. 



itOi XG 13 1 M Z,I) 1 

Mr. Lord informed the Board that the construction cost for the trail to be performed by 
the Houston Parks Board ("HPB") has increased to $637,000. The Board discussed whether the 
Authority's funds might be better spent on other projects in the area. Ms. Reyna reported on 
project contemplated by the management district. The Board requested that Ms. Reyna make a 
presentation at the March Board meeting of the management district's projects. The Board took 
no action on the contract with the HPB. 

i,ii u 	ii a: v i rwa't. i ii u I ' Si'i u iu 13 : vxi u 	rw 

There was no report on the Hardy Yards Improvements contract. 

The Board next discussed the proposal for professional services from Ralph DeLeon and 
the type of assistance that he can provide. Directors Reyes and Cavazos agreed to meet the 
following week to discuss the proposal. 

I !P ! [!J I'1 IJ k1 I]U alfiT I1III1.Ii 1(I)F 1!III 	II 
551,  TEXAS GOVERNMENT  CODE i 

The Board did not go into executive session. 

I&U1ItKI] IiI*11 

There were no comments from the public. 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned. 

PJ 



Secretary 



Bookkeeper's Report 	 . 1 

#4812041.1 



i i uiui i 	g ieita wi 	u 	u iiP 

no 

I 13I IiYA aii i I U OXI DU 	Dk IE'  I:i i  	:oiuii to 

January 12, 2015 

The Board of Directors (the "Board") of Reinvestment Zone Number Twenty-One, City 
of Houston (the "Zone") convened in regular session, open to the public, at 1201 Naylor, 
Houston, Texas, 77002, on the 15th day of January 2015, and the roll was called of the duly 
constituted officers and members of the Board, to-wit: 

Edward Reyes 	Chair/Assistant Secretary 
Lloyd Burke 	Vice Chair/Investment Officer 
Sylvia Cavazos 	Secretary 
Richard Cantu 	Assistant Secretary 
Fernando Zamarripa Assistant Secretary 

and all of said persons were present except Director Cantu, thus constituting a quorum. 

Also present were: Clark Lord and Debbie Russell of Bracewell & Giuliani, LLP; John 
Madsen of Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C.; Jesus Davila and Stephen David of the City of 
Houston; Ralph Dc Leon; and Rebecca Reyna of Greater Northside Management District. 

IaJ I I 4 I Ii aEilLS) 4U 	I ISIS) 1 a) al 

Director Reyes noted that a quorum was present and called the meeting to order. 

kIII1I 121LS) J 1!á[I1IKIIal J1 

The Board considered approval of the minutes of December 8, 2014. Following 
discussion, upon a motion made by Director Cavazos and seconded by Director Zamarripa, the 
Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of December 8, 2014. 

J (SJJ D( 13 4 M S) I 

Mr. Lord informed the Board that the construction cost for the trail to be performed by 
the Houston Parks Board ("HPB") has increased to $637,000. The Board discussed whether the 
Authority's funds might be better spent on other projects in the area. Ms. Reyna reported on 
project contemplated by the management district. The Board requested that Ms. Reyna make a 
presentation at the March Board meeting of the management district's projects. The Board took 
no action on the contract with the HPB. 

II IID 	X1I tSIISi 

There was no report on the Hardy Yards Improvements contract. 



The Board next discussed the proposal for professional services from Ralph DeLeon and 
the type of assistance that he can provide. Directors Reyes and Cavazos agreed to meet the 
following week to discuss the proposal. 

I hP ! 	 I LIAI JJ 1PLII 1STL1Ifl [flF IL}i 	1 
551,I 'ii tGOVERNMENTCODE  

The Board did not go into executive session. 

There were no comments from the public. 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned. 

2 



Secretary 

1M83 2268.1 



HARDYIN EAR NORTHSDE TRZ #21 

Cash Basis 	 Balance Sheet 
As of April 13, 2015 

Total Current Assets 	 852,418.52 

Fixed Assets 

Development Costs 	 123,022.07 

Total Axed Assets 	 123,022.07 

TOTAL ASSETS 	 975,440.59 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Equity 

*Fund Balance 	 1,014,007.96 

Net Income 	 -38,567.37 

Total Equity 	 975,440.59 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 	 975,440,59 

Restricted for Management Use Only. 
Page 91 



HARDYMEAR  - 
Budget

Cash Basis 
Profit Loss 	 v -J 

July 1, 2014  .! 	 ! 

Actual 	Budget 

hi3uly 1, 2014 	Jiiy 1, 201 
Apr 13, 2015 	Apr 13, 2015 $ Over Budget % of Budget 

178.20 162.00 16.20 110.0% 

0.00 170.00 -170.00 0.0% 

0.00 465,241.00 -465,241.00 0.0% 

178.20 465,573.00 .465,394.80 0.04% 

178.20 465,573.00 -465,394.80 0.04% 

15,885.80 15,000.00 885.80 105.91% 

15,885.80 15,000.00 885.80 105.91% 

15,885.80 15,000.00 885.80 105.91% 

6,682.00 10,000.00 -3,318.00 66.82% 

10,427.90 15,000.00 -4,572.10 69.52% 

4,750.00 8,000.00 -3250.00 59.38% 

51.23 0.00 51.23 100.0% 

948.64 800.00 148.64 118.58% 

0.00 75.00 -75.00 0.0% 

22,859.77 33,875.00 -11,015.23 67.48% 

0.00 382,600.00 -382,600.00 0.0% 

38,745.57 431,475.00 -392,729.43 8.98% 

-38,567.37 34,098.00 -72,665.37 -113.11% 

-38,567.37 34,098.00 -72,665.37 -113.11% 

Restricted for Management Use Only. 
Page #2 



HA RDYINEAR NORTHSIDEi 
Cash Basis 	 Profit & Loss Detail 

July 1, 2014 through April 13, 2015 

Type Date 	Num Memo Paid Amount 

Ordinary Income/Expense 

Income 

Interest on TexPool 

Deposit 07/31/2014 July 2014 Interest 15.98 

Deposit 08/2912014 August 2014 Interest 18.06 

Deposit 0913012014 September 2014 Interest 16.53 

Deposit 10/31/2014 October 2014 Interest 14.67 

Deposit 11/30/2014 November 2014 Interest 15.31 

Deposit 12/31/2014 December 2014 Interest Income 23.15 

Deposit 01130/2015 January 2015 Interest Income 25.78 

Deposit 02/27/2015 February 2015 Interest Income 22.08 

Deposit 03/31/2015 March 2015 Interest Income 26.64 

Total Interest on TexPool 178.20 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 

Program and Project Consultants 

Legal Consultants 

General Counsel Representation 

Bill 10/15/2014 21583678 

Bill 10/15/2014 21583679 

Bill 10115/2014 21586546 

Bill 10/15/2014 21590080 

Bill 10115/2014 21592710 

Bill 12/29/2014 21595755 

Bill 12/29/2014 21598429 

Bill 12/29/2014 21601206 

Total General Counsel Representation 

Total Legal Consultants 

Total Program and Project Consultants 

TIRZ Administration Overhead 

Accounting Services 

Bill 	10115/2014 158732 

Bill 	10/15/2014 158987 

Bill 	12/29/2014 159858 

Bill 	01/14/2015 159986 

Total Accounting Services  

178.20 

178.20 

General Counsel through May 31, 2014 1,596.60 

Capital Improvement Projects through May 31, 2014 5,087.25 

Capital Improvement Projects through June 30, 2014 2409.75 

Capital Improvement Projects through July 31, 2014 803.25 

Capital Improvement Projects through August 31, 2014 669.38 

General Counsel through September 30, 2014. 927.57 

Capital Improvement Projects through October 31, 2014. 1,071.00 

Capital Improvement Projects through November 30, 2014. 3,321.00 

15,885.80 

15,885.80 

15,885.80 

Jun, Jul. Aug bbk.; May B.M.; Prepare for year end audit 	3,411.00 

Sep bbk and Board Meeting; Prepare wire transfer forms 	748.00 

Sep, Oct, Nov bbk.; Sep and Dec Board Meetings 	 1,798.00 

Dec bbk; December Board Meeting. 	 725.00 

6,682.00 

Restricted for Management Use Only. 
Page #3 



HARDYMEAR NORTHSIDE u 
Cash Basis 	

Profit & Loss Detail 
July 1, 2014 through April 13, 

ui•iiii• ii 	 IU 

2015 

Type Date 	Num Memo Paid Amount 

Administrative Services 

Bill 10/15/2014 21583664 Meeting Services through May 31, 2014 2,828.27 

Bill 10115/2014 21586547 Meeting Services through June 30, 2014 1,235.30 

Bill 10/15/2014 21590057 Meeting Services through July 31, 2014 617.67 

Bill 10/15/2014 21592711 Meeting Services through August 31, 2014 1098.06 

Bill 12129/2014 21595756 Meeting Services through September 30, 2014. 2,485.11 

Bill 12/29/2014 21598431 Meeting Services through October 31, 2014. 1,029.45 

Bill 12129/2014 21601207 Meeting Services through November 30, 2014. 1,134.04 

Total Administrative Services 10,427.90 

Audit Services 

Bill 10/15/2014 Interim Audit Billing 4,750.00 

Total Audit Services 4,750.00 

Bank Charges 

General Jo 11/17/2014 2014 JE002 Bank service charges for November 2014. 51.23 

Total Bank Charges 51.23 

Insurance - Liability 

Bill 12129/2014 6754 2014-2015 FY Insurance Premiums 948.64 

Total Insurance - Liability 

Total TIRZ Administration Overhead 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

948.64 

22,859.77 

38,745.57 

-38,567.37 

-38,567.37 

Restricted for Management Use Only. 

Page #4 



Page(s) 

6 

BRACEWELL & GIUUANI, LLP 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Total BRACEWELL & GIULIANI, LLP 

MCCALL GIBSON SWEDLUND BARFOOT PLLC 

Bill 

Total MCCALL GIBSON SWEDLUND BARFOOT PLLC 

01/13/2015 	21604627 

01/13/2015 	21604572 

01/13/2015 	21604628 

02/0412015 	21606783 

02/04/2015 	21606785 

03105/2015 	21609838 

03105/2015 	21609839 

04/07/2015 	21612761 

04/0712015 	21612760 

10/10/2014 

630.00 

3,874.50 

3,083.61 

810.60 

1,985.76 

1,660.50 

1,275.81 

1,474.53 

830.25 

15,625.56 

2,250.00 

2,250.00 

7-8 

9-10 

11-15 

16-18 

19-22 

23-24 

25-28 

29-30 

31-34 

35 

ff9T1 Up 

Restricted for Management Use Only. 
Page 95 



Invoice Date: March 5, 2015 

Services provided according to the "set rate schedule": 

+ Preparation for Board meeting 	 $ 250 

•:• Attend January 2015 Board meeting 	 400 

+ Post Board meeting procedures 	 75 

+ Preparation of the year end Forms 1099 and 
transmittal documents for 2014 	 100 

•: Monthly bookkeeping 

as well as miscellaneous advice and consultation related thereto 	W075 

time period. 

515 West Greens Road, Suite 710 a Houston, Texas 77067-4525 • 281/875-8181 • Fax 281/875-9002 11 www.bent1eyassoccom • 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

Page 1 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 January 13, 2015 
do John R. Madsen, Bookkeeper 	 Invoice: 21604627 
6750 West Loop South Freeway 	 B/A: 04674 
Bellaire, TX 77401-4108 

Our Matter #: 037619.000001 For Services Through December 31, 2014 
General Counsel 

12/01/14 	Review and revise Agenda 	 Clark Stockton Lord 

12/08/14 	Prepare for and attend Board meeting 	Clark Stockton Lord 

Summary of Fees 

Hours 	Rate/Hr 
Clark Stockton Lord 	 1.75 	400.00 

Total 	1.75 	400.00 

Less Discount 

Total Fees for Professional Services 

Fees for Professional Services........................................................................ 

Total Current Billing for this Matter 

Hours Rate/Hr Amount 

0.25 400.00 100.00 

1.50 400.00 600.00 

Amount 
700.00 
700.00 

(70.00) 

$ 630.00 

$ 630.00 

i Iva IiI 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

Remittance Page 

January 13, 2015 
037619 
INVOICE NO: 21604627 
04674 

Client: 	Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
Matter: 	General Counsel 
Matter No: 	037619.000001 

Please Remit Total Balance Due 
	 $630.00 

Please  rt1iiirn this  Remittance Pa2e with Yournrit. 

WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION 

Wire to: Bank of America, 901 Main Street, Dallas, Texas 
Name on Account: Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
Bank Account No: 001390004197 
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only): 026009593; (For ACWS Only): 111000025 
1"07-International Wires Also Include: 
Swift Code (U.S. Funds): BOFAUS3N; Swift Code (Foreign Funds): BOFAUS6S 
Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire. 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATiON 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

I 



12/01/14 Review and revise Cypress Amendment Clark Stockton Lord 

12103/14 Review and revise City Interlocal Clark Stockton Lord 

12/04/14 Review and revise Cypress Amendment; Clark Stockton Lord 
review and revise City interlocal 

12/08/14 Review and revise Cypress amendment Clark Stockton Lord 

12/10/14 Telephone conference with M Jordan; review Clark Stockton Lord 
and revise Houston Parks Board agreement 

Hours Rate/Hr 

1.00 553.50 

1.50 553.50 

2.00 553.50 

Amount 

553.50 

830.25 

1,107.00 

	

1.50 
	

553.50 
	

830.25 

	

1.00 
	

553.50 
	

553.50 

Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

Page 1 

Hardy/Near Northsid e Redevelopment Authority 	 January 13, 2015 
218 Joyce 	 Invoice: 21604572 
Houston, TX 77009 	 B/A: 04674 

Our Matter #: 037619.000002 For Services Through December 31, 2014 
Capital Improvement Projects 

Summary of Fees 

	

Hours 	Rate/Hr 
Clark Stockton Lord 	 7.00 	553.50 

Total 	7.00 	553.50 

Total Fees for Professional Services 

Amount 
3,874.50 
3,874.50 

Fees for Professional Services....................................................................................$3,874.50 

Total Current Billing for this Matter 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

I 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

January 13, 2015 
037619 
INVOICE NO: 21604572 
04674 

Client: 	Hardy/Near N orthside Redevelopment Authority 
Matter: 	Capital Improvement Projects 
Matter No: 037619.000002 

Please Remit Total Balance Due 

IiIiEI1II 

WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION 

Wire to: Bank of America, 901 Main Street, Dallas, Texas 
Name on Account: Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
BankAccountNo: 001390004197 
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only): 026009593; (For ACH'S Only): 111000025 
For International Wires Also Include: 
Swift Code (U.S. Funds): BOFAUS3N; Swift Code (Foreign Funds): BOFAUS6S 
Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire. 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

11 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

Page 1 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 January,  13, 2015 
do John R. Madsen 	 Invoice: 21604628 
6750 West Loop South Freeway 	 B/A: 04674 
Bellaire, Texas 77401-4108 

Hours Rate/Hr 

0.25 283.50 

0.25 283.50 

Amount 

70.88 

70.88 

141.75 12/03/14 	Review email from the bookkeeper regarding 
the board packet for the December meeting; 
discussions regarding preparation of same; 
discussions with C Lord regarding the 
execution of the interlocal agreement with the 
City of Houston; filing in accordance with the 
Records Management Act requirements 

12/04/14 	Review email for a request for an agenda item 
for the January meeting; prepare email to the 
Board regarding quorum for the meeting on 
Monday; telephone conference with K 
Belanger regarding the December meeting; 
finalize the agenda; prepare email to L 
Rodriguez transmitting same for posting; 
update the email distribution list; prepare email 
to the board and consultants transmitting the 
agenda for December; discussions with C Lord 
regarding preparation of the Board packets for 
same; discussions with C Lord regarding the 
minutes of the September meeting; prepare the 
minutes for the Zone; telephone conference 
with J Davila regarding meeting matters; 

Our Matter #: 037619.000003 For Services Through December 31, 2014 
Meeting Services 

12/01/14 	Finalize the draft agenda for the December 	Deborah Russell 
meeting; discussions with C Lord regarding 
same; prepare email to the Board transmitting 
the draft agenda for the December meeting for 
review 

12/02/14 	Review invoice from TML for the Authority's Deborah Russell 
insurance coverage; scan same and prepare 
email to the bookkeeper transmitting same for 
payment 

Deborah Russell 
	

0.50 
	

283.50 

Deborah Russell 
	

1.50 
	

283.50 425.25 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Page 2 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 January 13, 2015 
Invoice: 21604628 

Hours 	Rate/Hr 	Amount 

discussions regarding the final additions to the 
Board packets; prepare email to the Board 
transmitting the board packets for review 

12/05/14 Discussions with C Lord regarding the final Deborah Russell 	025 	283.50 	70.88 
draft of the Second Amendment to 
Development Agreement with CRV Hardy 
Yards; discussions regarding inclusion of same 
in the Board packets 

12/08/14 Prepare for the December meeting; print Deborah Russell 	2.25 	283.50 	637.88 
execution copies of the agreements for the 
meeting; travel to and attend the December 
meeting 

12/09/14 Discussions with C Lord regarding follow up Deborah Russell 	0.50 	283.50 	141.75 
from the December meeting; prepare letter to 
G Tillotson at the City transmitting the 
Interlocal Agreements; finalize the execution 
copies; discussions regarding messengering 
same; email to U Tillotson regarding the 
pending delivery 

12/10/14 Discussions with C Lord regarding revisions to Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
the agreement with the Houston Parks Board 
for the hike/bike trail 

12/11/14 Telephone conference with R Reyna regarding Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
follow up from the December Board meeting 

12/12/14 Review the statement from Bank of America; Deborah Russell 	1.50 	283.50 	425.25 
prepare email to B Tyroch transmitting same; 
discussions with C Lord regarding the funds 
for completing the hike/bike trail; review the 
budget regarding same; conduct follow up 
from the December meeting; assemble 
attachments to minutes; begin drafting the 
minutes of the December Board meeting 

12115/14 Review the financials from the December Deborah Russell 	1.25 	283.50 	354.38 
meeting regarding the funds available for the 
hike/bike trail; discussions with C Lord 
regarding same; continue drafting the minutes 
of the December meeting; discussions with C 
Lord regarding follow up from same 

12/16/14 Prepare letter to B Hamilton transmitting the Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

I Z- 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Page 3 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 January 13, 2015 
Invoice: 21604628 

Hours 	Rate/Hr 	Amount 
Second Amendment to Development 
Agreement for Hardy Yards 

12/17/14 Filing in accordance with the Records Deborah Russell 0.25 283.50 	70.88 
Management Act requirements 

12/18/14 Review the statement from Bank of America; Deborah Russell 0.25 283.50 	70.88 
scan same; prepare email to the bookkeeper 
transmitting a copy fort his records 

12/19/14 Prepare letter to J Davila transmitting the Deborah Russell 0.25 283.50 	70.88 
Second Amendment to Development 
Agreement with Hardy Yards CRV for 
execution of same by the City 

12/22/14 Review the statement received from TexPool; Deborah Russell 0.25 283.50 	70.88 
scan same; prepare email to the bookkeeper 
transmitting a copy for their records 

12/30/14 Filing in accordance with the requirements of Deborah Russell 0.25 28350 	70.88 
the Records Management Act 

12/31/14 Prepare the draft agenda for the January Board 	Deborah Russell 0,25 283.50 	70.88 
meeting 

Summary of Fees 

Hours 	Rate/Hr Amount 
Deborah Russell 10.50283.50 2,976.82 

Total 10.50 	283.50 2,976.82 

Total Fees for Professional Services $ 2976.82 

Costs 

,IiT1IIii! 

Binding 
12/05/14 	 BindingBATCH 2866 GBC BINDINGS 	 16.20 
12/05/14 	 Binding BATCH 2866 TABS 	 730 

Total: Binding 	 23.90 

Courier 
12/09/14 	 Courier Ticket121289755 	 4,75 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

- 	- 	-- 	- 	 Page  

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 January 13, 2015 
Invoice: 21604628 

Postage 
12/31/14 	 Postage 01 12191404707 POSTAGE Batch 753 	 2.24 

Reproductions 
12/05/14 	 Reproductions EQUITRAC COPIES 506 pagesBATCH 2888Ho 	 75.90 

Fees for Professional Services ...................................... .............................................. $ 2,976.82 

Costs.................................................................................................................................106.79 

Total Current Billing for this Matter 	 bI11I 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

January 13, 2015 
037619 
INVOICE NO: 21604628 
04674 

Client: 	Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
Matter: 	Meeting Services 
Matter No: 037619.000003 

Please Remit Total Balance Due 

I[ Ii  iiiii  
 i i*i ff&W i'1LIt4 fl'f Ill I k1.AiTD4II 

WE TRANSFER INFORMATION 

Wire to: Bank of America, 901 Main Street, Dallas, Texas 
Name on Account: Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
Bank Account No: 001390004197 
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only): 026009593; (For AC'S Only): 111000025 
For International Wires Also Include: 
Swift Code (U.S. Funds): BOFAUS3N; Swift Code (Foreign Funds): BOFAUS6S 
Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire. 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

11 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 1-1 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

Page 1 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 February 4, 2015 
do John R. Madsen, Bookkeeper 	 Invoice: 21606783 
6750 West Loop South Freeway 	 B/A: 04674 
Bellaire, TX 77401-4108 

Our Matter #: 037619,000001 For Services Through January 31, 2015 
General Counsel 

01/12/15 	Prepare for and attend Board meeting 	Clark Stockton Lord 

	

Hours 	Rate/Hr 
Clark Stockton Lord 	 2.00 	400.00 

Total 	2.00 	400.00 

Hours Rate/Hr 

2.00 	400.00 

Amount 

Amount 

800.00 

(80.00) 

$ 720.00 

Less Discount 

Total Fees for Professional Services 

Costs 

Binding 
01/09/15 	 Binding BATCH 2867 GBC BINDINGS 
01/09/15 	 Binding BATCH 2867 TABS 

Total.' Binding 

Courier 
12/16/14 	 Transnet Ticket#290079 

Renroductions 
01/12/15 	 Reproductions EQUITRAC COPIES 403 pagesBATCH 2888Ho 

Fees for Professional Services ........................................................................................ $ 720.00 

Costs................................................................................................................................... 90 . 60  

Total Current Billing for this Matter 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

Amount 

18.90 
6.50 

25.40 

4.75 

60.45 

Lilxl 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Page 2 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
	 February 4, 2015 

Invoice: 21606783 

Billing Summary 

rixic 

Total Current Billing for this Matter 
	 $ 810.60 

Please Remit Total Balance Due 
	 $ 1,440.60 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

Iii 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

Remittance Page 

February 4, 2015 
037619 
INVOICE NO: 21606783 
04674 

Client: 	Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
Matter: 	General Counsel 
Matter No: 	037619.000001 

Billing Summary 

Balance Forward 	 $ 630,00 

Total Current Billing for this Matter 	 $ 810.60 

Please Remit Total Balance Due 	 $ 1,440.60 

aII'Lnu 	a,ir 

WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION 

Wire to: Bank of America, 901 Main Street, Dallas, Texas 
Name on Account: Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
Bank Account No: 001390004197 
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only): 026009593; (For ACH'S Only): 111000025 
For Inter,aiional Wires Also Include: 
Swift Code (U.S. Funds): BOFAUS3N; Swift Code (Foreign Funds): BOFAUS6S 
Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire. 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

IN 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

Page 1 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 February 4, 2015 
do John R. Madsen 
	

Invoice: 21606785 
6750 West Loop South Freeway 

	
B/A: 04674 

Bellaire, Texas 77401-4108 

Our Matter #: 037619.00000' ) For Services Through January 31, 2015 
Meeting Services 

Hours Rate/Hr 	Amount 

01/02/15 	Discussions with C Lord regarding the agenda Deborah Russell 
for the January meeting; implement revisions 
to the agenda accordingly; prepare email to the 
board transmitting same for review and 
comment; email correspondence with the 
bookkeeper regarding meeting matters; email 
correspondence with R Dc Leon regarding 
January meeting date information and revised 
proposals for professional services 

0 1/06/15 	Review email regarding the excel spreadsheet Deborah Russell 
for construction projects in the Authority; 
discussions with C Lord regarding same 

01/07/15 	Email correspondence with S Spears regarding Deborah Russell 
the agenda for the January meeting; prepare 
email to L Rodriguez transmitting the agenda 
for posting with the City; email 
correspondence with the bookkeeper regarding 
ongoing matters and preparation for the 
January meeting; prepare email to the 
distribution list transmitting the agenda for the 
meeting; telephone conference with R De Leon 
regarding his revised proposal; prepare the 
minutes for the Zone 

01/08/15 	Discussions regarding preparation of the Board Deborah Russell 
packets for the January meeting 

01/09/15 	Email to the bookkeeper regarding the status of Deborah Russell 
the financials for the January meeting; review 
same and discussions regarding finalizing the 
Board packet 

0.50 	283.50 	141.75 

0.25 	283.50 	70.88 

1.00 	283.50 	283.50 

	

0.25 	283.50 	70.88 

	

0.25 	283.50 	70,88 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

11 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Page 2 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 February 4, 2015 
Invoice: 21606785 

Hours 	Rate/Hr 	Amount 

01/12/15 Email to the Board regarding quorum for the Deborah Russell 	2.00 	283.50 	567.00 
meeting; telephone conference with S Spears 
regarding a lighting proposal; prepare for the 
Board meeting; travel to and attend the January 
meeting 

01/13/15 Telephone conference with L Rodriguez Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
regarding the director information requested by 
A Icken; prepare emails transmitting the board 
member distribution list 

01/14/15 Telephone conference with J Davila regarding Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
the status of the amended development 
agreement for Hardy Yards; telephone 
conference with L Rodriguez regarding 
substitution of corrected signature pages in the 
agreement 

01115115 Review bank statement from Bank of America; Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
scan same; prepare email to the bookkeeper 
transmitting same 

01/20/15 Review the statement from TexPool; scan Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
same and prepare email to the bookkeeper 
transmitting same 

0 1/21/15 Conduct filing in accordance with the Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
requirements of the Records Management Act 

01/22/15 Email correspondence from S Spears regarding Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
meeting date and time information; telephone 
conference with R De Leon regarding a revised 
proposal for professional services 

01/23/15 Review Summary of Claim Experience Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
received from TML; print same for the file 

01/26/15 Conduct follow up from the January Board Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
meeting; assemble attachments to minutes; 
route for filing 

01/28/15 Email correspondence with R Reyna regarding Deborah Russell 	0,25 	283.50 	70.88 
preparation for the February meeting; 
telephone conference with R Reyna regarding 
same; email to E Reyes regarding the possible 
cancellation of the February meeting; review 
email correspondence from S Spears regarding 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Page 3 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 February 4, 2015 
Invoice: 21606785 

	

Hours Rate/Hr 	Amount 

an agenda item for the next board meeting 

01/29/15 	Prepare email to the distribution list regarding Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
the cancellation of the February Board meeting 

01/30/15 	Review email form L Rodriguez regarding 	Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
additions to the agenda distribution list for the 
Authority; revise same accordingly 

Summary of Fees 

	

Hours 	Rate/Hr 	Amount 

	

Deborah Russell 	 7.00 	283.50 	1,984.57 
Total 	7.00 	283.50 	1,984.57 

Total Fees for Professional Services 	 $ 1,984.57 

Costs 

Amount 

Postage 
01/31/15 	 Postage 01 01231504707 POSTAGE Batch 754 	 1.19 

Fees for Professional Services ................................................................... ................. $ 1,984.57 

Costs..................................................................................................................................... 1.19 

Total Current Billing for this Matter 	 $1,985.76 

R11U1T!I'ijiimui..j 

Balance Forward 	 $3,083.61 

	

Total Current Billing for this Matter 	 $ 1,985.76 

Please Remit Total Balance Due 	 $5,069.37 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

Remittance Page 

February 4, 2015 
037619 
INVOICE NO: 21606785 
04674 

Client: 	Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
Matter: 	Meeting Services 
Matter No: 	0376 19.000003 

Billing Summary 

Balance Forward 

Total Current Billing for this Matter 

Please Remit Total Balance Due 

WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION 

Wire to: Bank of America, 901 Main Street, Dallas, Texas 
Name on Account: Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
Bank Account No: 001390004197 
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only): 026009593; (For ACHS Only): 111000025 
For International Wires Also Include: 
Swift Code (U.S. Funds): BOFAUS3N; Swift Code (Foreign Funds): BOFAUS6S 
Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire. 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

$ 3,083.61 

$ 1,985.76 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 76284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

Page 1 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 March 5, 2015 
218 Joyce 	 Invoice: 21609838 
Houston, TX 77009 	 B/A: 04674 

Our Matter #: 037619.000002 For Services Through February 28, 2015 
Capital Improvement Projects 

	

Hours Rate/Hr 	Amount 

02/13/15 	Handle Cypress Change Order request 	Clark Stockton Lord 	050 	553.50 	276.75 

02/18/15 	Prepare for and attend meeting with N 	Clark Stockton Lord 	1.50 	553.50 	830.25 
Rackleff - housing funds 

02/25/15 	Telephone conference with M Jordan 	Clark Stockton Lord 	1.00 	553.50 	553.50 
regarding Park Trails project 

Summary of Fees 

Hours 	Rate/Hr 	Amount 
Clark Stockton Lord 	 3.00 	553.50 	1,660.50 

Total 	3.00 	553.50 	1,660.50 

Total Fees for Professional Services 	 $ 1,660.50 

Fees for Professional Services....................................................................................$ 1,660.50 

Total Current Billing for this Matter 	 $ 1,660.50 

BilhingSmma 

Balance Forward 	 $ 3,874.50 

Total Current Billing for this Matter 	 $ 1,660.50 

Please Remit Total Balance Due 	 $ 5,535.00 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

Remittance Page 

March 5, 2015 
037619 
INVOICE NO: 21609838 
04674 

Client: 	Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
Matter: 	Capital Improvement Projects 
Matter No: 0376 19.000002 

Billing Summary 

Balance Forward 

Total Current Billing for this Matter 

Please Remit Total Balance Due 

I J iiu 	ii .1 	1T1mir'ii 	i1I 'iui u 

WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION 

Wire to: Bank of America, 901 Maui Street, Dallas, Texas 
Name on Account: Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
BankAccountNo: 001390004197 
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only): 026009593; (For ACH'S Only): 111000025 
For International Wires Also Include: 
Swift Code (U.S. Funds): BOFAUS3N; Swift Code (Foreign Funds): BOFAUS6S 
Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire. 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

$ 1,660.50 

%lil?l 

2i( 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

Page 1 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 March 5, 2015 
do John R. Madsen 	 Invoice: 21609839 
6750 West Loop South Freeway 	 B/A: 04674 
Bellaire, Texas 77401-4108 

Our Matter #: 037619.000003 For Services Through February 28, 2015 
Meeting Services 

Hours 	Rate/Hr 	Amount 

02/03/15 •Review email from the City regarding the Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
request for the Development Agreement and 
amendments with CRV Hardy Yards; review 
files for same and transmit 

02/04/15 Review request from the bookkeeper for a Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
directory for the board; update same and 
prepare email transmitting same to the 
bookkeeper 

02/05/15 Prepare the minutes of the January Board Deborah Russell 	1.00 	283.50 	283.50 
meeting 

02/06/15 Proof and revise the minutes of the January Deborah Russell 	0.50 	283.50 	141.75 
meeting 

02/09/15 Discussion with C Lord regarding the meeting Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
between the City and the TIRZ; email 
correspondence with L Rodriguez to confirm 
that the Chair received the invitation 

02/10/15 Review bank statement received from Bank of Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
America; scan and prepare email to the 
bookkeeper transmitting same 

02/11/15 Review the statement from TML; scan same; Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
prepare email to the bookkeeper transmitting a 
copy of same 

02/12/15 Telephone conference with L Rodriguez Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283,50 	70.88 
regarding attendance by the Chair at the 
meeting with the City regarding pending 
budgets; email to the Board regarding 
attendance at the meeting; follow up emai ito L 
Rodriguez regarding same 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Page 2 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 March 5, 2015 
Invoice: 21609839 

Hours 	Rate/Hr 	Amount 

02/13/15 Left voice message for F Zamarripa regarding Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
attendance at the meeting with the City; email 
correspondence with L Rodriguez regarding 
attendance at the meeting; revise the 
distribution list for the Authority to change F 
Zarnarripa's email address; review email from 
R De Leon regarding a request for copies of 
the development agreements with CR V Hardy 
Yards 

02/16/15 Filing in accordance with the requirements of Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
the Records Management Act 

02/17/15 Review correspondence from TML regarding Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283,50 	70.88 
account services; route for filing 

02/18/15 Review bank statement from Bank of America; Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
scan same; prepare email to the bookkeeper 
transmitting a copy of the statement 

02/23/15 Prepare the agenda for the March meeting Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 

02/24/15 Telephone conference with L Rodriguez of the Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
Mayors office regarding board member 
information and vacancies; prepare email to L 
Rodriguez transmitting the updated Directory 

Summary of Fees 

	

Hours 	Rate/Hr 	Amount 
Deborah Russell 	 4.50 	283.50 	1,275.81 

	

Total 	4.50 	283.50 	1,275.81 

Total Fees for Professional Services 	 $ 1,275,81 

Fees for Professional Services....................................................................................$ 1,275.81 

	

Total Current Billing for this Matter 	 $ 1,275.81 

I1Ii1TTF1nniuT.%1I!4 

Balance Forward 	 $ 5,069.37 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Page 3 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 March 5, 2015 
Invoice: 21609839 

Total Current Billing for this Matter 
	

$1,275.81 

Please Remit Total Balance Due 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

ffm EAM 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

Remittance Page 

March 5, 2015 
037619 
INVOICE NO: 21609839 
04674 

Client: 	Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
Matter: 	Meeting Services 
Matter No: 0376 19.000003 

Billing Summary 

Balance Forward 

Total Current Bitting for this Matter 

Please Remit Total Balance Due 

WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION 

Wire to: Bank of America, 901 Main Street, Dallas, Texas 
Name on Account: Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
Bank Account No: 001390004197 
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only): 026009593; (For Ad-PS Only): 111000025 
For International Wires Also Include: 
Swift Code (US. Funds): BOFAUS3N; Swift Code (Foreign Funds): BOFAUS6S 
Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire. 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

$ 5,06937 

$ 1,275.81 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

Page 1 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 April 7, 2015 
218 Joyce 	 Invoice: 21612760 
Houston, TX 77009 	 B/A: 04674 

Our Matter #: 037619.000002 For Services Through March 31, 2015 
Capital Improvement Projects 

	

Hours Rate/Hr 	Amount 

03/24/15 	Prepare for and attend meeting with N 	Clark Stockton Lord 	1.50 	553.50 	830.25 
Rackleff, prepare for and attend meeting with 
Cypress regarding funding process 

Hours 	Rate/Hr 	Amount 
Clark Stockton Lord 	 1.50 	553.50 	830.25 

Total 	1.50 	553.50 	830.25 

Total Fees for Professional Services 	 $ 830.25 

Fees for Professional Services ............................................................ .......................... .$830.25 

Total Current Billing for this Matter 	 $ 830.25 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

2-1 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-3566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

Remittance Page  

April 7, 2015 
037619 
INVOICE NO: 21612760 
04674 

Client: 	Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
Matter: 	Capital Improvement Projects 
Matter No: 0376 19.000002 

Billing Summary 

Total Current Billing for this Matter 	 $ 83025 

_r1i 	ii ii ii tI LTTTii itj 	iaE 	'siu i 	i.'j ut 

WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION 

Wire to: Bank of America 901 Main Street, Dallas, Texas 
Name on Account: Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
Bank Account No: 001390004197 
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only): 026009593; (For ACITS Only): 111000025 
For International Wires Also Include: 
Swift Code (U.S. Funds): BOFAUS3N; Swift Code (Foreign Finds): BOFAUS6S 
Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire. 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

KR 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 	

Page 1 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
	 April 7, 2015 

do John R. Madsen 
	 Invoice: 21612761 

6750 West Loop South Freeway 
	 B/A: 04674 

Bellaire, Texas 77401-4108 

OurMatter#: 03 7619.000003 For Services Through March 31, 2015 
Meeting Services 

03/02/15 	Implement attorney revisions to the agenda for Deborah Russell 
the March meeting; prepare email to the Board 
transmitting same for review 

03/03/15 	Prepare the minutes for the zone; email 	Deborah Russell 
correspondence with the bookkeeper regarding 
ongoing Authority matters 

Hours Rate/Hr Amount 

0.25 283.50 70.88 

0.50 283.50 141.75 

03/04/15 	Review email from E Reyes regarding a 
change to the agenda for the February meeting; 
discussion with C Lord regarding same; email 
to E Reyes and F Zamarripa regarding 
clarification of same; prepare email to the 
bookkeeper regarding the financials for the 
board packet; email correspondence with L 
Rodriguez regarding questions about the 
agenda for the February meeting before 
posting with the City; prepare email to the 
distribution list transmitting the agenda for 
same 

03/05/15 	Review email request from M Lawler for the 
construction contract for Hardy Yards; 
discussion with C Lord regarding same; 
prepare email to M Lawler transmitting a copy 
of the partially executed inter -local agreement 
for GLO funds; prepare email to G Tillotson 
checking on the status of the execution of the 
interlocal agreement by the City; discussion 
regarding preparation of the board packets for 
the meeting, review email from the 
bookkeeper transmitting the fmancials for 
same 

Deborah Russell 

Deborah Russell 

0.50 	283.50 
	

141.75 

0.50 	28' ).50 
	

141.75 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

31 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Page 2 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority April 7, 2015 
Invoice: 21612761 

Hours 	Rate/Hr 	Amount 

03/06/15 Prepare email to the board transmitting the Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
board packet for the March meeting; prepare 
email to the board requesting attendance 
information, for the meeting; email 
correspondence with R Reyna regarding 
documentation for the Board packet; 
discussions regarding binding same 

03/09/15 Email correspondence with Board to confirm •Deborah Russell 	0.50 	283.50 	141.75 
quorum for the meeting; prepare for the board 
meeting; email correspondence regarding 
audio visual needed for RReyna's 
presentation; email correspondence with B 
Reyes and S Cavazos regarding attendance at 
the meeting; prepare email to the distribution 
list regarding cancellation of the meeting for 
lack of quorum; discussions with C Lord 
regarding available dates for rescheduling; 
email to L Burke regarding availability of the 
conference room for same 

03/10/1.5 Email correspondence with L Burke regarding Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
the availability of the conference room for a 
rescheduled meeting 

03/11/15 Filing in accordance with the requirements of Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
the Records Management Act 

03/12/15 Review the stop payment request received Deborah Russell 	0,25 	283.50 	70.88 
from Bank of America; scan same and prepare 
email to the bookkeeper transmitting a copy 

03/13/15 Prepare email to the distribution list regarding Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
the cancellation of the March meeting and the 

• move to the April meeting date 

03/18/15 Prepare the draft agenda for the April meeting Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70,88 

03/19/15 Prepare email to S David regarding the status Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
of the draft budget for the Authority; email to 
C Swedlund regarding engagement of the 
auditor for 2015 

03/20/15 Review bank statement from Bank of America; Deborah Russell 	0.25 	283.50 	70.88 
scan same and email to the bookkeeper, email 
correspondence with the bookkeeper regarding 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAl. SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

32— 



Hours Rate/Hr Amount 

0,25 283.50 70.88 

0.25 283.50 70.88 

Deborah Russell 

Deborah Russell 

Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Page 3 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 April 7, 2015 
Invoice: 21612761 

the agenda for the April meeting 

Email correspondence with the bookkeeper 
regarding the April Board meeting 

Discussion with C Lord regarding the follow 
up from the meeting with the contractor and 
representatives of the General Land Office; 
implement attorney revisions to the draft 
agenda for the April meeting; prepare email to 
the board transmitting same for review and 
comment 

03/23/15 

03/24/15 

Summary of Fees 

Binding 
03/06/15 
03/06/15 

Color Reproductions 
03/09/15 

	

Hours 
	

Rate/Hr 	Amount 
Deborah Russell 	 4.75 	- 283.50 	1,346.68 

Total 	4.75 
	

283.50 	1,346.68 

Total Fees for Professional Services 

Costs 

Binding BATCH 2870 GBC BINDINGS 
Binding BATCH 2870 TABS 

Total: Binding 

Color Reproductions EQUITRAC COPIES 44 pagesBATCH 
2888Ho 

$ 1,346.68 

Amount 

16.20 
3.30 

19.50 

44.00 

I___________ 
03/09/15 	 Reproductions EQUTTRAC COPIES 429 pagesBATCH 2888Ho 

Fees for Professional Services .................................................................................... $ 1,346.68 

Costs.................................................................................................................................127.8 5  

Total Current Billing for this Matter 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

64.35 

bIFiWE! 

33 



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

Remittance Page 

April 7, 2015 
037619 
INVOKE NO: 21612761 
04674 

Client: 	Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
Matter: 	Meeting Services 
Matter No: 03 76 19.000003 

Billing Summary 

Total Current Billing for this Matter 

Ir1'i ii•  Tt71Thairi 	T1IF%'(UII 

WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION 

Wire to: Bank of America, 901 Main Street, Dallas, Texas 
Name on Account: Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
BankAccountNo: 001390004197 
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only): 026009593; (For AC'S Only): 111000025 
For International Wires Also Include: 
Swift Code (U.S. Funds): BOFAUS3N; Swift Code (Foreign Funds): BOFAUS6S 
Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire. 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

$ 1,474.53 



McCALL GIBSON SWEDLUND BARFOOTPLLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

13100 Wortham Center Drive 
Suite 235 

Houston, Texas 77065-5610 
(713) 462-0341 

Fax (713) 462-2708 
E-Mail: m g,,;b@rnLsbpllc.com  

111 Congress Avenue 
Suite 400 

Austin, Texas 78701 
(512) 610-2209 

wwzv.rnasbpllc.c.orn 

October 10, 2014 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
c/o Bracewell & Giuliani LLP 
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 
Houston, TX 77002 

Client Number: 300-20 

Audit of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2014, including distribution of 
the report and meeting with the Board of Directors and 
receiving comments from the. City of Houston on the draft 
audit, 

Audit Billing 	 $ 7,000.00 

Less Interim Billing 	 4,750.00 

Balance Due 	 $ 2250.00 

We appreciate your business! 

Member of 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 

Texas Society of Certified Public Accountants 



To the Board of Directors 
Hardy! Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
515 West Greens Rd., Suite 710 
Houston, TX 77067 

Dear Sirs: 

This letter is to confirm our understanding of the terms and objective of our engagement and the 
nature and limitations of the services we will provide. Also, we have enclosed our general 
business terms which are incorporated into this agreement by their reference and agreed to by 
you with your acceptance of this agreement. 

We will perform the following services: 

1. We will compile, from information you provide, the annual and interim financial 
statements of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority. 

The objective of a compilation is to assist you in presenting financial information in the 
form of financial statements. We will utilize information that is your representation 
without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material 
modifications that should be made to the financial statements in order for the statements 
to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

You are responsible for: 

a. The preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

b. Designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements, 

c. Preventing and detecting fraud. 

I Identifying and ensuring that the company complies with the laws and regulations 
applicable to its activities. 

515 West Greens Road, Suite 710 Houston, Texas 77067-4525 281/875-8181 Fax 281/875-9002 0 www.bent1eyassoc.com  



Hardy! Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
Page 2 

e. Making all financial records and related information available to us and for the 
accuracy and completeness of that information. 

We will conduct our compilation in accordance with the Statements on Standards for 
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. 

A compilation differs significantly from a review or an audit of financial statements. A 
compilation does not contemplate performing inquiry, analytical procedures, or other 
procedures performed in a review. Additionally, a compilation does not contemplate 
obtaining and understanding of the entity's internal control; assessing fraud risk; testing 
accounting records by obtaining sufficient appropriate audit evidence through inspection, 
observation, confirmation, or the examination of source documents (for example, 
cancelled checks or bank images); or other procedures ordinarily performed in an audit. 
Accordingly, we will not express an opinion or provide any assurance regarding the 
financial statements being compiled. 

Material departures from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAP) may exist and the effects of those departures, if any, on the financial 
statement may not be disclosed. In addition, substantially all disclosures required by 
GAAP may be omitted. Because of the extent of the material departure that may exist in, 
or required disclosures that may be omitted from, the financial statements, we make no 
representations regarding the appropriateness of such statements for your intended use or 
for any other purpose. Moreover, because of the nature of this engagement, we are not 
responsible for communicating any such departures or omissions to you. 

These financial statements will not be accompanied by a report, and you represent and 
agree that they are intended solely for your information and use and are not intended to 
be used by third parties. You also represent and agree that you will not distribute the 
statements to such third parties. 

2. We will act as your bookkeeper in adjusting the books of accounts so that financial 
statements can be compiled. 

3. We will also prepare any federal and state income tax returns each year as required. 

4. Our engagement cannot be relied upon to disclose errors, fraud, or illegal acts. However, 
we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors and any 
evidence or information that comes to our attention during the performance of our 
compilation procedures that fraud may have occurred. In addition, we will inform you of 
any evidence or information that comes to our attention during the performance of our 
compilation procedures regarding illegal acts that may have occurred, unless they are 
clearly inconsequential. We have no responsibility to identify and communicate 
deficiencies in your internal control as part of this engagement. 



Hardy! Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
Page 3 

You are responsible for assuming all management responsibilities, and for overseeing any 
bookkeeping services, tax services, or other services we provide by designating an 
individual who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience. In addition, you are 
responsible for evaluating the adequacy and results of the services performed and 
accepting responsibility for the results of such services. 

John Madsen is the principal for supervising the engagement and Greg Bratcher is the 
partner in charge responsible for the oversight of the engagement. 

Our fees will be in accordance with the Enclosure 1. 

Should you require financial statements for third-party use, we will be pleased to discuss 
with you the requested level of service. Such an engagement would be considered 
separate and not deemed to be part of the services described in this engagement letter. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately 
summaries the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let 
us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as describe in this letter, please 
sign the enclosed copy and return it to us. 

Very truly yours, 

Accepted 
By:  

Title: 
	 Date: 

Accepted 
By:  

Title: 	 Date: 
City of Houston 



January 13, 2015 

BENTLEY, BRATCEER & ASSOCIATES, P.C. GENERAL BUSINESS TERMS 

A. Services, In accordance with the recommendations of the AICPA, Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C. will provide 
its professional services to its clients under the terms spelled out in the attached engagement letter. Our services frequently 
include advice and recommendations, but all decisions in connection with the implementation of such advice and 
recommendations shall be the responsibility of the client. In connection with its services, BB&A shall be entitled to rely on all 
representations, decisions, and approvals of the client and the client's representatives and agents. 

B. Payment of Invoices. BB&A's invoices are due upon presentation. BB&A shall have the right to halt or terminate its 
services entirely and / or withhold its work product if payment is not received in accordance with the terms of the engagement 
letter or this document of General Business Terms. Should invoices not be paid within thirty (30) days from the date of said 
invoice, BB&A will be entitled to charge an additional 1112 % of such outstanding invoice for each thirty day period that 
elapses once payment is due; this is limited to 18% per annum. Should work related taxes, such as a sales tax, be imposed by 
a regulatory authority on the services provided by BB&A, the client shall be responsible for such taxes. 

C. Term. Unless terminated in writing, this engagement shall continue indefinitely regardless of changes in management 
or ownership. Either party giving written notice to the other party not less than ten (10) business days before the effective date of 
tennination may terminate this engagement, at anytime. In the event of termination by the client, the client shall pay BB&A for 
time and materials (based on the firm's standard hourly rates) for the services performed and expenses incurred through the 
effective date of termination and shall pay to BB&A these outstanding fees and expenses at that time. BB&A may terminate this 
engagement upon written notice to the client if BB&A determines that (a) a governmental, regulatory, or professional entity 
(including, without limitation, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Public Company Accounting Oversight 
Board, or the Securities and Exchange Commission), or an entity having the force of law has introduced a new, or modified an 
existing, law, rule, regulation, interpretation, or decision, the result of which would render BB&A's performance of any part of 
the engagement illegal or otherwise unlawful or in conflict with independence or professional rules, or (b) circumstances change 
(including, without limitation, changes in ownership of the client or any of its affiliates) such that BB&A's performance of any 
part of the engagement would be illegal or otherwise unlawful or in conflict with independence or professional rules. 

D. Limitation on Damages. Client agrees that BB&A and its personnel shall not be liable to client or any related parties 
for any claims, liabilities, or expenses relating to this engagement which exceed an amount that is proportional to the relative 
fault that their conduct bears to all other conduct giving rise to such claim. 

E. Third Parties and Internal Use. Except as otherwise agreed in an engagement letter, all services hereunder shall be 
solely for the client's internal purposes and use, and this engagement does not create privities between BB&A and any person or 
party other than the client This engagement is not intended for the express or implied benefit of any third party. Unless 
otherwise agreed to in writing by BB&A, no third party is entitled to rely, in any manner or for any purpose, on the advice, 
opinions, reports, or other services of BB&A. BB&A acknowledges that BB&A has not placed any limitations on the client's 
disclosure of the tax treatment or tax structure associated with the tax services or transactions described in the engagement letter. 
Nothing in this paragraph shall be construed as limiting or restricting disclosure of the tax treatment or tax structure of the 
transaction as described in Internal Revenue Code sections 6011 and 6111 and related Internal Revenue Service guidance. In the 
event of any unauthorized reliance, the client agrees to indemnify and hold harmless BB&A and its personnel from all third-party 
claims, liabilities, costs and expenses. 

F. Information and Data. BB&A shall be entitled to assume, without independent verification, the accuracy of all 
representations, assumptions, information and data that the client and the client's representatives provide to BB&A. All 
assumptions, representations, information and data to be supplied by the client and the client's representatives will be complete 
and accurate to the best of the client's knowledge. BB&A may use information and data furnished by others; however, BB&A 
shall not be responsible for, and BB&A shall provide no assurance regarding, the accuracy of any such information or data. 
Except as specifically agreed to in writing, BB&A shall not provide advice regarding the financial accounting treatment of any 
transaction implemented from these services and will not assume any responsibility for any financial reporting with respect to the 
services provided hereunder. The client shall be responsible for all financial information and statements provided with respect to 
any services performed hereunder. BB&A shall have no responsibility to address any, legal matters or questions of law, other 
than tax law. 

G. Based on Current Tax Laws. Client's understanding that any tax assistance provided pursuant hereto will be based 
upon the law, regulations, cases, rulings and other tax authority in effect at the time specific tax assistance is provided. If there 
are subsequent changes in or to the foregoing tax authorities (for which BB&A shall have no specific responsibility to advise 
you), the client acknowledges that such changes may result in that tax assistance being rendered invalid or necessitate (upon the 
client's request) a reconsideration of that prior tax assistance. 

Page 1 of  



H. Governing Law and Severability. These items, and the engagement letter to which these terms are appended, 
including the exhibits, shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of Texas (without giving 
effect to the choice of law principles thereof). Furthermore, if either party brings any action, the parties agree that such action 
shall be brought within the jurisdiction of the State of Texas. If any provision of this agreement is found by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be unenforceable, such provision shall not affect the other provisions, but such unenforceable provision shall be 
deemed modified to the extent necessary to render it enforceable, preserving to the fullest extent permissible the intent of the 
parties set forth in this agreement. Each of the parties hereby expressly and irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of such courts 
for the purposes of any such action and expressly and irrevocably waives, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any objection 
which it may have or hereafter may have to the laying of venue of any such action brought in any such court and any claim that 
any such action has been brought in an inconvenient forum. 

I. Arbitration. The parties hereby submit all controversies, claims and matters of difference to arbitration in Houston, 
Texas, according to the rules and practices of the American Arbitration Association from time to time in force. This submission 
and agreement to arbitrate shall be specifically enforceable. Arbitration may proceed in the absence of any party if written notice 
(pursuant to the American Arbitration Association's rules and regulations) of the proceedings has been given to such party. The 
parties agree to abide by all awards rendered in such proceedings. The arbitrator shall not have the power to alter this agreement 
nor award punitive, treble, consequential, or special damages. 

J. Waiver of Jury Trial. BB&A and the client hereby irrevocably waive, to the fullest extent permitted bylaw, all rights 
to trial by jury in any action, proceeding or counterclaim relating to services provided by BB&A. 

K. Independent Contractor. It is understood and agreed that each party hereto is an independent contractor and that 
neither party is, nor shall be considered to be, the other's agent, distributor, partner, fiduciary, joint venturer, co-owner, or 
representative. Neither party shall act or represent itself; directly or by implication, in any such capacity or in any manner 
assume or create any obligation on behalf of;  or in the name of, the other. 

L. Survival and Interpretation. The agreements and undertakings of the client contained in the attached engagement 
letter, together with all paragraphs herein relating to payment of invoices, limitation on damages, waiver ofjuiy trial, information 
and data, survival and interpretation, assignment, governing law, indemnification, limitations on actions and limitations on 
warranties shall survive the expiration or termination of this engagement. The client acknowledges and agrees that no affiliated 
or related entity of BB&A, whether or not acting as a subcontractor, shall have any liability hereunder to the client or any other 
person and the client will not bring any action against any such affiliated or related entity of BB&A in connection with this 
engagement Without limiting the foregoing, affiliated and related entities of BB&A are intended third-party beneficiaries of 
these terms. Any affiliated or related entity of BB&A may in its own right enforce such terms, agreements and undertakings. 

M. Assignment. Except as provided below, neither party may assign, transfer or delegate any of its rights or obligations 
hereunder (including, without limitation, interests or claims) without the prior written consent of the other party. The client 
hereby consents to BB&A assigning or subcontracting any of BB&A's rights or obligations hereunder to (a) any affiliate or 
related entity, whether located within or outside of the United States, or (b) any entity which acquires all or a substantial part of 
the assets or business of BB&A. 

N. Client Responsibilities. The client shall cooperate with BB&A in the performance by BB&A of its services, 
including, without limitation, providing BB&A with reasonable facilities and timely access to data, information and personnel of 
the client. The client shall be responsible for the performance of its personnel and agents and for the accuracy and completeness 
of all data and information provided to BB&A for purposes of the performance by BB&A of its services. The client 
acknowledges and agrees that BB&A's performance is dependent upon the timely and effective satisfaction of the clients 
responsibilities hereunder and timely decisions and approvals of the client in connection with the services provided by BB&Ato 
the client. BB&A shall be entitled to rely on all decisions and approvals of the client The client shall be solely responsible for, 
among other things: (a) making all management decisions and performing all management functions; (b) designating a 
competent management member to oversee the services provided by BB&A; (c) evaluating the adequacy and results of these 
services; (d) accepting responsibility for the results of these services; and (e) establishing and maintaining internal controls, 
including, without limitation, monitoring ongoing activities. 

0. 	Indemnification. The client shall indemnify and hold harmless BB&A, its subcontractors and their respective 
personnel from all claims, except to the extent finally judicially determined to have resulted primarily from the bad faith or 
intentional misconduct of BB&A or its subcontractors. In circumstances where all or any portion of the provisions of this 
paragraph are finally judicially determined to be unavailable, the aggregate liability of BB&A, its subcontractors and their 
respective personnel for any claim shall not exceed an amount which is proportional to the relative fault that their conduct bears 
to all other conduct giving rise to such claim. 

P. 	Force Majeure. Except for the payment of money, neither party shall be liable for any delays or nonperformance 
resulting from circumstances or causes beyond its reasonable control, including, without limitation, acts or omissions or the 
failure to cooperate by the other party (including, without limitation, entities or individuals under its control, or any of their 
respective officers, directors, employees, other personnel and agents), acts or omissions or the failure to cooperate by any third 
party, fire or other casualty, act of God, strike or labor dispute, war or other violence, or any law, order, or requirement of any 
governmental agency or authority. 

Page 2 of 3 



Q. Limitation on Actions. No action, regardless of form, relating to this engagement, may be brought by either party 
more than one year after the cause of action has accrued, except that an action for nonpayment may be brought by a party not 
later than one year following the date of the last payment due to the party bringing such action. 

R. Confidentiality. To the extent that, in connection with this engagement, BB&A comes into possession of any trade 
secrets or other proprietary or confidential information of the client, BB&A will not disclose such information to any third party 
without the clients consent The client hereby consents to BB&A disclosing such information (a) to subcontractors, whether 
located with in or outside of the United States, that are providing services in connection with this engagement and that we have 
agreed to be bound by confidentiality obligations similar to those in this paragraph R; (b) as may be required bylaw, regulation, 
judicial or administrative process, or in accordance with applicable professional standards, or in connection with litigation 
pertaining hereto, or (c) to the extent such information (i) shall have otherwise become publicly available (including, without 
limitation, any information filed with any governmental agency and available to the public) other than as the result of a disclosure 
by BB&A in breach hereof (ii) is disclosed by the client to a third party without substantially the same restrictions as set forth 
herein, (iii) becomes available to BB&A on a non-confidential basis from a source other than the client which BB&A believes is 
not prohibited from disclosing such information to BB&A by obligation to the client, (iv) is known by BB&A prior to its receipt 
from the client without any obligation of confidentiality with respect thereto, or (v) is developed by BB&A independently of any 
disclosures made by the client to BB&A of such information. In satisfying its obligations under this paragraph, BB&A shall 
maintain the client's trade secrets and proprietary or confidential information in confidence using at least the same degree of care 
as it employs in maintaining in confidence its own trade secrets and proprietary or confidential information, but in no event less 
than a reasonable degree of care. 

S. Accountant I Client Privilege - IRC §7525. The client should be aware that certain information discussed with 
personnel of BB&A who are Federally Authorized Tax Practitioners or their agents for the purpose of obtaining BB&A advice on 
tax matters may be privileged from disclosure in any non-criminal tax matters before the Internal Revenue Service and in non-
criminal proceedings in Federal court that stem from matters before the Internal Revenue Service, if the United States is a party 
to the proceedings. The client is solely responsible for managing the recognition, establishment and maintenance of the 
confidentiality privilege and the client must notify BB&A if the client wishes to invoke the confidentiality privilege and BB&A 
will cooperate with the client's reasonable instructions relating to the confidentiality privilege. Circumstances may arise under 
which the client may wish to divulge or have BB&A divulge privileged information to other parties. The client should be aware 
that such disclosure might result in a waiver of the confidentiality privilege. Accordingly, if the client wishes BB&Ato divulge 
such information, BB&A shall require the client to provide BB&A in advance with written authority to make such disclosures. 
In addition, if it is ultimately determined that a significant purpose of the tax matter was to avoid or evade any U.S. federal 
income tax, the client should be aware that the confidentiality privilege under § 7525 of the Internal Revenue Code will not apply 
to any communications between the client and BB&A. 

In the event that BB&A receives a request from a third party (including a subpoena, summons or discovery demand in litigation) 
calling for the production of privileged information, BB&A will promptly notify the client and will follow the client's reasonable 
instructions regarding any third party requests or needs for such material before BB&A would disclose same as may be required 
under applicable law or rules. The client agrees to hold BB&A harmless from and also assumes responsibility for any expenses 
(including attorney's fees, court costs, costs incurred by outside advisors and any other cost imposed whether by way of penalty 
or otherwise) incurred by BB&A as a result of the client's assertion of the confidentiality privilege or the client's direction to 
BB&A to assert the confidentiality privilege on behalf of the client. 

r! I 
 •'b ' . i 1 iP 	j 1 jr 	Ill,. 

I I I 	I' ' 	vIjiiI 	
V 

911ri Z41.1 Do  Kelm 	11 

Page 3 of  



Memorandum 
Design Workshop, Inc. 
Landscape Architecture To: 	 Clark Lord 
Land Planning 

From: 	Claire Hempel 
Urban Design 
Strategic Services Date: 	March 19, 2015 

Project Name: Hardy Yards Landscape Architecture 

Project #: 	4991 

Subject: 	Main-Burnett Intersection Landscape 
Cost 

Copy To: 	Ken Belanger, Steven Spears 

Dear Mr. Lord, 

Texas Sterling has provided an estimate for the total cost of landscape architecture construction for 
the intersection at North Main and Burnett. The total estimate equals $450,000, and includes costs 
for trees, shrubs, turf, irrigation, street lighting, landscape lighting and entry signage. 

Our preference is that the landscape architecture related construction be added to Texas Sterling's 
scope as a change order. This will allow landscape architecture related construction to occur while 
the Main/Burnett is already shut down. It will save the TIRZ reimbursement because you will not 
have to pay for additional road closure permits or additional mobilization fee from a new 
contractor. 

Thank you for your assistance, and let us know if there is anything we can do to help. 

Sincer ly, 

r V, 
Claire E. Hempel 
Project Manager 

[j I't1M1NU[S]i 
Asheville I Aspen I Austin I Beijing I Chicago I Denver I Dubai I Houston I Lake Tahoe I Los Angeles 

800 Brazos Street, Suite 490, Austin, Texas 78701 (tel) 512- 499-0222 (fax) 512- 499-0229 
www.designworkshop.com  



CITY OF FIOUSTON Annise D. Parker 

Housing and Community Development Department Mayor 

Neal Rackleff 
Director 
601 Sawyer, 4th  Floor 
Houston, Texas 77007 

T. 713-868-8444 
F. 713-868-8366 
www.houstontx.gov  

TO: Maureen Mahoney 
Disaster Recovery Infrastructure Program Manager 
Texas General Land Office 

FROM: Ross LyBrand 
Financial Analyst IV 
Housing and Community Development Division 

DATE: January28, 2015 

SUBJECT: Near Northside Hardy Yards Infrastructure Project - Change Order 1 - 7 Approval 

The Housing and Community Development Department, Commercial Division, Disaster Recovery Infrastructure Project Management 
Section has reviewed and recommends approval for Change Orders I - 7 submitted by Prime Engineering Finn Jones and Carter for 
the Near Northside Hardy Yards Infrastructure Project. 

	

Original Contract Amount = 	$7,983,230.50 

	

• CO 1 - 7 increase amount = 	$221,112.34 

	

• Increased contract amount = 	04,342.84cL±221% 

Please contact Ross LyBrand or Stedman Grigsby with any questions. 

T 

R 	yBrand Financial Analyst IV 

x t 
W. Stedman Grigsby, Di ision anager 

cc: Emily Phalan, GrantWorks 
Council Members: Brenda Stardig Jerry Davis Ellen R. Cohen Dwight A. Boykins Dave Martin Richard Nguyen Oliver Pennington Edward Gonzalez 
Robert Gallegos Mike Laster Larry V. Green Stephen C. Costello David W. Robinson Michael Kubosh C.O. Brad Bradford Jack Christie 
Controller: Ronald C. Green 



City of Houston 14-236-000 -8329  ________ 
Near Northside Current Budget Explanation Contract City Comments! Questions Jones & Carter Response 

Time  

5. Flood and Drainage Facilities $ 	9,384,000.00 

Total Construction Awarded 
Change Order No I $ 	(6,501.18) 

$ 	7,983,230.50  
Reduction in size of storm sewer pipe and 1 Approve per FE explanation, cost savings of $6,501.18, Downsizing the 06-inch RCP to a 60-inch RCP 

associated costs due to conflict of sanitary needed to accommodate planned vs. existing conditions increased the 2-year stoirn hydraulic grade line (HOL) 

sewer crossing discovered during excavation for storm sewer, change is going from 66 RCP by a maximum of 0.46 feet, but the HOL renained 

(Reinforced Concrete Pipe) to a 60 RCP to tie into below the gutter ilOC throughout the length of the 

existing 36' monolithic sanitary sewer line, proposed storm sewer. Therefore, the storm sewer 
system still meets the requirements of the City of 

QUESTION: Houston. 

Please clarify if the downsizing of the storm sewer pipe 
would create capacity issues. 

Change Order No 2 $ 	47,500.00 Extra work to tie into existing storm sewer at 6 Approve per PE explanation, cost increase of $47,500, 

proposed manhole due to age of existing clay needed to accommodate existing 36" monolithic sanitary 

tile storm sewer discovered during sewer, reduces planned 48" Steel Pipe to 47.5" for smaller 

excavation. Steel pipe installed inside existing than anticipated tie in size, had to bore under 36" sewer 

tile storm sewer. Extra work due to line because alignment was an arc as opposed to a 

misrepresentation of alignment of existing 36 perpendicular crossing showed in as built plans. 

in. sanitary sewer on plans.  

Change Order No 3 $ 	57,100.00 Actual quantities of Category II Soil 0 Approve per FE explanation, cost increase of $87,100, In the original bidding documents, the Engineers 

Potentially contaminated disposed of is needed to dispose of 1,340 cv excess soil, included a place holder to get a price for this work of 

greater than planned quantities. 100 cy because it was an unknown quantity. 

QUESTION: 
Please clarify why there was an excess of unanticipated 

soil. 

Change Order No 4 $ 	 - Contractor proposed change in method of 0 Approve per PE explanation, no change in original item 

construction for all or portions of tunnel walls contract cost of $208,052, alternate means and methods 
needed, needed to accommodate different shaft depths 
which will hold up support for excavated walls via timber 
lagging, originally called for 8 each 14 x 117 beams, 
instead needs custom lengths as specified in CO. 

Change Order No 5 $ 	1,979.45 Adjustment to actual field quantities 0 Approve per FE explanation, cost increase of $1,979.45, This is a unit price quantity Contract and actual 

needed for excess dirt hauling and different cuts into the quantities vary due to actual field conditions and due to 

storm sewer from planned to existing conditions, errors in quantity take-offs caused by assumptions 
made during design due to error in record drawings. 

QUESTION: 
Please provide explanation of why changes were 

necessary. 

Change Order No 6 $ 	41,692.07 Extra cost to wire saw cut concrete tunnel 0 Approve per FE explanation, cost increase of $41,692.07, 

and demo extra tunnel concrete. needed to cut excess concrete depth and haul away 
associated increase in materials  

Change Order No 7 $ 	49,342.00 Adjustment to actual field quantities 0 Approve per FE explanation This is a unit price quantity Contract and actual 
quantities vary duo to actual field conditions and due to 

QUESTION: errors in quantity take-offs caused by assumptions 

Please explain quantity increase further made during design due to error in record drawings. 

Total Contract with Change $ 	8,204,342.84 7 

Orders 
Remaining Funds 1 $ 	1,179,657.16  

Percent Change 	 L/ 1 w 



Texas General Land Offiez 

li f, S 
	 DisasterRecovery  

•J 	Construction Contract Change Order Request Form 

Engineer: Owner Contractor: 	 1 CR V Hardy Yards L.P. 	on Texas Sterling Construction Co. 
Jones & Carter, Inc. behalf of Hardy/Near Northside 20810 Fernbush Lane 
6335 Gulfton Redevelopment 	Authority 	on Houston, Texas 77073 
Houston, Texas 77081 behalf of City of Houston Tax 
Phone No.:(713) 7775337 Increment Reinvestment Zone 
(713) 8192220 No., 21 Agreement Date: July 5, 2014 

301 Congress, Suite 1100 Phone No.: (281) 821-9091 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Phone No.:(512) 494-8510  

Date: Contract For Construction of GLO Contract 
Project Code No.: Hardy Yards Phase I 14-236-0008329 
Bid Package No.: Improvements Change Order No. :001 

You are hereby requested to comply with the following 	_from the contract plans _and _specifications: _changes 

Description of Changes: Quantities, Units, Unit Prices, 
Item Change in Completion Scheduled, Etc. Decrease in 	Increase in Contract Price 
No.  Contract Price  

66 —incK iameter storm sewer by open cut (20'-25' 
< 	27,95600> 

264 deep) 
<58LF> ©$482.00/LF  

265 
66 inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (>25' deep) < 9736400> 
<202 LF> @ $ 482.00/LF 

$ 117 280.80 

______  

303 
60 inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (>25') in 

lieu of 66 inch storm sewer (> 25' deep) 

260 LF@$451.08/LF  

304 
Special handling of 66" RCP required due to change 

$ 1,538.02 
in pipe size 
1 LS @ $1,538.O2ILS  

Change in Contract Price 	<$ 6,501.18> 	Change in Contract Time (Calendar Day 	I 

Original Contract Price: 	$ 7983,230.50 Original Contract Time: 	 425 	days 

Previous Change Order(s): Net Change From Previous 
No. I 	to No. 	 $ 	0.00 Change Orders: 	 0 	days 
Contract Price Prior to Contract Time Prior to 
this Change Order: 	 $ 7,883,230.50 this Change Order: 	 425 	days  
Net Increase/Decrease of Net Increase/Decrease of 
this Change Order: 	 <$ 6,50118> this Change Order: 	 1 	days  
Contract Price With all Contract Time With all 
Approved Change Orders: 	$776,729.32 Approved Change Orders: 	426 	days 



Cumulative Percent Change in Contract Price (+1-): Grantee Contract End Date: 
0.08 	°"° 	 (mm/dd/yy) 	06/30/2016 

Construction Contract Start Date: 	 Construction Contract End Date: 

(mm/dd/yy) 	07 / 15 /2014 	 (mm/dd/yy) 	09113 / 2015  

Reimbursements of costs included in this change order are subject to review by the GLO-DR program. 
* This document may be executed prior to submission for GLODR program review, but all parties involved will 
be held responsible if the change order or the amendment warranted as a result of this change order is not in 

compliance with CDBG or HUD requirements.. 

RECOMMENDED. 

By:, 

ENCN EE R 

Jones & Carter Inc 

Date:  

Appq  

By:4Q4 

OWNER 

CR V Hardy Yards, on behalf of 
Hardy/Northside Redevelopment 
Authority on behalf of the City of 
Houston Tax Increment 
Reinvest nt Z ne No. 21 

Date: 

ACCEPTEPe  

EJ 

CONTRAC R 

Texas Sterling Construction 

Date:

Co.  

 4'4 



Engineer Owner Contractor:- 	- 

CR V Hardy Yards L P 	on Texas Sterling Construction Co 

Jones & Carter, Inc. behalf of Hardy/Near Northsde 20810 Fernbush Lane 
6335 Gulfton Redevelopment 	Authority 	on Houston, Texas 77073 
Houston, Texas 77081 behalf of City of Houston Tax 
Phone No (713) 777-5337 Increment Reinvestment Zone 
(713) 819-2220 No., 21 Agreement Date July 5, 2014 

301 Congress, Suite 1100 Phone No 	(281) 821-9091 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Phone No (512) 494-8510  

Date Contract For Construction of GLO Contract No.:  
Project Code No Hardy Yards Phase 1 14-236-000-8329 
Bid Package No Improvements 

Change Order No 002 

You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes from the contract plans and specifications 

IDescription of Changes Quantities Units, Unit Prices, 
Item Change in Completion Scheduled Etc Decrease in 	Increase in Contract Price 

No 	I Contract Price 

Extra work to tie-in to the existing 48"0 tile storm $ 26,030M 
305 sewer @ Sta 11+18 ( MH B 8Dratnage Facilities in 

Burnett St) 
I LS @ $ 28,03000/LS  ________ 

30$ 	
Extra work to cross the existing monolithic 360 	 $ 21,470M 
sanitary sewer @ Sta 11 +475 (Drainage Facilities in 

Burnett St.) 
I LS @ $21 470 00/LS  

Change in Contract PncQ 	$ 47,500M 	Chan gjn Contractilme (Calendar Day$ 6 

Original Contract Price 	$7983230 50 Original Contract Time 	 425 	days 

Previous Change Order(s) Net Change From Previous 

No 001 	to 	No 	 - $ 6,501, 8 > Change Orders 	 1 	days 

Contract Price Prior to Contract Time Prior to 

this Change Order 	 $ 7976 729 32 this Change Order 	 426 	days  

Net Increase/Decrease of Net Increase/ Decrease of 

this Change, Order 	 $ 	47500 00 this Change Order 	 6 	days 

Contract Price With all Contract Time With all 

Approved Change Orders: 	$ 802422932 Approved Change Orders: 	432 	days 



By4I1'J 	_Jl 
OWNER 

Cumulative Percent Change in Contract Price (+I): Grantee Contract End Date: 
+051 ,/ a 	

(mmlddlyy) 	06 / 30 /2016 

07 1 15 /2014 

Reimbursements of costs included in this change order are subject to review: by the GLO-DR program, 
This document rnay be executed prior to submission for GM-DR program review, but all parties involved will 

be hold :responsible if the change order or the amendment warrantedas a result of this change order is not in 
compliance with CDSG or HUD requirements. 

RECO. HIti.): 

BYfr 	 : 

ENGINEE1 

Jones & Carter Inc. 

Date: 



AL 

 Office 
I Di:_:1 

- Conti ctic 	: ¶. tC' 	ge 	er Request Fr 
Ht' 

Engineer: Owner: 	 Contractor: 
CR V Hardy Yards L.P. 	on 	Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

Jones & Carter, Inc. behalf of Hardy/Near Northside 	20810 Fernbush Lane 
6335 Gulfton Redevelopment 	Authority 	on 	Houston, Texas 77073 
Houston, Texas 77081 behalf of City of Houston Tax 
Phone No.: (713) 777-5337 Increment Reinvestment Zone 

(713) 819-2220 No., 21 	 Agreement Date: July 5, 2014 

301 Congress, Suite 1100 	Phone No.: (281) 821-9091 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Phone 	494-8510 _No,:(512) 

Date: Contract For Construction of GLO Contract No.: 
Project Code No.: Hardy Yards Phase 1 14-236-000-8329 
Bid Package No.: Improvements Change Order No,:003 

You are hereby requested to comply with the foilowing changes from the contract plans and specifications: 
Description of Changes: Quantities, Units, Unit Prices, 

Item Change in Completion Scheduled, Etc. Decrease in Increase in Contract Price 
Na, Contract Price 

Handling, Transportation, Treatment and Disposal of $87,100,00  
276 Category It Soil from Potentially Contaminated Areas 

1,340 CY (, $ 65.00/CY  

$87,100.00 I 

Original Contract Price: $ 7,983,230.50 Original Contract Time: 	 425 	days 

Previous Change Order(s): Net Change From Previous 
No. 001 	to No. 002 $40,998.82 Change Orders:. 	7 	days 
Contract Price Prior to Contract Time Prior to 
this Change Order: $ 8,024,229,32 this Change Order: 	 432 	days 
Net Increase/Decrease of Net lncreaselDecrease of 
this Change Order $ 87,100.00 this Change Order: 	0 	days 
Contract Price With all Contract Time With all 
Approved Change Orders: $ 8,111,329.32 Approved Change Orders: 	432 	days 

Cumulative Percent Change in Contract Price (+1-): Grantee Contract End Date: 
+1.60 % 	 (mmlddfvv) 	06 / 30 1 2016 



Construction Contract Start Date: 	 Construction Contract End Date: 

(rnmlddlyy) 	07 I 15 /2014 	(mmldd/yy) 	09 / 1912015 

Reimbursements of costs included in this change order are subject to review by the GLO-DR program. 
* This document may be executed prior to submission for GLO-DR program review, but all parties involved will 
be held responsible If the change order or the amendment warranted as a result of this change order is not in 
compliance with CDBG or HUD requirements. 

ENbINEEW 

, 

APL

4' L1L 
OWNER 	 ) 

ACCEFi! 
12  

CONTRA R 

Texas sthdig Construction Jones & Carter Inc. 

Date: 
/ 



zz  

7 ,  N. 
Texas General Land Office 

Disaster Recovery 

9 
Construction Contract Change Order Request Form 

-ffn-iinier: 	 Owner: 	 Contractor 
CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

Jones & Carter, inc. 	 behalf of Hardy/Near Northside 20810 Fernbush Lane 
6335 Guifton 	 Redevelopment Authority on Houston, Texas 77073 
Houston, Texas 77081 	behalf of City of Houston Tax 
Phone No.:(713) 777-5337 	increment Reinvestment Zone 
(713) 819-2220 	 No., 21 	 Agreement Date: July 5, 2014 

301 Congress, Suite 1100 	Phone No.: (281) 821-9091 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Phone No,:(512) 4948510  

Date: 	 Contract For Construction of 	GLO Contract No,: 
Project Code No.: 	 Hardy Yards Phase i 	

14-236-000-8329 
Bid Package No.: 	 Improvements 	

Change Order No. :004 

You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes from the contract plans and specifications: 
Description of Changes: Quantities, Units, Unit Prices, 

Item Change in Completion Scheduled, Etc. 	 Decrease in 	Increase in Contract Price 
No. 	 Contract Price 

Wail #124w Diameter Drilled Shafts 
84 	11>VF@$120.00NF 

94 	Wall #3-24" Diameter Drilled Shafts 
VF © $120.00NF  

**  95 	Wall #3- 	 ' 
36U Diameter Drilled Shafts 	 - 

I 
@$280.00NF  

103 Wall '.'524 Diameter Drilled Shafts 
VF@$120,00NF  

107 Wall #6 -24U  Diameter Drilled Shafts 
VF @ $ 120.00NF 

307Beam & Lagging Retaining Wall 	 $ 208,052.00 
I LS © $ 208,052.00 



Uhange in Contract Price 	$ 	1111* 	it Change in Contract Time LC~alendar  QM-S1 0~ 

Original Contract Time: 	 425 	daS 

Previous Change Order(s): L INet 	 !I Previous 
No. 001 	to No. 003 $ 	.128,098.82  Change Orders,  7 	days 
Contract Price Prior to Contract Time Prior to 
this Change Order: $ 8,111,329.32  this Change Order. 432 	days 

of Net Increase/Decrease of 
this Change 	IL j; 	0.00 this Change Order 0 	days 
Contract Price With all Contract Time With all 
Approved 	I - 4T -.  Change Orders: 432 	days 



AL & 

.' 	 Te s 	. 	. I Office 
Dastek 	cry 

lixi 

Construction Contract Change Order Request Form 

Engineer: 	 Owner: 	 Contractor: 
CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

Jones & Carter, Inc. 	 behalf 	of 	Hardy/Near 20810 Fembush Lane 
6335 Gulfton 	 Northside 	Redevelopment Houston, Texas 77073 
Houston, Texas 77081 	 Authority on behalf of City of 
Phone No.:(713) 777-5337 	 Houston 	Tax 	Increment 
(713) 819-2220 	 Reinvestment Zone No., 21 	Agreement Date: July 5, 2014 

301 Congress, Suite 1100 	Phone No,: (281) 821-9091 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Phone No.:(512) 4948510 

Date: 	 Contract For Construction of 	GLO Contract No.: 
Project Code No.: 	 Hardy Yards Phase 1 	14-236-000-8329 
Bid Package No.: 	 Improvements 	 Change Order No. :005 

You _are _hereby requested to comp ly with the following changes from the contract pans and specifications:  
Description of Changes: Quantities, Units, Unit 

Item No, 	Prices, Change in Completion Scheduled, Etc. 	Decrease in 	Increase in Contract  

--

Contract Price 	 Price 
Detour road including 6-inch flexible base, tack 	 $ 17766.45 

4 	 coat, 2-inch Type D hot-mix asphaltic concrete 
surfacing and associated grading and ditches. 
273.33 SY @ $65.00/SY  

7 	 Filter Fabric Fence 	 $ 230.00 
92 LF © $_2.50/LF  
8-inch diameter water line by open-cut with 	 $ 200.00 23 	
restrained joint 
2 LF @ $ 100.00/LF 

24 	 12-inch diameter water line by open-cut 	 $1,045.00  
11 LF @ $ 95.00/1-F  

145 	 8-inch diameter water line by open-cut, 	 . 	$36000.00 
including gate valves & box 
400 LF @ $ 90.00/LF 

157 	 6-inch diameter fire hydrant branch by open-cut 	 $ 50.00 
1 LF @ $ 50.00/LF 

261 	 60-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (20- 	<$ 18,500,00> 
25 deep) 
<50 LF> @ $ 370.00/LF 

263 	 68-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (16'- 4 101,702M> 
20' deep) 
<211 LF @ $ 482.00/LF 



in,  Me  

264 	 66-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (20 
$44,826.00 

25 deep) 
93LF@$482 . 00ILF  

265 	 66-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (>25 
* $10,604,00 

deep) 
22 LF © $ 482.0011-17 

275 	 Handling, Transportation, Treatment and 
$ 98,560.00 

Disposal of Category II Soil from Potentially 
Contaminated Areas 
2816CY©$35.00ICY  

276 	 Handling, Transportation, Treatment and 
< 87 

Disposal of Category II Soil from Potentially 
Contaminated Areas  
<1,340 CY> @ $ 65.00/CY  

Chanae 	$ 	1,978.45 ChangeJnContraTimeCalend[Das 0 

Original Contract Price: 	$ 7983230,50 Original Contract Time: 425 	days 

Previous Change Order(s): Net Change From Previous 

No. 001 	to No, 004 	$ 	128098.82 Change Orders: 7 	days 

Contract Price Prior to Contract Time Prior to 

this Change Order: 	 $ 8111329.32 this Change Order: 432 	days 

Net Increase of Net Increase/Decrease of 

this Change Order 	 $ 	1979.45 this Change Order: 0 	days 

Contract Price With all Contract Time With all 

Approved Change Orders: 	$ 811330837 Approved Change Orders: 432 	days 

Cumulative Percent Change in Contract Price (+1-): Grantee Contract End Date: 
+1.63  ?/ (mm/dd/yy) 	06 / 30 / 2016 

Construction Contract Start Date: Construction Contract End Date: 

(mm/dd/yy) 	07 	I 	15 /2014 (mm/dd/yy) 	09/19/2015 

Houston Tax Increment 
Reinvesti4 Zne,Jo, 21 
Date: JJ' 



4 

it it.TITi 
Ifti4.1 dSVL) 

Construction Contract Change Order Request Form 

Jones & Carter, Inc. 
6335 Gulfton 
Houston, Texas 77081 

(713) 819-2220 

Texas Sterling Construction Co. 
20810 Fernbush Lane 
Houston, Texas 77073 

Contract 
14-236-000-8329 

Original Contract Price: $ 7,983,230.50 i Original Contract Time: 425 days 

Previous Change Order(s): Net Change From Previous 
No. 001 	to No. 006 $ 	130,078.27  Change Orders: 7 days 

ntract Price Prior to Contract Ti 	r to 
this Change Order.,  $ 8,113,308.77  this  Change  Order: 432  days 

iNet riof Net IncreasW)b 
this Change Order: $ 	41,692.07 this Change Order: 0 days 
Contract Price With al Contract Time With all 
Approved Change Orders* $IAIØIII'IZ Approved Change Orders: 432 days 

Cumulative Percent Change in Contract Price (+/-): 
	

Grantee Contract End Date: 

Construction Contract Start Date - 
	

Construction Contract End Date: 
(mm/dd/yy) 	09/19/2015 

Reimbursements of costs included in this change order are subject to review by the GLO-DR program. 
, This document may be executed prior to submission for GLO-DR program review, but all parties involved W-111"',  
be held responsible if the change order or the amendment warranted as a result of this change order is not ir, 
compliance with CDBG or HUD requirements. 



RECC 	EL.r . 

Jones &CF"' 
Date: 

CR V Hardy V 	on4half of 
HardylNorthside Redevelopment 
Authority on behalf pf the City of 
Houston Tax cent 
Reinves  
Date: 

4 
 4LJ 

) 

CO41 	OR 
Texasng Construction 

Date: J 	L 1 s 

•°) 'I-i141.1 

1. Will this Change Order increase or decrease 
the number of beneficiaries? 	 0 Increase 0 Decrease 	0 No Change 
If there is a change, how many beneficiaries will be affected? Total 	UM 

2. Effect of this change on scope of work: 	 0 Increase 0 Decrease 	0 No Change 
3. Effect on operation and maintenance costs: 	0 Increase 0 Decrease 	0 No Change 
4, Are all prices in the change order dependent upon unit prices 

found in the original bid? al Yes 	0 No 
If "Non, explain: 

5. Has this change created new circumstances or environmental 
conditions which may affect the projects impact, such as 
concealed or unexpected conditions discovered during actual 
construction? 	 . 0 Yes 	0 No 

If 'Yes, is an Environmental Re-assessment required? 0 Yes 	0 No 
6. Is the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) 

clearance still valid? (if applicable) LJ Yes 	0 No 
7. Is the TCEQ permit approval still valid? (sewer projects only) 	. 0 Yes 	0 No 

Not Applicable 
8. Are the handicapped access requirements/approval 

still valid? (if applicable) 0 Yes 	0 No 
Not Applicable 

9. Are other Disaster Recovery contractual special condition clearance 
still valid? 	 . I'1 Yes 	0 No 
(If no, specify): 

NOTE 
* Generally, a cumulative change in the contract price in excess of 25% cannot be reviewed 

(18% decrease for counties). 



EpE;S1iiI 

Construction Con act Change Order Request Form 

E gineer Owner. Contractor: 
CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on Texas Sterling Construction Co 

Jones & Carter, Inc. behalf of Hardy/Near No 	side 20810 Fembush Lane 
6335 Gulfton Redevelopment 	Authority 	on Houston, Texas 77073 
Houston, Texas 77081 behalf of City of Houston Tax 
Phone No (713) 777-5337 Increment Reinvestment Zone Agreement Date: July 5, 2014 

(713) 819-2220 No 21 Phone No (281) 821-909 
301 Congress, Suite 1100 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Phone No. .-(512) 494-8610  

Date 	1/8/2014 Contract For Construction of G 0 Contract No. 
Project Code N Hardy Yards Phase I 14-236-000-8329 
Bid Package 	o: Improvements Change Order No 007 



258 36-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut $ 2,000.00 
(1 620 deep) 

8LF@$250M0ILF  
260 60-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (16'- - $18,500.00  

20 deep) 

50 LF © $ 370M0/LF  

66-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (20 
 * $23,618.00 

25 deep) 

49 LF © $ 482001LF  

Change in Contract Price 	$ 	49 , 342.00 	 Change in Contract Time (Calendar Da)Ls) 0 
Original Contract Price: 	$ 7983,230,50 Original Contract Time: 425 	days 

Previous Change Order(s): Net Change From Previous 
No, 001 	to No, 006 	$ 	171 770.34 Change Orders: 7 	days 

Contract Price Prior to Contract Time Prior to 
this Change Order: 	 $ 8,155000.84 this Change Order: 432 	days  

Net Increase of Net Increase/Decrease of 
this Change Order: 	 $ 	49342.00 this Change Order:  0 	days 

Contract Price With all Contract Time With all 
Approved Change Orders: 	$ 6204,342.84 Approved Change Orders: 432 	days 

Cumulative Percent Change in Contract Price (+/): Grantee Contract End Date: 
+237 % (mm/ddlyy) 	06 1 30 /2016 

Construction Contract Start Date: Construction Contract End Date: 

(mm/dd/yy) 	07 	I 	15 I 2014 (mm/dd/yy) 	09 /19/ 2015 

Reimbursements of costs included in this change order are subject to review by the GLODR program. 
* This document may be executed prior to submission for GLO-DR program review s  but all parties involved will 
be held responsible if the change order or the amendment warranted as a result of this change order is not in 
compliance with CDBG or HUD requirements 

By: 	,. 
ENGNEERV  

Jones & Carter Inc 
.Jj 

By. 	,, 
owr 
CR V Hardy Yards, on beha of 
Ha dy/Northside Redevelopment 
Authority on behalf of the City of 
Houston 1ax Increment 
Reinvestnnt Z3nNo z 
Date,  



kMøIIE 

This document waives rights unconditionally and states that you have been paid for giving up those 
rights. It is prohibited for a person to require you to sign this document if you have not been paid the 

payment amount set forth below. if you have not been paid, use a conditional release form. 

!tI]I*] IIIs1tYI 	tI)Ii1 U1i11.1ITII1JAV1t!itI1h 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
	

Project Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 

COUNTY OF HARRIS 
	

Job No 05438-015-00  

The signer of this document has been paid and has received a progress payment in the sum of $3,336,267.23 for all 
labor, services, equipment, or materials furnished to the property or to M. Timothy ClarkPresident on the property of CRy 

Hardy Yards, LP on behalf of Hard y/Near Northside  Redevelopment Authçy,on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment 

Reinvestment Zone #21 ("Hardy Yards Phase I Irnprovements") located at N. Main and Burnett Streets, Houston, Texas 77009 

to the following extent: Invoices numbered Pav Estimatethrough Pay Estimate 6, inclusi, dated between August 31, 2014 

and January 31, 2015 	ginning and end dates inclusive) for Hardy Yards Phase Improvements. The signer therefore waives 

and releases any mechanic's lien right, any right arising from a payment bond that complies with a state or federal statute, 
any common law payment bond right, any claim for payment, and any rights under any similar ordinance, rule, or statute 
related to claim or payment rights for persons in the signer's position that the signer has on the above referenced project to 

the following extent: 
This release covers a progress payment for all labor, services, equipment, or materials furnished to the property or 

to M, Timothy Cjark- President as indicated in the attached statement(s) or progress payment request(s), except for unpaid 
retention, pending modifications and changes, or other items furnished, and except for pending and unresolved claims 

involving removal of footings on tunnel walls, removal of additional concrete rubble and debris, extra handling of 

contaminated soil, extra manhole revisions, and extra work on 60" brick storm sewer. 
The signer warrants that the signer has already paid or will use the funds received from this progress payment to 

promptly pay in full all of the signer's laborers, subcontractors, materialmen, and suppliers for all work, materials, equipment, 

or services provided for or to the above referenced project in regard to the attached statement(s) or progress payment 

request(s). 

Date March 27, 2015 

Texas Ster_t4g Construction Co. Company name) 

Project Manager (Title) 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY HARRIS 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigned authority, on this the _______________day ofr02015 

to certify which; witness my hand and seal of office. 



	

Emily Phalan 	Community Development Manager 

	

2201 Northland Drive 	(512) 420-0303 voice 

	

Austin, Texas 78756 	(512) 420-0302 fax 

DRAW REQUEST TRANSMITTAL COVER LETTER 

101=110591W 

Attn: Stedman Grigsby, Housing & Community Development Department 
City of Houston 
601 Sawyer 
Houston, Texas 77007 

Re: rrTTi1.ii 	If0I0II!*I21 
Draw Request No. 	1 
Amount of  

Enclosed please find the paperwork for the referenced draw. Please have these forms signed as indicated using 
blue ink by the appropriate individuals for processing by the Texas General Land Office (GLO). Once signed, 
please retain the original draw down forms and invoices for your files. Copies of the signed draw down forms and 
all invoices should then be returned to our Austin office as soon as possible via email. 

mi ri 
The following items have been reviewed as part of the corresponding documents for the Texas Sterling Pay 
Estimates No. 1-5: 

- Certified Payroll Checklist for months of August - December 
- Section 3 Monthly Reports for August - December 2014 
- Change Order 1-7 Approval Memo 
- Unconditional Lien Waiver 

Based on the information provided, GrantWorks recommends approval of Draw No. 1. 

These funds are normally received within thirty to forty-five days following receipt of the documents by the GLO 
staff and should be directly deposited by the State Comptroller's office into your grant banking account. 

Thank you for your help. Please do not hesitate to call me at (512) 420-0303 ext. 319 if you have any questions 
or if I may be of assistance. 

Emily Phalan 



I[ i11 Iii ITS Lili 	 t(.AL.WIdtu1!I'1ii 

GLO Contract/DRS # F236-000 8
' 
 329 1 DR5220070 	 Grant Recipient city of Houston 

Grant 
This Request 

Total Prior 
Grant Balance 

Total Local Match 
Budget  Request  Expended to Date 

1 241499421 $ 2,84001662 ! $ 	000! 21 309 925 38 $ 	0 .00 1  

I 	•1 i 	 iIfl1'  
STATUTES, 

 I certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief that: 

the data above are correct 

payment is due and has not been previously drawn 

all activities requested for reimbursement are consistent with the GLO contract Exhibit A, Performance Statement, and 

all outlays were made in accordance with the terms of the contract. 

REMARKS: 

	

Signature ofAuthorized Certifying Official 
	

Date 

I 	William Stedman Grigsby 	 I IDvision Manager - Multi-Family/Disaster bj F 	+1(832) 394-6169 

Typed Name 	 Typed Title 	 Phone Number 

	

Signature of Authorized Certifying Official 
	

Date 

I 	Eta Paransky 	 [stant Director - Multi-Family/Disaster 	f 	+1(832) 394-6200 

Typed Name 	 Typed Title 	 Phone Number 

las] Iii I 



City of Mouston 
DRS GLO 	 14-236-000-8329  

Request for Payment No. I 

5. Flood and Drainage Facilities - Near Northside  
Texas Sterling Construction Invoice No. I $ 90,385.56 

Texas .Sterling Construction Invoice No.2 $ 249,841.79 

Texas Sterling Construction Invoice No. 3 $ 1,059,568.83 

Texas Sterling Construction Invoice No. 4 $ 943,986.03 

Texas Sterling Construction Invoice No. 5 $ 496,234.41 
Totall $ 2,840,016.62 

Grantee Grant Budget Prior Requests This Request Balance 

Near Northside Infrastructure  

5. Flood & Drainage Improvements $ 	9,384,000.00 $ $ 	2,840,016.62 $ 	6,543,983.38 

30. Engineering! Architectural Services $ 	1,923,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	1,923,000.00 

33. Project Delivery $ 	226,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	226,000.00 

Greater Fifth Ward - Bringhurst Infrastructure  

5. Flood & Drainage Improvements $ 	5,981,047.00 $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	5,981,047.00 

30. Engineering! Architectural Services $ 	1,002,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	1,002,000.00 

33. Project Delivery $ 	156,980.00 $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	156,980.00 

35. Environmental Review $ 	 5,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	5,000.00 

Open Ditch-Greater Fifth Ward (Nichols Area)  

5. Flood & Drainage Improvements $ 	838,405.00 $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	838,405.00 

33. Project Delivery $ 	 22,014.00 $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	22,014.00 

Open Ditch-Greater Fifth Ward (West Coke Area  

5. Flood & Drainage Improvements $ 	249,801.00 $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	249,801.00 

33. Project Delivery $ 	 6,559.00 $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	6,559.00 

Open Ditch-Near Northside (Gano Area) 

5. Flood & Drainage Improvements $ 	1,349,255.00 $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	1,349,255.00 

33. Project Delivery $ 	 35,427.00 $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	35,427.00 

Open Ditch-OST/South Union (Calhoun Road Area)  

5. Flood & Drainage Improvements $ 	2,894,454.00 $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	2,894,454.00 

33. Project Delivery $ 	 76,000.00 $ 	 - $ 	 - $ 	76,000.00 

Total $ 	24,149,942.00 $ 	 - $ 	2,840,016,62 $ 	21,309,925.38 



Monthly Payroll Checklist 

Prime Contractor Name: 	Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

Period Covered in this Review: 	August - December 2014 

1) Wage Rates(s) TX140056 & TX140042. Was it approved by GLO? 

2) Did a principal of the company sign off on payroll? 

If NO, is there a signed "Certificate Appointing Officer to Supervise Payroll?" 

3) Were all classifications reported on the certified weekly payrolls listed on the Wage 

Decision? 
If YES, are they paid the correct amount? 

If NO (underpayments), do we have: 

Corrected Payroll 

Restitution Checks 

Affidavit of Check Receipt by Employee 

If NO, is there an approved Additional Classification Request? 

Did the DOL response lead to an underpayment? 

If YES do we have corrected payroll & restitution check(s)? 

4) Were there apprentices? 

If YES, was program documentation submitted? 

5) All Payroll Deduction Authorizations Received? 

6) Are certified payrolls numbered sequentially and all accounted for? 

7) Were "No Work Reports" submitted? Which week(s): 

8) Were liquidated damages assessed? 

If YES, do we have the client letter on file? 

If YES, did we receive restitution documentation? 

9) Were Employee Interviews obtained on site? 

If YES, do they match the certified payroll? 

If NO, did we document El attempts? 

10) Was Section 3 Monthly Report Received? 

Any new hires reported? 

11) Verify Payroll received for Subcontractors listed as on site. 

If any new subs, did we receive the Sub Eligibility Verification Form? 

Texas Sterling 
Aggregate 

Technologies 

Batterson 
Distributing  

Environmental Allies Valley Placers 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

No No No No Yes 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Not Applicable 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

No Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Yes Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Not Applicable NotApplicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 

No No No No No 

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Total: 7 - No Total: 4 - Yes Total: 1 - Yes Total: 1 -Yes Total: 1 - Yes 

LYes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

22-Yes 13-6,9,10,16- Yes 3,5-18-Yes 2,4-Yes 3-5,13-Yes 

No I No No No No 

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Yes Yes No No No 

Yes Yes Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Not Applicable Not Applicable Yes Yes Yes 

Yes Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Total: 3-Yes Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Yes Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 



Texas General Land Office 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

• 	 Disaster Recovery Program 

\\_ 

NEW HIRES SECTION 3 

Reporting Month:r 	August, 2014 

Economic Opportunities for Low and Very Low-Income Persons 

This form is distributed to the General Contractor (GC) at the Pre-Construction Meeting. GC is also required to provide this form to any subcontractor firms 

that they anticipate hiring for this project. 

l[s] 

Name of Business: 	 ITexas Sterling Construction Co. 

Address of Business: 	 20810 Fernbush, Houston, Texas 77073 

Authorized Representative for this contract Patrick W Moravits 	 I 
Authorized Signatory:  

ME *1l UK,  l'IsLI] I I '&'iu: 111 i I :s'i' 

1, You must sign and date this form for the each applicable reporting month in connection with awarded project and deliver to: 

Emily Phalan 
GrantWorks, Inc. 
emily@grantworks.net  

2. When you hire a Section 3 resident in connection with this project, you must also complete this form and submit it to the Section 3 
Coordinator identified above. Even if there were no new hires this form must be completed and submitted to the Section 3 
Coordinator identified above. 

El I have not hired any new employees during the reporting Month specified. 

I have hired 1 	] Section 3 employess and/or 	non-Section 3 employees during the reporting month shown here. 

The following is a list of the new hires and the trades: 

- 	 New Hire Name Job Category/Trade Fulkime? Yes or No 

1, Jamil E. Syrie Laborer 1 Yes 	 I 
2.  

3.  

I______ __ 



I have taken one or more of the following recruitment steps to hire a Section 3 Resident with the highest training and employment priority 
ranking. Provide a brief description of actions taken: 

Our Job Superintendent regularly refers local residents that inquire about work, to go to our main office and fill out applications. 

I have taken steps to find a Section 3 Resident in the applicable targeted areas where the project(s)/assistance will take place. List areas: 

fl Placed .signs or posters at prominent places in each of the above listed areas. Photographs were taken to document this action. 

I have advertised to fill vacancy(ies) at the site(s), where work is taking place, in connection with this project. 
List advertisements (name publication, e.g. Work in Texas, Houston Chronicle, and/or website(s): 

Distributed employment flyers to the administrative office of the local Public Housing Authority. 

E Provided notice of positions available to the Texas Workforce Commission for potential applicants. Provide copy of notice. 

F Contacted employment referrals or Youthbuild Program referrals. List contacts: 

Contacted with applicable parties to ensure that any HUD Youthbuild programs currently operating in the project(s) area/ 
assistance will take place. 

El Kept a log of all applicants and indicate the reasons why Section 3 Residents who applied were not hired. 

El 
 Retained copies of any employment applications completed by public housing, Section 8 certificate or voucher holders or other 

Section 3 Residents. 

r1 Sent a notice about Section 3 training and employment requirements and opportunities to labor organizations or to worker 
representatives with whom our firm has a collective bargaining or other agreement. 

El I have attached proof of all checked items. 

IpatrkkW , 	 1 
Authorized Name and Signature 

	
Date/Time Field 

Text 

Attested By: 



/O\\ 	 Texas General Land Office 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Disaster Recovery Program 

NEW HIRES  

September  

Economic Opportunities for Low and Very Low -income Persons 

This form is distributed to the General Contractor (GC) at the Pre -Construction Meeting. GC is also required to provide this form to any subcontractor firms 
that they anticipate hiring for this project. 

II'] II 	('111 I a1 	I [s]l 
Name of Business: 	 Texas  Steriling Construction Co. 

Address of Business: 	 120810 Fernbush, Houston, Texas 77073 

Authorized Representative for this contract: Ipatrick W. Moravits 

Authorized Signatory:  

LLY, PLEASE 1 1I ;Yi!IiD COMPLY WITH STEPSii :]SY 

1. You must sign and date this form for the each applicable reporting month in connection with awarded project and deliver to: 

Emily Phalan 
GrantWorks, Inc. 
emily@grantworks.net  

2. When you hire a Section 3 resident in connection with this project, you must also complete this form and submit it to the Section 3 
Coordinator identified above. Even if there were no new hires this form must be completed and submitted to the Section 3 
Coordinator identified above. 

17  I have not hired any new employees during the reporting Month specified. 

I have hired El  Section 3 employess and/or 	non-Section 3 employees during the reporting month shown here. 

The following is a list of the new hires and the trades: 

New Hire Name 	 Job Category/Trade 	 Fulkime? Yes or No 

2.  

3. I 
Ii 	 __ 



have taken one or more of the following recruitment steps to hire a Section 3 Resident with the highest training and employment priority 
ranking. Provide a brief description of actions taken: 

Our Job Superintendent regularly refers local residents that inquire about work, to go to our main office and fill out applications. 

I have taken steps to find a Section 3 Resident in the applicable targeted areas where the project(s)/assistance will take place. List areas: 

El Placed signs or posters at prominent places in each of the above listed areas. Photographs were taken to document this action. 

I have advertised to fill vacancy(ies) at the site(s), where work is taking place, in connection with this project. 
List advertisements (name publication, e.g. Work in Texas, Houston Chronicle, and/or website(s): 

I1 Distributed employment flyers to the administrative office of the local Public Housing Authority. 

El Provided notice of positions available to the Texas Workforce Commission for potential applicants. Provide copy of notice. 

Contacted employment referrals or Youthbuild Program referrals. List contacts: 

Contacted with applicable parties to ensure that any HUD Youthbuild programs currently operating in the project(s) area/ 
' assistance will take place. 

El Kept a log of all applicants and indicate the reasons why Section 3 Residents who applied were not hired. 

Retained copies of any employment applications completed by public housing, Section 8 certificate or voucher holders or other 
' Section 3 Residents. 

Sent a notice about Section 3 training and employment requirements and opportunities to labor organizations or to worker 
representatives with whom our firm has a collective bargaining or other agreement. 

El I have attached proof of all checked items. 

Patrick W. Moravits 
Authorized Name and Signature 

	
Date/Time Field 

Text 

Attested By 



7çAL 

Texas Genera Land Office 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Disaster Recovery Program 

NEW HIRES SECTION 3 

Reporting Month:I 	October, 20141 

Economic Opportunities for Low and Very Low - Income Persons 

This form is distributed to the General Contractor (GC) at the Pre -Construction Meeting. GC is also required to provide this form to any subcontractor firms 

that they anticipate hiring for this project. 

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION 

Name of Business: 	 Texas Steriling Construction Co. 

Address of Business: 	 120810 Fernbush, Houston, Texas 77073 	 I 
Authorized Representative for this contract [Patrick W Moravits 

AuthorizedSignatory: 	 _____________________________________________________________________ 

i]i] II [.].i IWIJUiA1 I '1 	 ii: 1i lII:i h'i 

1. You must sign and date this form for the each applicable reporting month in connection with awarded project and deliver to: 

Emily Phalan 
GrantWorks, Inc. 
emily@grantworks.net  

2. When you hire a Section 3 resident in connection with this project, you must also complete this form and submit it to the Section 3 
Coordinator identified above. Even if there were no new hires this form must be completed and submitted to the Section 3 
Coordinator identified above. 

I have not hired any new employees during the reporting Month specified. 

I have hired 	Section 3 employess and/or 	non-Section 3 employees during the reporting month shown here. 

The following is a list of the new hires and the trades: 

New Hire Name Job Category/Trade Full -time? Yes or No 

2.  

3.  771 
4.  



I have taken one or more of the following recruitment steps to hire a Section 3 Resident with the highest training and employment priority 
ranking. Provide a brief description of actions taken: 

Our Job Superintendent regularly refers local residents that inquire about work, to go to our main office and fill out applications. 

I have taken steps to find a Section 3 Resident in the applicable targeted areas where the project(s)/assistance will take place. List areas: 

fl Placed signs or posters at prominent places in each of the above listed areas. Photographs were taken to document this action. 

I have advertised to fill vacancy(ies) at the site(s), where work is taking place, in connection with this project. 
List advertisements (name publication, e.g. Work in Texas, Houston Chronicle, and/or website(s): 

Distributed employment flyers to the administrative office of the local Public Housing Authority. 

Provided notice of positions available to the Texas Workforce Commission for potential applicants. Provide copy of notice. 

Contacted employment referrals orYouthbuild Program referrals. List contacts: 

E 
Contacted with applicable parties to ensure that any HUD Youthbuild programs currently operating in the project(s) area/ 
assistance will take place. 

fl Kept a log of all applicants and indicate the reasons why Section 3 Residents who applied were not hired. 

ri  Retained copies of any employment applications completed by public housing, Section 8 certificate or voucher holders or other 
' Section 3 Residents. 

E 
Sent a notice about Section 3 training and employment requirements and opportunities to labor organizations or to worker 
representatives with whom our firm has a collective bargaining or other agreement. 

LI I have attached proof of all checked items. 

Patrick W Moravits 

Authorized Name and Signature 
	

Date/Time Field 

Text 

Attested By: 



7çAL 

Texas General Land Office (7 	
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Disaster Recovery Program 

'II 

N 

NEW HIRES SECTION 3 

Reporting Month:1 	November, 2014 1 
Economic Opportunities for Low and Very Low-Income Persons 

This form is distributed to the General Contractor (GC) at the Pre-Construction Meeting. GC is also required to provide this form to any subcontractor firms 
that they anticipate hiring for this project. 

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION 

Name of Business: 	 F;; Steriling Construction Co. 

Address of Business: 	 1 20810  Fernbush, Houston, Texas 77073 	 1 
Authorized Representative for this contract: [Patrick W. Moravits 

Authorized Signatory:  

!1.]']IiIs]I 1'aIi 	 l:III II:] 

1. You must sign and date this form for the each applicable reporting month in connection with awarded project and deliver to: 

Emily Phalan 
GrantWorks, Inc. 
emily@grantworks.net  

2. When you hire a Section 3 resident in connection with this project, you must also complete this form and submit it to the Section 3 
Coordinator identified above. Even if there were no new hires this form must be completed and submitted to the Section 3 
Coordinator identified above. 

I have not hired any new employees during the reporting Month specified. 

I have hired 	Section 3 employess and/or 	non-Section 3 employees during the reporting month shown here. 

The following is a list of the new hires and the trades: 

New Hire Name Job Category/Trade Fulkirne? Yes or No 

2.  

3.  

I______ __ 



I have taken one or more of the following recruitment steps to hire a Section 3 Resident with the highest training and employment priority 
ranking. Provide a brief description of actions taken: 

Our Job Superintendent regularly refers local residents that inquire about work, to go to our main office and fill out applications. 

I have taken steps to find a Section 3 Resident in the applicable targeted areas where the project(s)/assistance will take place. List areas: 

1J Placed signs or posters at prominent places in each of the above listed areas. Photographs were taken to document this action. 

I have advertised to fill vacancy(ies) at the site(s), where work is taking place, in connection with this project. 
List advertisements (name publication, e.g. Work in Texas, Houston Chronicle, and/or website(s):  

• Distributed employment flyers to the administrative office of the local Public Housing Authority. 

• Provided notice of positions available to the Texas Workforce Commission for potential applicants. Provide copy of notice. 

Contacted employment referrals or Youthbuild Program referrals. List contacts: 

Contacted with applicable parties to ensure that any HUD Youthbuild programs currently operating in the project(s) area/ 
assistance will take place. 

Kept a log of all applicants and indicate the reasons why Section 3 Residents who applied were not hired. 

El 
Retained copies of any employment applications completed by public housing, Section 8 certificate or voucher holders or other 
Section 3 Residents. 

El 
Sent a notice about Section 3 training and employment requirements and opportunities to labor organizations or to worker 
representatives with whom our firm has a collective bargaining or other agreement. 

I have attached proof of all checked items. 

Patrick W. Moravits 

Authorized Name and Signature 
	

Date/Time Fl 

Text 

Attested By: 



Texas Genera' Land Office 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Disaster Recovery Program - 

NEW HIRES SECTION 3 

==I  December, 20141 

Economic Opportunities for Low and Very Low-Income Persons 

This form is distributed to the General Contractor (CC) at the Pre-Construction Meeting. CC is also required to provide this form to any subcontractor firms 
that they anticipate hiring for this project. 

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION 

Name of Business: 	 tTexas Steriling Construction Co. 

Address of Business: 	 120810 Fernbush, Houston, Texas 77073 

Authorized Representative for this contract: [Patrick W. Moravits 

Authorized Signatory:  

ri I] ']II 	IW 	I 	T1l'A'ItI'Is(s] I iTa'iu i:i i'ii :1l1ii'J 

1. You must sign and date this form for the each applicable reporting month in connection with awarded project and deliver to: 

Emily Phalan 
GrantWorks, Inc. 
emily@grantworks.net  

2. When you hire a Section 3 resident in connection with this project, you must also complete this form and submit it to the Section 3 
Coordinator identified above. Even if there were no new hires this form must be completed and submitted to the Section 3 
Coordinator identified above. 

E I have not hired any new employees during the reporting Month specified. 

I have hired 12 	 1:1Section 3 employess and/or 	non-Section 3 employees during the reporting month shown here. 

The following is a list of the new hires and the trades: 

New Hire Name Job Category/Trade Full-time? Yes or No 

1.  Enrique Ayala Laborer 1 IYes 

2.  Noel Campos Utility Laborer Yes 

I________

_____ 

_I 
_. 



I have taken one or more of the following recruitment steps to hire a Section 3 Resident with the highest training and employment priority 
ranking. Provide a brief description of actions taken: 

Our Job Superintendent regularly refers local residents that inquire about work, to go to our main office and fill out applications. 

I have taken steps to find a Section 3 Resident in the applicable targeted areas where the project(s)/assistance will take place. List areas: 

fl Placed signs or posters at prominent places in each of the above listed areas. Photographs were taken to document this action. 

I have advertised to fill vacancyes) at the site(s), where work is taking place, in connection with this project. 
List advertisements (name publication, e.g. Work in Texas, Houston Chronicle, and/or website(s): 

fl Distributed employment flyers to the administrative office of the local Public Housing Authority. 

El Provided notice of positions available to the Texas Workforce Commission for potential applicants. Provide copy of notice. 

E Contacted employment referrals or Youthbuild Program referrals. List contacts: 

Contacted with applicable parties to ensure that any HUD Youthbuild programs currently operating in the project(s) area! 
El assistance will take place. 

El Kept a log of all applicants and indicate the reasons why Section 3 Residents who applied were not hired. 

Retained copies of any employment applications completed by public housing, Section 8 certificate or voucher holders or other 
' Section 3 Residents. 

Sent a notice about Section 3 training and employment requirements and opportunities to labor organizations or to worker 
representatives with whom our firm has a collective bargaining or other agreement. 

El I have attached proof of all checked items. 

Patrick W. Moravits 

Authorized Name and Signature 
	

Date/Time Field 

Text 

Attested By: 





nflu LVoice 420-0303 

 

Fax 

Planning, Housing, and 
Community Development Services 

for Rural Texas Since 1979 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
Reinvestment Zone Number Twenty-One of Houston 
Attn: Clark Stockton Lord 

Emily Phalan, GrantWorks 

April 8, 2015 

Texas GLO DRS Contract Number 14-236-000-8329 
Near Northside Infrastructure GLO Grant Draw - Request for Payment No. 1 

Dear Mr. Lord: 

Enclosed please find the Near Northside Infrastructure GLO Grant Draw - Request for Payment No. 1 for the 
TIRZ Board review and approval. Once approved by the Board, the City will sign the request form and the draw 
will be submitted to the GLO for reimbursement. 

At this time we are waiting on the following from Texas Sterling Construction Company in regard to the 
Certified Payroll Review: Payroll Deduction Authorization forms for five employees. These forms are not 
essential to processing the draw. Please proceed with review and if needed the request can be approved by 
the Board contingent on receiving these items from Texas Sterling Construction Company. 

Please do not hesitate to call me at (512) 420-0303 ext. 319 if you have any questions or if I may be of 
assistance. 

Thanks, 

otv~~ Tklxll~ 
Emily Phalan 



JO N ES & C A RTE RIN 

JL_ 	ENGINEERS PLANNERS- SURVEYORS 

September 3, 2014 

6335 Guftcn, Siiito 100 TEL 713 777 5337 
Houston,Texas 7708111.69 FAX 713 777 576 

ROSENBERG AUSTIN 

SAN ANTONIO DALLAS 

THE WOODLANDS HOUSTON 

BR'(ANICOLLEGE STATION BRENHAM 

GREENSPOINT 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F 439 

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveyors Registration No 100046100 

301 Congress Ave #1100 

Austin, TX 7870 

Attention: Mr. Timothy Clark 

'' 

	Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 
CRV Ha rdy Yards L.P., on behalf of 
Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority, on behalf of 

City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 

Enclosed is Progress Payment Request No, I dated August 31, 2014 from Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

for the referenced project. The estimate is in order and we recommend payment in the amount of 

$90,38556 to Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

Also enclosed is Construction Progress Report  

project during the period July 15, 2014 to August 31, 2014. 

LAW:tm m 
EST\0543-00150Odoc 

Enclosure 

cc: 	Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

Vinson & Elkins LLP 

Ken Belanger Friendship Cottage Inc 

Smart Engineering. Smart Sokttions ° 	 wwwjonescarter.com  



September 3, 2014 

Construction Progress Report No, I 
~~ eriocl July,  15,  2014 to August  31,  201~ 

Contract: 

A. Contractor: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

B. Contract Date: May 22, 2014 

C. Authorization to Proceed: July 15, 2014 (425 Calendar Days) 

D. Completion Date: September 12, 2015 

E. Contract Time Used: 47 Calendar Days (11%) 

I. 	General 
Contractor is obtaining permits and started excavation over the tunnel. 

Contractor has 

II. 	Change Orders 

None Issued this Report. 

III, 	Completion Report 

A. 	Estimated Cost as of this Report Period 

1. Contract Bid Price $ 7,983,230.50 

2. Change Orders $ 0.00 

3, 	Total Estimated Contract Price $ 7,983,23030 

B. 	Actual cost as of this Report $ 100,428.40 

C. 	Total Paid Contractor $ 90,385.56 

D. 	Amount Retained (10% of B) $ 10,042.84 

E. 	Estimated Cost Remaining (A.3 	B) $ 7,882,802.10 

F. 	Construction Complete (B/A.3) 1% 

IV. 	Frequency of Observation 

A. Field Representative - Periodically, on-site daily 

B. Engineer Observation - Once weekly, on-site 

V. 	Problems 

QPQbi 	This  leport.  
JL 

 JONES & CA RTE R 
NGNERSPLANNERSSURVYURS 

TkTas Bawd ofProJèssieowi Engineers Registration Wa, F-439 



rJON ES&6ARTER.. 
.J...Eli GIN EER PLANNERS- SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf ofHardyfNenrNorthside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT i 1 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOE NO.: 05438-015-00 	 . 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 	 ___________ 	 11-115 EST. 	15-Jul-I 4 
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
Na DESCRIPTION UNIT I QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

I Mobilization LS 1.0 $150,000.00 50.0% $75,000.00 0.0% $0.00 50.0% $75,000.00 50.0% 

2 Traffic Control and Regulation, including drums, LS 1.0 $20,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 
temporary signs, and detour plan and signs 

3 Flagmen LS 1.0 $2,000.00 0.0% 5000 0.00/0 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

4 Detour road including 6-inch flexible base, tack SY 100.0 $65.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
coat, 2-inch Type D hot-mix asphaltic concrete 
surfacing and associated grading and ditches . 

5 TPDES Requirement and Implementation of LS ' 	. 1.0 $2,500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0,0% 
SWPPP Plan 

6 Inlet protection Barrier for Stage I Inlets BA 14.0 $100.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

7 Filter fabric fence LF 300.0 $2.50 - 	0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

8 Stabilized construction exit (25'X 50') EA 2-0 $1,500.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 OM% 

9 Ground water control for open-cut construction LF 400.0 $25.00 00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 . 	$0.00 0.0% 

10 Remove abandoned AT&T conduit casings (All LF 350.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
sizes) 

It Remove Existing Fence LE 600.0 $4.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

12 Remove Existing Power Pole (if not removed by BA 4.0 $200.80 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.01/6 

CenterPoint) 

13 Remove Bridge including shoring existing tunnel BA 1.0 $87,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.08 0.0% 

14 Remove Retaining Walls LF 529,0 $78.00 0.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

15 Remove Tunnel including shoring & saw cutting LF 4660 $200.00 .0.0 $0.00 0.0 - 	$0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
roof 

16 Clearing anlbiti  AC 1.0 $10,000.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 1 



JON ES & C A R T P R,sc, 
.t,.i._.... ENCItEERS'PLANN'SU3VEVs5 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L,P, on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 6 I 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 621 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase! Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	
, 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-IS 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 	THIS EST. 	15-Jul-14 	31-Aug-14 
ITEM 

"' 	'E' 
UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTJTY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

17 Cast-in-place Concrete Headwall (Class C) CY 21.0 $1,100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $000 8.0% 

18 Hydromulch seeding AC 1.0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

19 Steel Railing (Type PR2) LF 56.0 $110.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

20 Remove Existing Water Meter or Gate Valves LP 6.0 $400.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

21 Trench Safety System LF 704.0 $1.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.01/0 

22 8-inch diameter water tine by open-cut LF 370.0 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 . 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

23 8-inch diameter waterline by open-cut with LF 60,0 $100.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
restrained joint 

24 12 inch diameter water line by open-cut LF 224.8 $95.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

25 12-inch diameter water line by open-cut with LF 50.0 $130.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
restrained joints 

26 Remove existing or abandoned 8 water line (All LF 800.0 $10.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0,0% $0.00 0.0% 
Types) 

27 Remove existing 12 waterline (All Types) LF 330.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 , 	 0.0% 

23 3-inch diameter wet connection BA 10 $2,000.00 0.01/0 $0.00 0.0% , 	 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 

29 12-inch diameter wet connection EA 1.0 52,100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

30 Cut, plug, and abandon existing 12-inch diameter EA 1.0 $700,00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 
waterline 

31 Cut, plug, and abandon existing 8-inch diameter BA 2.0 $600.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $100 
waterline 

32 Fire hydrant assembly, all depths, including 6- EA 2.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 
inch diameter gate valve and box I 

Page 2 



Jr J 0 N ES & C A R T E ft 
-.--,ENGINEERS-PLANNERS-SURVEYORS  

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards Li', on behalf of Hardy/Near Northidc Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT /4 I 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep- 1 5 

JOB NO.: 05438-0I5-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	I2-Sep15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	35-Jul-14 	31-Aug-14  
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

33 6-inch diameter fire hydrant branch by open-cut BA 35,0 $70.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

34 Adjustment of existing sanitary manhole and BA 10 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 8.0% 
frame and cover to new grade 

35 Cut, Plug and Remove Existing 8 inch Sanitary LF 200.0 $1500 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0% 
Sewer, shown on Q114S map 

36 Remove Existing Sanitary Sewer Manhole, shown EA 1.0 $1,000.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.88 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
on GIMS map 

37 Type C manhole for 42-inch diameter and smaller BA 10,0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.88 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 
sewers 

38 Extra Depth on Manhole with 12-inch walls VF 10.0 $25000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

39 Type C manhole with inlet top for 42-inch HA 10.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
diameter and smaller sewers 

40 Adjust Existing Storm Manholes ring & cover to EA 4.0 $450.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 0.0% 
grade 

41 Remove/Dispose of existing storm sewer manhole BA 10.0 $500.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
all/sizes/depths 

42 Remove/Dispose existing inlets all sizes/depth HA 6.0 $500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

43 Remove existing storm pipes (All sizes) LF 86.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

44 Remove existing storm sewer RCB under tunnel LE 576.0 $20.80 0.0 $0.00 00 $0.00 0.0 $0.80 0.0% 

45 Trench Safety for 24-inch Storm Sewer LF 684.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%i 

46 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead LF 258,0 $105.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0,0% $0.80 0,0% 

47 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (0'-8' 12 130.0 $185.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
- deep) I I ------------------ -- 

Page 3 	 - 



JON ES&CARTE 
s_JL 	EtGltEELA5NERS'StJRVEVO5 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT # I 
• 	 on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 
PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST, 	15-Jul-14 	31-Aug-14 
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

411 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (8'-10 LF 80.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

49 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (10'-12 LF 80.0 $105.00 0.0% 80.00 0,0% $0.00 0.0% 80.00 0.0% 
deep) 

50 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (l2L14 LF 136.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
deep) 

51 Remove 24.-inch plug &connect LA 8.0 $100.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

52 Prop Type BB inlet LA 8.0 $3,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

53 Prop Type C-i inlet LA 6.0 83,500.00 0.0% ¶0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

54 Traffic Sign - (Stop Sign -R1-I) LA 2.0 8450.00 0.01/0 $0.00 0.0% ¶0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

55 Traffic Sign - (Directional Arrow - R3-8 LA 1.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
Modified) 

56 Inlet Protection Barrier (Stage 1) LF 320.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

57 Inlet Protection Barrier, Gravel Bags (Stage 1) LF 160.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 ¶0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0% 

58 Reinforced Filter Fabric Fence LF 50.0 $2.50 0.0 80.00 0.0 80.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

59 Stabilized Construction exit SY 100.0 $20.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 ¶0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0% 

60 Reusable Energy Absorbing Crash terminal LA 1.0 $12,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
(Narrow REACT 350) 

61 Remove/Dispose Aspaltpavernentlwith or without SY 4,100.0 $7.00 ' 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0% 
base, including concrete or brick pavement with 

asphalt top 

62 Remove existing concrete sidewalk SY 500.0 $10.00 0.0 , 	 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0% 

63 Roadway Excavation with or without subgmde ICY 1 	14,200.0 1 	$15.00 1 	0.0 1 	$0.00 0,0 1 	$0.00 1 	0.0 1 	$0.00 1 	0.00/c 

Page 4 



JON ES & CARTE Rsc. 
ENGINEERS-PLANNERS-SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 I 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR Texas Sterling Construction Co. 	-    	THIS EST. 	15-Jul-14 
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
NO, DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

64 Embankment Fill CV 6000.0 $20.00 00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

65 Lime for Lime Stabilized Subgrade (441bs/SY) TON 150.0 $160.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

66 Lime Stabilization Subgrada 8-inch thick SY 6,840,0 $6.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
(including grading, and compaction) - 7% Lime 

67 HotMix Asphalt Base Course 8-inch thick TON 120.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

68 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 2-inch thick TON 30.0 $120.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 
driveway 

69 Reinforced Concrete Pavement 10-inch thick SY 5,930.0 $65.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

70 Street Pavement Expansion Joint with Load LF 810.0 $7.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
transfer 

31 Concrete Driveways, include, Excavation, 7-inch SF 700,0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
thick 

72 Raised Pay Marker Ty I with Two face Reflective EA 60.0 $5.00 0,0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 
(W/Y) 

73 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 4-inchwide LP 650.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
White/Yellow 

74 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 4-lnchwide LF 1,170.0 $1.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
double White/Yellow 

75 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 8-inch wide LF 350,0 $2.50 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
White/Yellow 

76 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 12-inch wide LF 190.0 $3.50 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 
White/Yellow 

77 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 24-inch wide LF 40.0 $6.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
While/Yellow  

Page 5 



ORIGINAL 
REVISED 
THIS EST. 

TIMATE TOT) 
AMOUNT QUANTI1 

$0.00 

$0.00 .1 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

CONTRACT DATES 
FROM TO 

15-Jul-14 12-Sep-I5 

15-Jul-14 12-Sep-15 
15-Jul-14 

DATE REMARKS 
AMOUNT  

$0.00 0.0% 

$0.00 0.0% 

$0.00 00% 

$0.00 0.0% 

$0.00 0.0% 

$0.00 0.0% 

$0.00 0.0% 

$0.00 0.0% 

$0.00 13.0% 

$0.00 0.0% 

$0.00 0.0% 

80.00 00% 

$0.00 0.0% 

$0.00 0.0%] 

$0.00 0.0% 

$0.00 0.0%] 

PROGRESS PAYMENT/I I 

AMOUNT 

0.0 
	

$0.00 
	

0.0 

0,0 
	

$0.00 
	

0.0 

0.0 
	

$0.00 
	

0.0 

0.0 
	

$0.00 
	

0.0 

0.0 
	

$0.00 
	

0.0 

0.0 
	

$0.00 
	

0.0 

0.0 
	

$0.00 
	

0.0 

0.0 
	

$0.00 
	

0.0 

0,0 
	

$0.00 
	

0.0 

0.0 
	

$0.00 
	

0.0 

0.0 
	

$0.00 
	

0.0 

0.0 
	

$0.00 
	

0.0 

0.0 
	

$0.00 
	

0.0 

0.0 
	

$0.00 
	

0.0 

0.0 
	

$0.00 
	

0.0 

0.0 
	

$0.00 
	

0.0 

JON ES & CARTE 
EHGInEER5'LAERRVFV5R 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Horthside Redevelopment 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase 1 Improvements 

JOB NO.: 05438.015-00 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Cànstruetlon Ca.  
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT 
NC DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

78 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking symbol BA 7.0 $200.00 
ARROW 

79 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Elongated BA 5.0 $20000 
Word ONLY 

80 5-inch Concrete curb LF 2,9800 55.00 

81 Concrete Paving Header LF 150.0 $10.00 

82 Sidewalk 4-1/2-inch thick SF 11,650.0 $6.00 

83 Curb Ramp SF 230.0 $2000 
WALL 4 1 

84 24' Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 541.4 $120.00 

85 Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 324.8 $90.00 

86 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 839.9 $90.00 

87 Steel Railing (Type PRl) LF 188.6 $110.00 
WALL 4 2 

88 24' Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 190.0 $120.00 

89 36' Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 1,016.6 $280.00 

90 42' Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 852.8 $400.00 

91 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 1,967.0 $90.00 

92 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Secant Walls) SF 9015 $90.00 

93 Steel Railing (Type PR1) LF 221.0 $110.00 
WALL 4 3 

Page 6 



jr J ONES & CA RTE R,u. 
tGtNEEeS' PLANNERS-SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near NorthsIde Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT# I 
on behalf of City of Houston Tx Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-IS 

JOB NO,: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 	THIS RET, 	15-Jul-14 	31-Aug-14 
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 
94 24 Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 181.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 8.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

95 36 Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 170.0 $280.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

96 42 Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 1,510.6 $400.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0,0% 

97 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 660.8 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0% 

98 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Secant Walls) SF I 499.8 $90.00 0.00/. $0.00 0,0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.00/0 

99 Steel Railing (Type PRI) LF 184.0 $110.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
WALL 4 4 

100 Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 286.4 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

101 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 18.9 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

102 Steel Railing (Type PRl) LF 68.4 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
WALL 4 5 

103 24 Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 508.5 $120.00 , 	0,0 $0.00 0,0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 00% 

104 Retaining Well (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 320.5 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

105 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 7911 890,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

106 Steel Railing (Type PR!) LF 182.4 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
WALL 4 6 

107 24 Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 106.2 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

108 Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 1,525.1 $90.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0% 

109 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 212.2 890.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0% 

110 Steal Railing (Type PRI) LF 301.8 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
WALL 4 7 

Page 7 



OWNER:CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 

JOB NO. 	05438-015-00 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Starling Construction Co. - 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT 

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

III Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 197.0 $90.00 

112 Steel Railing (Type P11.1) LF 64.0 $110.00 
WALLI4 8 

113 Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 214.9 $90.00 

114 Steel Railing (Type PR1) LE 66.7 $110.00 
WALL 4 9 

115 Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 546.0 $90.00 

116 Steel Railing (Type PRI) LF 108.9 $110.00 

117 Mobilization LS 1.0 $150,000.00 

118 Traffic Control and Regulation, including drums, LS 1.0 $30,000.00 
temporary signs, and detour plan and signs 

119 Install low profile concrete barriers LF 1,140.0 $25.00 

120 Relocate low profile concrete barriers LF 985.0 $5.00 

121 Remove low profile concrete barriers LF 1,140.0 $10.00 

122 Flagmen LS 1.0 $10,000.00 

123 Temporary lane striping - 4-Inch White paint or LF 8,655.0 $0.50 
tape 

124 Detour road including 6-inch flexible base, tack SY 225.0 $75.00 
coat, 2-inch Type D hot-mix asphaltic concrete 
surfacing and associated grading and ditches 

125 Tree and plant protection LS LU $10,000.00 

126 TPDES Requirement and Implementation of LS 1.0 $2,500.00 
- SWPPP Plan  

THIS ESTIMATE 
tNTITY AMOUNT 

0.0 $0.00 

0.0 $0.00 

0.0% $0.00 

0.0 $0.00 

0.0% $0.00 

0.0 $0.00 

0.0% $0.00 

0.0% $0.00 

0.0 $0.00 

0.0% $0.00 

0.0 $0.00 

0.0% $0.00 

0.0 $0.00 

0.01 	$0.00 

PREVIOUS ESTIMATE 
JANTITY i AMOUNT QIJ 

0.0 $0.00 - 

0.0 $0.00 

0.0% $0.00 

0.0 $0.00 

0.0% $0.00 

0.0 $0.00 

0.0% $0.00 

0.0% $0.00 

0.0 $0.00 

$0.00 

0.0 $0.00 

0.0% $0.00 

0.0 $0.00 

0.0 $0.00 

CONTRACT DATES 
FROM 	TO 

15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
15-Jul-14 	1-14 

kLTO DATE REMARKS 
F'! AMOUNT  
0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

.0% $0.00 0.0% 

0.0 50.00 0.0% 

.0% $0.00 0.0% 

0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

.0% $0.00 0.0% 

.0% $0.00 0.0% 

0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

1.03 $0.00 0.0% 

0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

$0.00 0.0% 

0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

0.01 	$0.00 1 	0,0% 

PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 1 

ORIGINAL 
REVISED 
THIS EST. 

0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 

0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 

0.0%I 

J r JON ES & CARTE R,ur. 
ENGI NE ERE LANNERS'SURVEYOeS 

Page 8 



J r JON ES & CARTE R,. 
... 

 
ENGINEERS-PLANNERS-SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 1 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO,: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	154u144 	12-Sep-I5 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	15-Jul-14 	31-Aug-14 
ITEM I ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE -  PREVIOUS  ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

127 Inlet protection Barrier for Stage lInlets PA 20.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

128 Filter fabric fence LF 200.0 $2.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

129 Stabilized construction exit (25X50t) EA 2.0 $1,500.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

130 Ground water control for open-cut construction LF 1,200.0 $25.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

III Preparation of Right-of-Way STA 18.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

132 Remove Existing Monitoring Wells EA 4.0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

133 Remove Existing Fence LF 1,523.0 58.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

134 Remove Existing Power Pole (if not removed by PA 17.0 $200.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0,0% $0.00 0.0% 
CenterPoint) 

135 Remove Existing Drainage Structures, shown on EA 3.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 ' 	 $0.00 0.0% 
Sheet 11 

136 Remove Existing Concrete Slab, shown on Sheet SY 300.0 $15.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 0.00/. 
.13 

137 Remove Existing Concrete Slab, shown on Sheet BY 188.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
15 

138 Remove Existing Concrete Slab, shown on Sheet SY 78.0 $15.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 
Il 

139 Clearing and grubbing AC 2.0 $6,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 .0.0% 

140 Excess Utility Excavation CY 3,005.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

141 Hydromulch seeding AC 2.0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

142 Adjust existing valve box to new grade EA 1.0 $500.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 9 



rJoNES& CARTE R.1, 
eHG INFERS 	 AusRS-SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 I 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST, 	15-Jul-14 - 
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT 	 THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  Na DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE 	QUANTITY 	AMOUNT 
143 . 	8-inch diameter plug and clamp BA 1.0 $500.00 	 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0% 

144 12-inch diameter plug and clamp BA 2.0 $700.00 	 0,0 $0.00 00 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

145 8-inch diameter water line by open-cut, including LF 243.0 $90.00 	 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
gate valves & box 

146 12inch diameter water line by open-cut, including LF 171.0 $120.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0% 
gate valves & box 

147 12-inch diameter water line by open-cut with LF 20.0 $200.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
restrained joints 

148 6-inch diameter water line by open-cut with LF 32.0 $80.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0% 
restrained joints for vertical adjustment 

149 Adjust existing water valve box to new paving BA 1.0 $500.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
grade 

150 Remove existing 8-inch water line LF 15.0 $10.00 	 0.0 $8.08 0,0 $0.00 0.8 80.00 0.0% 

151 Remove existing 8-inch9O°bend BA 2.0 8100.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 . 	0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

152 Remove existing 8-inch tee BA 1.0 $100.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

153 8-inch diameter wet connection BA 2,0 $2,000.00 	 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

154 5-inch diameter wet connection EA 1.0 $1,800.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

155 l2-inch diameter wet connection BA 6.0 $2,100.00 	 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.06/0 $0.00 0.0% 

156 Fire hydrant assembly, all depths, including 6- BA 2.0 $4,508.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0%; 
inch diameter gate valve and box 

157 6-inchdiarneter fire hydrant branch byopen-cut BA 35.0 $50.00 	 0.0% 80.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 50.00 

158 2-inch diameter blow-off valve with box BA 2,0 $1 .500.00 	 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 10 



J r JON ES & C A RTE 
 ENGINEERS , PLANNERS -SURVEYORS - 	......... 

OWNER: CR. V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT  
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 
THIS EST. 	15-Jul-14 	31-Aug-14   CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterlin Construction Co. ____________  

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 
159 4-fool din cast in place concrete manhole on EA 1.0 $6,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

existing sanitary sewer line 

160 Adjustment of existing sanitary manhole and BA 5.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

frame and cover to now grade 

161 Remove/Dispose of existing storm sewer manhole BA 2.0 $50000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

all/ sizes/depths 

162 Remove Existing Sanitary Sewer Ckanouts, BA 2.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Shown on Sheet 15 

163 Abandon and fill 8-inch diameter sewer LF 480.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

164 Abandon and fill existing sanitary sewer manhole BA 2.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

165 Prop 8-inch sanitary sewer plug HA 1.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

166 Service stubs or reconnections without stack on BA 5.0 $2,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
sanitary sewer 

167 Type C manhole for 42-inch diameter and smaller LA 9.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

sewers 

168 Type C manhole for 42-inch diameter and smaller BA 13.0 $4,50100 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
sewers with eccentric cones 

169 Type C manhole for 42-inch diameter on an BA 2.0 $10,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 
existing 60-inch storm sewer 

170 Extra Depth on Manhole with 12-inch walls VP 34.0 $250.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

171 Adjust Existing Storm Manholes ring & cover to EA 2.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
grade 

172 RemovefDisposeof existing storm sewer manhole EA 2.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
all/ sizes/depths 

Page II 



JONES  & CARTE Risc, 
CNtflESRSI'LAUNERSSURVEVDRS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT # 1 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Con struction Co.    	THIS EST, 	15-Jul-14 	31 -Aug-] 4 
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
Na DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  
173 Remove/Dispose on inlets all sizes/depth BA 16.0 $50000 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

174 Remove 15-inch or 18-inch diameter storm inlet BA 727,0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
lead 

175 Remove 24-inoh diameter storm pipe BA 10.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

176 Remove 27-inch diameter storm pipe BA 10.0 $13.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

177 Remove 36-inch diameter storm pipe EA 40.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

178 Abandon 18-inch diameter storm pipe & fill with LF 224.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
grout 

179 Abandon 24-inch diameter storm pipe & fill with LF 271,0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
grout 

120 Abandon 27-inch dirneter storm pipe & fill with LF 257,0 $30.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 
grout 

181 Abandon 30-inch diameter storm pipe & Fill with LF 245.0 $35.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 
grout 

182 Abandon existing storm sewer manhole EA 7.0 $500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

183 Trench Safety for 24-inch Storm Sewer LF 1,308.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

184 Tranch Safety for 18W x 28-inch Arch Pipe inlet LF 41,0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
lead 

185 Trench Safety for 30-inch Storm Sewer LF 443.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

186 Trench Safety for 36-inch Storm Sewer LF 262.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

187 Trench Safety for 42-inch Storm Sewer LF 263.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

188 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead LF 311.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 12 



J rJON ES&CARTERi1 . 

, ENGINEERS.PLANNERZ'SURVEVORS 

OWNER: CRV Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Noi-thside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 1 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 921 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Iul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO. 	05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-IS 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	154u114 
ITEM I ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  Na DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 
189 18 1/2" x 28-inch Arch Pipe storm sewer lead LF 41.0 $150.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0% 

190 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (0-8 LF 644.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
deep) 

191 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (ELI O' LF 89.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
deep) 

192 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (l0-12 LF 241.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 
deep) 

193 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (12-14 LF 23.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 0/0 

deep) 

194 30-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (8-10 LF 227.0 $135.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
deep) 

195 36-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (12-I4 LF 347.0 8145.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
deep) 

196 36-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (I4'-16 LF 131.0 $150.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 80.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 
deep) 

191 42-inch diameter storm sewer by open out (12-14 LE 263.0 $210.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
deep) 

198 Remove 30-inch plug & connect BA 1.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

199 Prop Type BE inlet BA 12.0 $3,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

200 Prop Type C-i inlet EA 8.0 $3,500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 80.00 0.0% $0.00 ' 0.0% 

201 TrafficSign - (StopSign - Ri-l) BA 8.0 $450.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

202 Traffic Sign -( Speed Limit -R2-1) BA 1.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

203 Traffic Sign - (Pedestrian Crossing -WIIA-2) EA 1.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

Page 13 



J1J0NES& 
CARTER, 

ae.  ., 	ENNEERS'PLAitNERS- SURVEVORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 1/ 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase i Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12'Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Starling Construction Co. 	THIS EST, 	15-Jul-14 
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  Na DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 
204 Traffic Sign - (Directional Arrow -R3-8 BA 20 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Modified) 

205, RemoveiDispose Aspalt Surface/with or without SY 7,840.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
base, including saw cut 

206 Remove/Dispose Existing Concrete sidewalk gy 350.0 $7.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

207 Roadway Excavation with or without subgrade CY 8,950,0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

208 Reshaping & Regrading Existing Ditches LF 200.0 $6.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

209 Lime for Lime Stabilized Subgrade (441bs/SY) TON 288.0 $160.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

210 Lime Stabilized Subgrade 8-inch thick (including SY 13,132.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
manipulation, grading, and compaction) -7% 

Lime 

211 Hot Mix Asphalt Base Course (TypeA/B) I 6' TON 450.0 
thick 

212 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 2-inch thick TON 11.0 
driveway 

213 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 3-inch thick TON 225.0 
pavement 

214 Reinforced Concrete Pavement 10-inch thick SY 9,415.0 

215 High Early Strength Reinforced Con Pay 10-inch SY 539.0 
thick 

216 Street Pavement Expansion Joint with Load LB 1,200.0 
transfer 

217 Concrete Driveways, includ. Excavation, 7-inch SF 1,944.0 
thick 

$100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

$120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

$120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

$65.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

$75.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

$7.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

$10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 14 



JO N ES & CARTE R.uc. 
EG tEas 't,AJuERSSLJRVEVORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP, on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 1 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL, 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sec-I5 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Constru ction Co. 	THIS EST. 	f5-Jul-14 	31-Aug-14 
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
Na DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  
218 High Early Strength Reinflrced Concrete SF 1,163.0 . $12.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Driveway 7-inch thick 

219 Raised Pay Marker TY I with one face Reflective BA 20.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 
MY) 

220 Raised Pav Marker Tyl with Two face Reflective RA 86.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
(W/Y) 

221 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 4-inchwide I.E 3,785,0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 
White/Yellow 

222 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 12-inch wide I.E 260.0 $3.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 
White/Yellow 

223 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 24-inch wide LF 220.0 $6.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
White/Yellow 

224 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking symbol BA 2.0 . 	 $150.00 0.0% $0.00 0,0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 00% 
ARROW 

225 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Elongated EA 2.0 $150.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
Word ONLY 

226 6-Inch Concrete Curb (Monolithic) on concrete LF 3,400.0 $5.00 010% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 
Pavement 

227 6-inch Curb and Gutter( Monolithic) with LF 500.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
.HMAC 

228 Concrete Paving Header LF 300.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

229 Curb Ramp SF 800.0 $20.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

230 Root Barriers LF 200,0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

231 Mobilization 1.5 1.0 $50,000.00 50.0% $25,000.00 0.0% $0.00 50.0% $25,000.00 50.0% 

Page 15 



J,r JON ES&CARTER,.  EGINEERPLAaNERS.SUavEYORa 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 1 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 	THIS EST. 	15-Jul-14 	31-Aug-14 
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE 

- 

TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
Na DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT ______ 
232 Traffic Control and Regulation, including drums, LS 1.0 $5,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

temporary signs, and detour plan and signs 

233 Flagmen LS 2.0 $5,000.00 0.0% 80.00 0.0% $0.00 0.00/0 $0.00 0.0% 

234 TPDES Requirement and Implementation of LS 1.0 $2,500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 
SWPPP Plan 

235 Inlet protection Barrier for Stage I Hets LA 3.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

236 Filter fabric fence LF 180.0 $2.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

237 Stabilized construction exit (25'X 50') LA 2,0 81,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

238 Groundwater control for open-cut construction LF ' 	 300.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

239 Excess Utility Excavation CY 5,065.0 $5.00 0.0% $0.00 11.0% 80.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

240 Remove Existing Power Pole (if not removed by LA 10 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 
ConterPoint) 

241 Type C manhole for 48-inch to 72-inch diameter LA 6.0 $13,000.00 0.0 , 	 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
sewers - 84 Diameter Manhole 

242 Type C manhole for 48-inch to 72-inch diameter LA 8.0 $18,000.00 0.00/0 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%, 
sewers - 96 Diameter Manhole 

243 Remove/Dispose of existing storm sewer manhole 13A 10 8500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
all/ sizes/depths 

244 Remove/Dispose storm pipe 48-inch (Monolithic LF 538.0 $10000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

245 Remove/Dispose storm pipe 54-inc}tdiameter LF 165.0 $100.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

246 Trench Safety'Ibr 24-inch Storm Sewer LF 48.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

247 Trench Safety for 30-inch Storm Sewer LF 4.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 16 



J rJON ES&CARTERc. 
,... ENGiI4ESLLINER5SURVEVM5 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 1 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-IS 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 	- 	THIS EST, 	15-Jul-14 	31-Aug-14 
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  
248 Trench Safety for 3&-inch Storm Sewer LF 110 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

249 Trench Safety for 42.-inch Storm Sewer LF 5.0 $1.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

250 Trench Safety for 6O-inch Storm Sewer LF 824.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

251 Trench Safety for 66-inch Storm Sewer LF 852.0 $1.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

252 Connect Existing 18 RCP to Proposed Manhole EA 4.0 $150000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
with one segment Proposed I 8URCP  and Concrete 

Collar 

253 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut 1.-P 14.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
(<10' deep) 

254 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut 1.-P 26.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 . 	 0.0 80.00 0.0% 
(10L16' deep) 

255 24.-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 8.0 8105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
(16-20' deep) 

256 30-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open out LF 4.0 8200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
(10'- 1 6' deep) 

257 36-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 8.0 8250.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
(l0-16'deep) 

258 36-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 5.0 8250.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 80,00 0.0 80.00 0.0% 
(16L20' deep) 

259 42-inch diameter storm sewer teed by open cut LF 5.0 8300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
(1 DLI 6' deep) 

260 60.-Inch diameter storm sewerbyopen cut (16-20 1  LF 488.0 $370.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
deep) - 

261 60-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (2V-25' LF 336.0 S370.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 17 



rJON ES&CARTER.u. 
ENGINEERS- PLANNERSSURVEYORS 

OWNER: CRV Hardy Yards L .P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 1 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 92 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 . 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 	THIS EST. 	15-Jul-14 	3 
ITEM I ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
NO DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

252 66-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (10-16 LF 60.0 $482.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
deep) 

263 66-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (16-20 LF 211.0 $482.00 0.0 $0.00 00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
deep) 

264 66-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (20'-25 LP 379.0 5482.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 00% 
deep) 

265 66-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (>25 LF 2010 5482.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 
deep) 

266 Remove/Dispose Aspalt Surface/with or without SY 478,0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
base, including saw cut 

267 Roadway Excavation with or without subgrade CY 212.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

268 Lime for Lime Stabilized Subgrade (441bs/SY) TON 11.0 $160.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.80 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

269 Lime Stabilized Subgrsdc 8-inch thick (including SY 478.0 510.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
manipulation, grading, and compaction) - 7% 

Lime 

270 HotMix Asphalt Base Course (TypeAJB) / 8 TON 192.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.8% 
thick 

271 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 2-inchthick TON 53.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
pavement 

272 Prime Coat Asphaltic Seal cure on cement Gallon 167.0 $5.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 50.00 0.0% 
stabilized base course 

273 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 3-inchthick TON 302.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
pavement 

Al Special Junction Box per detail onplans LF 538.0 $40.00 0.8 $8.80 0.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 18 



J ON ES & C A RTE R, u. 
_J,.__,, ENGINIERSN.ANtEttS'SIIRVCYOIS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT /f I 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO. 	05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	15-Jul-14 	3 l-AU51 4 - 

ITEM ESTfMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

274 Site Monitoring and Testing including LS 1.0 $2.50/1.00 00% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 
Supervision. Labor and equipment in Potentially 

Contaminated areas 

275 Handling, Transportation, Treatment and Disposal CY 100.0 $35.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

of Category I Soil from Potentially Contaminated 
Areas 

276 Handling, Transportation, Treatment and Disposal CV 100.0 $65.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

of Category II Soil from Potentially contaminated 
Areas 

277 Handling, Transportation, Treatment and Disposal Gallon 500.0 $2.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
of water pumped out from Potentially 

contaminated Areas 

278 Removal and Disposal of 6-inch Asbestos Cement LF 100.0 $35.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
Water Line, if Directed by the Engineer 

279 Removal and Disposal of 8-inch Asbestos Cement fT 100.0 $35.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $000 0.0% 

Water Line, if Directed by the Engineer 

280 Removal and Disposal ofl2-inchAsbestos LF 100.0 $35.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
Cement Water Line, if Directed by the Engineer 

281 Remove miscellaneous concrete and masonry CY 100.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.80 0.0 $0.00 8.0 $000 00% 

282 Extra hand excavation CY 200.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

283 Extra machine excavation CV 200,0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0,00 00% 

284 Extra cement-stabilized sand CY 200.0 $30.00 0.0 $0.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

285 Extra ductile Iron compact fittings in place Ton 2.0 $2,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 - 	 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

286 Remove and salvage existing fire hydrant, within EA 5.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 (10% 
the existing street right-of-way, on the north side 

of Burnett, _only _if directed _by the Engineer.  

Page 19 



Jr JO N ES & CARTE R.hc, 
ENGINEERS-PLANNERS-SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 1 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas  Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST, 	15-Jul-14 	31-Aug-14 
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

287 6-inch diameter fire hydrant branch by open-cut, LF 50.0 850,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0% 
within the existing Street right-of-way,on the 
north side of Burnett, only if directed by the 

Engineer. 

288 Texas General Land Office Project Sign with EA 6.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
HUD and Land Office Logos 

289 Mobile Security Trailer with Cameras LS 1.0 $15,000.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 

290 8-inch diameter ductile Iron water line by open- LF 100.0 890.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
cut, including gate valves & box 

291 12-inch diameter ductile Iron water line by open- LF 100.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
cut, including gate valves & box 

Page 20 



Jr JO N ES & C ART E 
....., auGIIs1L,NeaRs-stsnvEvaaS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaida Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT # I 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep.'15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-09 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep.'I5 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST, 	15-Jul-14 - 
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

- AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 
292 Special Sign Pole including footing and 2 or 3 BA 12.9 $400.00 0.9 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00. 0.0% 

00 round steel pole- See Special Sign Pole Detail 

293 Installation of new electrical service EA 1.0 $30,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 
pole/equipment, conduits and wiring necessary to 

maintain existing illumination in tunnel. 

294 Special Crosswalk Treatment - Reinforced SY 200.0 $150.00 0.0 $0.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
Concrete Pavement I 0-inch.thiek (French Gray 

color) with heavy sandblast. Gravel to be angular 
with grays, charcoals and tan colors. Contractor 

required to do mock-up of treatment. 

295 Gravity Wall with Aesthetic Facia (3 feet to 5 feet LF 500.0 $130.00 0.0% $9.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0°A $0.90 0.0% 

height) 

296 Install Fire hydrant assembly, all depths, including BA 5.0 $4,500.00 8.0 $0.00 0.9 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
6-inch diameter gate valve and box, within the 
existing street right-of-way, on the north side of 

Burnett, only if directed by the Engineer. 

297 Additional 9-inch Gate Valve & Box, complete in EA 2.8 $1,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0,0% $0.00 0.0% $0.08 0.0% 

place, only if directed by the Engineer, 

298 Additional 12-inch Gate Valve & Box, complete BA 2.0 $1,700.00 0.9 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.08 0.0% 
in place, only if directed by the Engineer 

299 Extra Class 	concrete with or without forms CY 20.0 $300.00 9.0 $0.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

300 Special Junction Box per detail on plans 1.0 $30,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $9.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

301 Street Cut Permit Fee BA 1.0 $6,000.09 7.1% $428.40 0.0 $0.00 0.1 $428.40 1.1% 

302 Lane Closure Permit Fee BA 1.0 $6,000.00 9.3 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
A2 Alternate Traffic Control Plan- Plan Sheets 55A LS 1,0 5579,15150 

andSSB - lnlieuofltems 118, 119,120, 121 & 
123  ___________  

Page 21 



J rJONES&CARTER. .... ENGINEERS-PLANNERS-SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 1 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax increment Reinvestment Zone 421 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements FROM TO 
ORIGINAL 15-Jul-14 12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 REVISED 15-Jul-14 12-Sep-15 
CONTRACTORS Texas Sterling Construction Co. THIS EST. 15-Jul- 14 31-Aug-14 
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT - THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE IREMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTiTAMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT NO. DESCRIPTION 	 UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

CHANGE ORDER PLUS/MINUS 

Change Order No. 001 $0.00 $0.00 
Change Order No. 002 80.00 $0.00 
Change Order No. 003 $0.00 $0.00 
Change Order No. 004 $0.00 $0.00 

TOTAL CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS $0.00 

Subtotal (Line Items) $100,428.40 $0.00 $100,428.40 

Materials on Hand $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Subtotal (Materials on Hand/Line Items) $100,428.40 $0.00 $100,428.40 

Less Retainage (10%) $10,042.84 $0.00 $10,042.84 

Total $90,385.56 $0.00 $90,385.56 

Less Previous Estimates $0.00 

Due this Estimate $90,385.56 

11% Complete by Time Orig. Contract Amount $7,983,230.50 

1% Complete by Value Contract Modifications $0.00 

Total Contract Amount $7,983,230.50 
APPROVED BY JONES & CARTER INC. 

Construction Remaining $7,882,802.10 

Amount Approved $90,385.56 __________________________________ 
B' Lan1 

Page 22 





Jc JONES&CARTER,imc, 
ENGINEERS- PLANNERS- SURVEYORS 

October 7, 2014 

6335 GUlftOfl, Suite 100 
Houston, Texas 770814169 

ROSENBERG 

SAN ANTONIO 

THE WOODLANDS 

BRYAN/COLLEGE STATION 

TEL 713 777 5337 
FAX 713 777 5976 

AUSTIN 

DALLAS 

HOUSTON 

BRENHAM 

G RE ENS POINT 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F 439 

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveyors Registration No. 100046100 

301 Congress Ave #1100 

Austin, TX 78701 

Attention: Mr. Timothy Clark 

Re: 	Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 

CR V Hardy Yards LP., on behalf of 
Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority, on behalf of 

City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 

Gentlemen: 

Enclosed is Progress Payment Request No. 2 dated September 1, 2014 from Texas Sterling Construction 

Co. for the referenced project. The estimate is in order and we recommend payment in the amount of 

$249,841.79 to Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

Also enclosed is Construction Progress Report No. 2, covers construction activities for the referenced 

project during the period September 1, 2014 to September 30, 2014, 

Sincerely, 

Larry A. Weppler, P.E. 

LA,W:tmm 

E51\054380015 00.doc 

Enclosure 

cc: 	Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

Vinson & Elkins LLP 

Ken Belanger —Friendship Cottage, Inc 

As Fiii 1' Phalan - GrFntWcIks 

Smart Engineering. Smart SoIutions,TM 	 www.jenescarter.cam 



October 7, 2014 

Construction Progress Report No. 2 
Period September 1, 2014 to September 30, 2014 

Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 
CRV Hardy Yards LP., on behalf of 
Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority, on behalf of 
City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 

U(i1iw1Ii 

A. Contractor: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 
B. Contract Date: May 22, 2014 
C. Authorization to Proceed: July 15, 2014 (425 Calendar Days) 
D. Completion Date: September 12, 2015 
E, 	Contract Time Used: 77 Calendar Days (18%) 

I. General 
Contractor is obtaining permits and started excavation over the tunnel. 

Contractor has 

II. 	Change Orders 

None Issued this Report. 

Ill. 	Completion Report 

A, 	Estimated Cost as of this Report Period 

1. Contract Bid Price 
2. Change Orders 
3. Total Estimated Contract Price 

B. 	Actual cost as of this Report 

WA 

IV. 	Frequency of Observation 

A. Field Representative - Periodically, on-site daily 

B. Engineer Observation - Once weekly, on-site 

V. 	Problems 
JO N ES & CARTE Rc. 

No Problems This Report. 	Texas Board ofProf=ianatfnginE&,rsRegistratiom No, F.49 



rJON ES&CARTER. 
ENGINEERS- N.ANNERS-SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 2 
on behalf of City  of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 F 

JOIl NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jut-14 	12-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.   	THIS EST, 	01-Sep-14 	30-Sep- 4 
ITEM ESTIMATED 	UNIT j 	THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE 	REMARKS 
NC DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY 	PRICE 	j QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY 	AMOUNT ] 

I Mobilization LS 1.0 	$ 150,000.00 0.0% $0.00 50.0% $75,000.00 50.0% $75,000.00 50.0% 

2 Traffic Control and Regulation, including drums, LS 1.0 	$20,000.00 8.33% $1,66667 0.00% $0.00 833% $1,666,67 
temporary signs, and detour plan and signs 

3 Flagmen LS 1.0 	52,000L00 0.0% $000 0,0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

4 Detour road including 6-inch flexible base, tack SY 100.0 	$65.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 00% 
coat, 2-inch Type D hot-mix asphaltic concrete 
surfacing and associated grading and ditches 

5 TPDES Requirement and Implementation of LS 1.11 	$2,500.00 8.33% $208.33 0,00% $0.00 8.33% $2011.33 83% 
SWPPP Plan 

6 Inlet protection Barrier for Stage I Inlets EA 14.0 	$100.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $000 0100/t 

300.0 	 $150 . 392 $980400 0.00 $0.00 392.00 $980.00 130.7' 
H 	 .• 

8 Stabilized construction exit (25'X 59) EA 2.0 	$1,500.00 00 $0.00 (10 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

9 Ground water control for open-cut construction LF 400.0 	$25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

10 Remove abandoned AT&T conduit casings (All LF 350.0 	$15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
sizes) 

II Remove Existing Fence LF 600,0 	 $4.00 471 $1,884.00 U $0.00 471 . 	$1,884.00 78,5% 

12 Remove Existing Power Pole (if not removed by EA 4.0 	$200.00 S $600.00 (11 $0.00 3 $600.00 75.0% 
CenterPoint) 

13 Remove Bridge including shoring existing tunnel LA 1.) 	$87,000.00 I $87,000.00 0 $0.00 1 $87,000.00 100.0% 

14 Remove Retaining Walls LF 529.0 	$70.00 00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

15 Remove Tunnel including shoring & saw cutting LF 4660 	$20000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 1 	0.0 . 	$0.00 000% 

roof 

16 Clearing and gnthbing ,_ . 	1.0 	$10,000.00 . 	t00% . 	$10,000.00  $0.00 100%j $10,000.00 1000% 

Page I 



rJONES&CARTER , uc. 
ENGINEERS-PLANNERS-SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 42 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-IS 

CONTIAi2jexea Sterling  Construction Co, 	THIS EST. 	01-Sep-14 	30-Sep-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE 	IREMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AM-0-59-F-1 DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

17 Cast-in-place Concrete Headwall (Class C) CY 21.0 $1,700.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.00/. 

18 Hydromulch seeding AC LU $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

19 Steel Railing (Type PR2) LF 56.0 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

20 Remove Existing Water Meter or Gate Valves LF 6.0 $400.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

21 Trench Safety System LF 704.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

22 8-inch diameter water line by open-cut LF 370.0 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

23 8-inch diameter'wnter line by open-cut with I.E 610 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

restrained joint 

24 I2inch diameter water line by open-cut LF 224.0 $95.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

25 12-inch diameter Water line by open-cut with I.E 50.0 $130.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

restrained joints 

26 Remove existing or abandoned 8 water line (At l LF 800.0 $10.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

Types) 

27 Remove existing l2' water line (All Types) LF 330.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

28 8-inch diameter Wet connection HA 10 ' 	 $2,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

29 12-inch diameter wet connection RA 1.0 $2,100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

30 Cut, plug, and abandon existing 12-inch diameter HA 1.0 $700.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

waterline 

31 Cut, plug, and abandon existing 8-inch diameter HA 2.0 $600.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

water line 

L32 Fire hydrant assembly, all depths, including 6- HA 2.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $000 08 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

inch diameter gate valve and box * 

Page 2 



Jr J 0 N ES & CARTE R,. 
.... 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #2 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: 1-Tardy Yards Phase! Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

JOB NO.: 054380l5L00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 
     THIS EST, 	01-Sep44 - 

ITEM I ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT - QUANTITY I AMOUNT NO DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

33 6-inch diameter lire hydrant branch by open-cut LA 35.0 $70.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

34 Adjustment of existing sanitary manhole and LA - 2.0 $1500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

frame and cover to new grade 

35 CutPlugandRemoveExiating8inchSanitary LF 208.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Sewer, shown on G1MS map 

36 Remove Existing Sanitary Sewer Manhole, shown LA 1.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

on GIMS map 

37 Type C manhole for 42-inch diameter and smaller HA 10.0 $4,500.00 00 $0.00 0.0 $0.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

sewers 

38 Extra Depth on Manhole with 12-inch walls VF 10.0 $250.00 0.0 $0.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

39 Type C manhole with inlet top for 42-inch LA 10.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

diameter and smaller sewers 

40 Adjust Existing Storm Manholes ring & cover to LA 4.0 8450.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

grade 

41 Remove/Dispose of existing storm sewer manhole LA 10.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 01) $0.80 0.0 80.00 0.0% 

I 	alit sizes/depths 

42 Remove/Dispose existing inlets all sizes/depth LA 6.0 $500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0'/ $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

43 Remove existing storm pipes (All sizes) LF 86.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 80.00 0.0% 

44 Remove existing storm sewer RCB under tunnel LF 576.0 $20.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

45 Trench Safety for 24-inch Storm Sewer LF 684.0 ¶1.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

46 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead LF 258.0 $105.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

47 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (0-8' LF 130.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

deep)  

Page 3 



Ir JO N ES & CA RTE R,. 
ENG  

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 2 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438.015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	
I 	

12-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	01-Sep-14 	30-Sep-14 

ITEM ESTRVATED 	UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTE4ATE TOTAL TO  DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY 	PRICE 

48 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (8-10 LF 80.0 	$105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80100 0.0 80.00 0.0% 

49 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (10'-12 LF 80.0 	$105.00 0.00/0 80.00 0.0% 80.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

deep) 

50 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open out (12'-14 LF 136.0 	$105.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

deep) 

51 Remove 24-inch plug & connect BA 8.0 	8100.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

52 Prop Type 1313 inlet BA 8.0 	83,000.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

53 Prop Type C-i inlet BA 6.0 	$3,500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.00/0 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 00% 

54 Traffic Sign -. (Stop Sign -R1-.1) BA 2.0 	$450.00 0.0% 80.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.011/9 

55 Traffic Sign - (Directional Arrow -R3-8 EA 1.0 	$300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Modified) 

56 Inlet Protection Barrier (Stage I) LB 320.0 	$5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

57 Inlet Protection Barrier, Gravel Bags (Stage I) LF 160.0 	85.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 80.00 0.00/. 

58 Reinforced Filter Fabric Fence LE 50.0 	 $2.50 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 10 $0.00 0,0% 

59 Stabilized Construction exit SY 100.0 	$20.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 ,  0.0% 

60 Reusable Energy Absorbing Crash terminal BA 1.0 	812,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

(Narrow REACT 350) 

61 Remove/Dispose Aspalt pavement/with or without SY 4,100.0 	$7.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

base, including concrete or brick pavement with - 
asphalt top 

62 Remove existing concrete sidewalk SY 500.0 	810.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 80.00 0.0% 

63 Roadway Excavationwithorwithoutsubgrade CV 14,200.0 	$15.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0% 

Page 4 



J rJ 0 NES&CARTER.t. 
, 

OWNER: CRY Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT W 2 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-IS 
    EST. 	01-Sep-14 	30-Sep-14 CONTRACTOR: Texas SterlingConstruction Co; - 

ITEM ESTOVIATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

64 Embankment Fill CY 6,000.0 $20.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

65 Lime for Lime Stabilized Subgrade (441bs/SY) TON 1500 $160.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

66 Lime Stabilization Subgrade 8-inch thick SY 6,840.0 $6.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

(including grading, and compaction) 	7% Lime 

67 FlotMix Asphalt Base Course 8-inch thick TON 120.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

68 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 2-inch thick TON 30.0 $120.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

driveway 

69 Reinforced Concrete Pavement lU-inch thick SY 5,930.0 $65.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

70 Street Pavement Expansion Joint with Load LF 810.0 $7.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

transfer 

71 Concrete Driveways, include. Excavation, 7-inch SF 700,0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

thick 

72 Raised Pay Marker Ty I with Two thee Reflective EA 60.0 $5.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0,00/. $0.00 0.0% 

(WIT) 

73 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 4-inch wide LF 650,0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow 

74 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 4-inch wide LF 1,170.0 $1.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

double White/Yellow 

75 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 8-inch wide LE 350.0 $2.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow 

76 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking l2-inchwide LF 19010 $3.50 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0,0% $0.00 0.0% 

V/bite/Yellow 

77 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 24-inch wide LF 40.0 56.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow  

Pages 



J rJON ES& CARTE  RU. 
ENGaEaSPLAERS'SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P, on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #.2 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 921 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOE NO.' 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-IS 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.   	THIS EST, 	01-Se 	14 	30-Sep-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  Na DESCRIPTION - UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

78 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking symbol EA 7.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

ARROW 

79 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Elongated EA 5.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.00/0 

Word ONLY 

80 6-Inch Concrete Curb LF 2,980.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

RI Concrete Paving Header LF 150.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

82 Sidewalk 4-l/2-inuhthick SF 11,650.0 $6.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

83 Curb Ramp SF 230.0 $20.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.01/0 

WALL# I 

84 24 Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 541.4 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

85 Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 324.8 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

66 Retaining Wall (Facia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 839.9 $90.00 0.0 0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

87 Steel Railing (Type PRI) LF 188.6 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

WALL 4 2 

88 24' Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 190.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

69 36 Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 1,016,6 $280.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

90 42' Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 8518 $400.00 ISO $72,000.00 0 $0.00 180 $72,000.00 21.1% 

91 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 1,967.0 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 . 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

92 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Secant Walls) SF 903.5 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

93 Steel Railing (Type PR1) LF 221.0 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.06A 

WALL 113 

Page 6 



jr JON ES&  CARTE R.. 
.,.., 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/NearNorthaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 42 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #2 1 	 CONTRACT PATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	1 5-Jul- 1 4 	12-Sep-I 5 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.   	THIS EST, 	01S244 	30-Sep-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL' 	DATE REMARKS 
QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO, DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

94 24' Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 181.0 $12000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

95 36' Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 170.0 $280.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

96 42" Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 1,510.6 $400.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

97 Retaining Well (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 660.8 590.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

98 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Secant Walls) SF 1,499.8 $90.00 0.0% 50.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

99 Steel Railing (Type PRI) LF 184.0 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

WALL 4 4 

100 Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 286.4 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

101 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 18.9 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.00/0 

102 Steal Railing (Type PRI) LF 68.4 $110.00 0.0 ' 	 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

WALL #5 

103 24" Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 508,5 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 , 	 $0.00 0.0% 

104 Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 320.5 590.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

105 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 791.1 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

106 Steel Railing (Type PRl) LF 182.4 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

WALL 4 6 

107 24' Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 106.2 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

108 Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 1,525.1 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

109 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 212.2 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

110 Steel Railing (Type PRl) LF 301.8 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

WALL #7 

Page 7 



J.r JONES & CARTE R.sc. 
ENGINEERS-PLANNERS-SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CRV Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardyll'lear NorthsdeRedevelopineat 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #2 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-IS 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-IS 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	01-Sep-14 	30-See -  14 * 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

III Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 197.0 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

112 Steel Railing (Type PR I) LF 64.0 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

WALL #8 

113 Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 214.9 $90.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

114 Steel Railing (Type PRI) LF 66.7 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0% 

WALL 4 9 

115 Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 546.0 $90.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.01  $0.00 0.0% 

116 Steel Railing (TypePRi) LF 108.9 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

117 Mobilization LS LO $150,000.00 0.0% , 	 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.00/6 $0.00 0.0% 

118 Traffic Control and Regulation, including drums, LS 1.0 $30,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.011/0 $0.00 0.0% 

temporary signs, and detour plan and signs 

119 Install low profile concrete harriers LF 1,140.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,011/0 

120 Relocate low profile concrete barriers LF 985.0 $5.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

121 Remove low profile concrete barriers LF 1,140.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

122 Flagmen LS 1.0 $10,000.00 0.0°h $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

123 Temporary lane striping -4-inch White paint or LF 8,655.0 8050 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

tape 

124 Detour road including 6-inch flexible base, tack SY 225.0 $75.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

coat, 2-inch Type D hot-mix asphaltic concrete 
surfacing and associated grading and ditches 

125 	 Tree and plant protection 	LS 	 1.0 

126 	TPDES Requirement and Implementation of LS 	 1.0 
SWPPP Plan 	 I 

$10,000.00 0.0% 80.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 

$2500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.00/0 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 !n 
Page 9 



Jr 0 N ES &C A RI E 
Et .. 	G5SLAtDiE5S'S1HtVEVORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #2 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 42 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO. 	05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.   	THIS EST. 	01-Sep-14 	-14 

ITEM J'ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

127 Inlet protection Barrier for Stage I Inlets EA 20.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

128 Filter fabric fence LF 200.0 $2.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

129 Stabilized construction exit (25X50) EA 2.0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.00/0 

130 Ground water control for open-cut construction LF 1,200.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

131 Preparation of Right-of-Way STA 18.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

132 Remove Existing Monitoring Wells EA 4.0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

133 Remove Existing Fence LF 1,523.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

134 Remove Existing Power Pole (if not removed by EA 17.0 $20000 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.00/0 

CenterPoint) 

135 Remove Existing Drainage Structures, shown on EA 3.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Sheet 11 

136 Remove Existing Concrete Slab, shown on Sheet SY 300.0 $1500 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.00/. 

13 

137 Remove Existing Concrete Slab, shown on Sheet SY 158,0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0,00 0.0% 

15 

138 Remove Existing Concrete Slab, shown on Sheet SY 78.0 $15.00 0.0% $0.00 0.01/0 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.00/0 

17 

139 Clearing and grubbing AC 2.0 $6.000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

140 Excess Utility Excavation CY 3,005.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 . 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

141 Hydromulch seeding AC 2.0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

142 Adjust existing valve box to new grade EA 1.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 9 



Jr J0NES& 
CARTE 

 R,. ....,. ENGINEERS-PLANNERS-SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #2 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	1 2-Sep-15 

JOB NO. 	05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-IS 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS lIST. 	01-Sep-14 - 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

143 8-inch diameter plug and clamp BA 1.0 $500.00 0.0 $000 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $000 0.0% 

144 12-inch diameter plug and clamp BA 10 $700.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $9.00 0.0% 

145 8-inch diameter water line by open-cut, including LF 243.0 $90.00 0,0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

gate valves & box 

146 l2inch diameter water line by open-cut, including LF 171.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

gate valves & box 

147 12-inch diameter water line by open-cut with LF 20.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.09 0.01/1 D 

restrained joints 

148 6-inch diameter water line by open-cut with LF 32.0 $80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

restrained joints for vertical adjustment 

149 Adjust existing water valve box to new paving BA 1.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

grade 

150 Remove existing 8-inch water line LF 15.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

151 Remove existing 8-inch 90 bend LA 2.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

152 Remove existing 8-inch tee LA 1.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

153 8-inch diameter wet connection BA 2.0 $2,000.00 0.0% 8000 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 80.00 0.0% 

154 6-inch diameter wet connection BA 1.0 $1,800.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

155 12-inch diameter wet connection BA 6.0 $2,100.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.09 

156 Fire hydrant assembly. all depths, including 6- BA 2.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $9.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

inch diameter gate valve and box 

157 6-inch diameter fire hydrant branch by open-cut BA 35.0 $50.00 0.011/0 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

155 2-inch diameter blow-off valve with box BA 2.0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.09 0.0 $t).00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 10 



Jr JON ES&CARTER,uc.  ENGINEERS-PLANNERS-SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 6 2 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO,: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-IS 

CONTRATexas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS 	30-Sep-14 - 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE 	- REMARKS 
QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE _ 

159 4-foot dia east in place concrete manhole on HA 1.0 $6,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

existing sanitary sewer line 

160 Adjustment ofexistingsanitary manhole Lind HA 5.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

frame and cover to new grade 

161 Remove/Dispose ofexisting storm sewermanhole HA 2,0 $500.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

sill sizes/depths 

162 Remove Existing Sanitary Sewer Cleanouts, HA 2.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Shown on Sheet 15 

163 Abandon and fill 8-inch diameter sewer LF 480.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

164 Abandon and 611 existing sanitary sewer manhole EA 10 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

165 Prop 8-inch sanitary sewer plug HA 1.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

166 Service stubs or reconnections without stack on LA 5,0 $2,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

sanitary sewer 

167 Type C manhole for 42-inch diameter and smaller HA 9.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

sewers 

168 Type 	manhole for 42-inch diameter and smaller HA 13.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

sewers with eccentric cones 

19 Typo C manhole for 42-inch diameter on an HA 2.0 $10,000.00 0,00/0 $0.00 0,0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

existing 60-inch storm sewer 

170 Extra Depth on Manhole with 12-inch walls VF 34.0 $250.00 0.0 . 	$0.00 P.O $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

171 Adjust Existing Storm Manholes ring &coverto LA 2,0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

grade 

172 Remove/Dispose of existing storm sewer manhole HA 10 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

all/ sizes/depths 

Page Ii 



jr JON ES& CARTE U-ic, 
ENGINEERS-PLANNERS-SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #2 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

JOB NO. 	05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Starling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	01-Sep-14 	30-Sep-14 * 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO 	

I 
DESCRIPTION UNIT 3[J PRICE 

173 Remove/Dispose on inlets all sizes/depth LA 16.0 $500.00 0.0% $000 0,0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

174 Remove 15-inch or 18-inch diameter storm inlet LA 727.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

lead 

115 Remove 24-Inch diameter storm pipe EA 10.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

176 Remove 2l-inch diameter storm pipe EA 10.0 $15.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

177 Remove 36-inch diameter storm pipe EA 40.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

178 Abandon 18-inch diameter stoma pipe & fill with LF 224.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.00/0 

grout 

179 Abandon 24-inch diameter storm pipe & fill with LF 271.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

grout 

180 Abandon 27-inch diameter storm pipe & fill with LF 257.0 $30.00 0,00/D $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

grout 

181 Abandon 3O-inch diameter storm pipe & Fill with LF 245.0 $35.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

grout 

182 Abandon existing storm sewer manhole EA 7.0 $500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

183 Trench Safety for 24-inch Storm Sewer LF 1308.0 $1.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

184 Trench Safety for 18 1/2" x28-inch Arch Pipe inlet LF 41.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

lead 

185 Trench Safety for 30-inch Storm Sewer LF 443.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

186 Trench Safety for 36-inch Storm Sewer LF 262.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.00/0 

187 Trench Safety for 42-inch Storm Sewer LF 263.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0% 

188 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead LF 311.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 12 



jr JON ES ARTE R,ic. 
EtGINEERS • 'LA ERS SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L,P, on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 42 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO. 	05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST, 	01-Sep-14 	30-Sep-14 * 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE - TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT IjY AMOUNT  NC DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

189 18Y? x 28-inch Arch Pipe storm sewer lead LF 41.0 $150.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

190 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (0-8 LF 644.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

deep) 

191 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (8'-10 1  LF 89.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

deep) 

192 24-inch diameter stonn sewer by open out (10-12' LF 241.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

deep) 

193 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (12L1 4 LF 23.0 $105.00 0,0 $0.00 RD $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

deep) 

194 30-Inch diameter stonn sewer by open out (S'-IO LF 227.0 $135.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

deep) 

195 36-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (12-14' LF 347.0 $145.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

deep) 

196 36-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (14'-16 LF 131.0 $150.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

deep) 

197 42-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (12'-14' LF 263.0 $210.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

deep) 

198 Remove 30-inch plug& connect EA 1.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

199 Prop Type aB inlet EA 12.0 $3,000.00 0.0 $0.Q0 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

200 Prop Type C-1 inlet EA 8.0 $3,500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

201 Traffic Sign-(Stop Sign - RI-I). EA 8.0 $450.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

202 Traffic Sign - (Speed Limit - R2-1) LA 1,0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

203 Traffic Sign - (Pedestrian Crossing - WI IA-2) EA 1.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 13 



jr JON ES& CARTE R.c. 
ENCINS-rtAaNERe'SuRvEVttRs 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #2 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	T ,9Ie-1 	14 - 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

204 Traffic Sign - (Directional Arrow - R3-8 EA 2,0 $300.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
Modified) 

205 Remove/Dispose Aspalt Surface/with or without SY 7,840.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
base, including saw cut 

206 Remove/Dispose Existing Concrete sidewalk SY 350.0 $7.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

207 Roadway Excavation with or without subgrade CY 8,950.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

208 Reshaping & Regrading Existing Ditches LF 200.0 86.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

209 Lime for Lime Stabilized Subgrade (44Ibs/SY) TON 288.0 $160.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

210 Lime Stabilized Subgrade 8-inch thick (including SY )3,132.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
manipulation, grading, and compaction) - 7% 

Lime 

211 Hot Mix Asphalt Base Course (TypeAJI3)/6 TON 450.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
thick 

212 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 2-inch thick TON 11.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

driveway 

213 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 3-inch thick TON 225.0 $120.00 1)1) $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0/i 

Pavement 

214 Reinforced Concrete Pavement 10-inch thick S  9,415.0 $65.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

215 High Early Strength Reinforced Con Pay 10-inch SY 539.0 $75.00 0.0 $0.00 00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

thick 

216 Street Pavement Expansion Joint with Load LF 1,200.0 $7.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

transfer 

217 Concrete Driveways, includ. Excavation, 7-inch SF 1,944.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

thick 

Page 14 



Jr JO N ES & CARTE R,. 
,..... 

 

ENGMCERS-PLAHMERSSURVEYORS  

OWNER: 

PROJECT: 

JOB NO,: 

ITEM 
NO 

CONT2IoxasStIinCOflStruCtiOflCO: 

CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of HaTdy/Near 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment 

Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 

05438-015-00 

DESCRIPTION 

Northside 

UNIT 

Redevelopment 
Zone #21 

ESTIMATED 	UNIT 
QUANTITY 	PRICE 

PROGRESS PAYMENT 

 _________________ 
THIS ESTIMATE 

4 2 

PREVIOUS 
_____________________ 

ESTIMATE 

ORIGINAL 
REVISED 
THIS EST. 

TOTAL TO 

CONTRACT DATES 

	

FROM 	TO 

	

15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

	

15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-45 

	

01-Sep-14 	30-S9jI 
DATE 	REMARKS 

	

AMOUNT 	____ QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY 

218 High Early Strength Reinforced Concrete SF 1,163.0 	$12.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 . 	 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

Driveway 7-Inch thick 

219 Raised Pay Marker TY I with one face Reflective EA 20.0 	$5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 	0.0% 

(W/Y) 

220 Raised Pay Marker Ty I with Two face Reflective EA 86.0 	$5.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

cwm 
221 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 4-inch wide LF 3,785.0 	$1.00 0.0 $0.00 00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

White/Yellow 

222 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 12-inch wide LF 260.0 	$3.00 0.0% $0.00 00% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 	0.0% 

White/Yellow 

223 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 24-Inch wide LF 220.0 	$6.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

White/Yellow 

224 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking symbol EA 2.0 	$150.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 	0.0% 

ARROW 

225 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Elongated EA 2.0 	' 	 $150.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

Word ONLY 

226 6-Inch Concrete curb (Monolithic) on concrete LF 3,400.0 	$5.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 	0.0% 

Pavement 

227 6-inch Curb and Gutter( Monolithic) with LF 500.0 	$25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 	0.0% 

HMAC 

228 Concrete Paving Header LF 300.0 	$10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

229 Curb Ramp SF 800.0 	$20.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

230 Root Barriers LF 200.0 	$8.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 	0.0% 

231 Mobilization LS 1.0 	850,000.0(1 0.0% $0.00 50.00/1 $25,000.00 50.O"A $25,000.00 	50.0% 

Page 15 



J rJ 0 NES&CARTER.C. ,.. axGINEEttS PLANNERS 'SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Narthstde Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT # 2 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

JOB NO.; 054380l5-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.  	 - 	THIS EST. 	01-Sep-14 	30-Sep-14 - - 
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE 	[ PREVIOUS ESTIMATE - TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT NC DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE __ 

232 Traffic Control and Regulation, including drums, LS 1.0 $5,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0,0% $0.00 0.00%,  $0.00 0.0% 

temporary signs, and detour plan and signs 

233 Flagmen LS 2.0 $5,000.00 0,0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

234 TPDES Requirement and Implementation of IS 1.0 $2,500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

SWPPP Plan 

235 Inlet protection Barrier for Stage I Inlets EA 3.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

236 Filter fabric fence LF 180.0 $2.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

237 Stabilized construction exit (25'X50') EA 2.0 $1500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 10% 

238 Ground water control for open-cut construction LF 300.0 $25.00 00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

239 Excess Utility Excavation CY 5,065.0 $5.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

240 Remove Existing Power Pole (if not removed by BA 2.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

CenterPoint)' 

241 Type C manhole for 48-inch to 72-inch diameter BA 6.0 $13,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

sewers - 84' Diameter Manhole 

242 Type C manhole for 48-inch to 72-inch diameter BA 8.0 $18,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

sewers - 96" Diameter Manhole 

243 Remove/Dispose of existing storm sewer manhole BA 3.0 $500.00 1 $500.00 0 $0.00 I $500.00 33.3% 

all/ sizes/depths 

244 Remove/Dispose storm pipe 48-inch (Monolithic LF 538.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.01/0 

245 RemovefDispose storm pipe 54-inch diameter LF 165.0 $100.00 0.0% $0.00 0.9% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

246 Trench Safety for 24-inch Storm Sewer LF 48.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

247 Trench Safety for 30-inch Storm Sewer LF 4.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0,00 0.0% 

Page 16 



Jr JON 
 ES& 

CARTE 
 R,u. Et4GNEE5S t'LArNtRS -SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of HardylNear Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #2 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 
   ________________________ THIS EST. 	0I-Sp-I4 	30-Sep-14 CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. - 

ITEM I ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE 	REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY 	AMOUNT  

248 Trench Safety for 36-inch Storm Sewer LP 13.0 $1.00 0.0. $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

249 Trench Safety for 42-Inch Storm Sewer LF 5.0 $1.00 0.00/0 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0 0/0 $0.00 	0.0% 

250 Trench Safety for 60-inch Storm Sewer LF 824.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

251 Trench Safety for 66-Inch Storm Sewer LF 8510 $1.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

252 Connect Existing 18' RCP to Proposed Manhole HA 4,0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

with one segment Proposed IS'RCP and Concrete 
Collar 

253 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 14.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

(<10 deep) 

254 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 26.0 $105.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

(10-16 deep) 

255 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 8.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

(16-20 deep) 

256 30-Inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 4.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 00 $0.00 	0.0% 

(10-16 deep) - 

257 36-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 8.0 $250.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

(10-16' deep) 

258 36-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 5.0 $250.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

(16'-20 deep) 

259 42-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 5.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 	0.0% 

(10'-16 deep) 

260 60-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (16'-20' LF 488.0 $370.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

deep) 

261 60-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (20-25' LF 336.0 $370.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

deep)  

Page 17 



Jr J0NES&CARTER,c,  EtNEPLANuERaUItVEVRS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northeide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #2 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

CONTRACTOR Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	01-Sep-14 	30-Sep44 * 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

262 66-ineh diameter storm sewer by open cut (l0-16 LF 60,0 $482.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

deep) 

263 66-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (16-20' LF 211.0 8482.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

deep) 

264 66-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (20-25' LF 379.0 $48100 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.00/0 

deep) 

265 66-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (>25 LF 202.0 $482.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

deep) 

266 Remove/Dispose Aspalt Surface/with or without SY 478.0 $8.00 232 $1,856.00 0 $0.00 232 $1,856.00 48.5% 

base, including saw out 

267 Roadway Excavation with or without subgrade CY 2110 $15.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 80.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

268 Lime for Lime Stabilized Subgmde (44lhs/SY) TON 11.0 $160.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

269 Lime Stabilized Subgrade 8-inch thick (including SY 478.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

manipulation, grading, and compaction) - 7% 
Lime 

270 HotMix Asphalt Base Course (TypcA/B)/S TON 192.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0:0% 

thick 

271 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 2-inch thick TON 510 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

pavement 

272 Prime Coat Asphaltic Seal cure on cement Gallon 167.0 $5.00 0.0% $0.00 0.04 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

stabilized base course 

273 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 3-inch thick TON 302.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0% 

pavement 

Al Special Junct ion Box per detail onplans LF 538.0 $40.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 18 



JONES &CARTE R,i 
EajNaa , pLAaaERsusvEVI:3aS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf ofHardyiNearNorthside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 2 	 - 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 1121 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
.   	 THIS EST. 	01-Sc 	14 	30-Sep- 14 CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. - 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE 	TOTAL TO DATE 	. REMARKS 
QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT 	QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO,1 DESCRIPTION 	 UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

274 	5 	Monitoring and Testing including 	LS 1.0 $2,500.00 0.0% 50.00 0.01/1 0 ¶0.00 	0.0% ¶0.00 0.0% 

Supervision, Labor and equipment in Potentially 
Contaminated areas 

275 	Handling, Transportation, Treatment and Disposal CY 100.0 $35.00 0.0 $3.03 0.0 ¶0.00 	0.0 ¶0.00 0.0% 

of Category I Soil from Potentially Contaminated 
Areas 

ri' 'i 	:1 	atmntand Disposal CY 1000 ¶65.00 1,440 ¶93,600.00 0 ¶000 	1,440 $93,600.00 

H 	..'i 	H-.:: ".ientially contaminated 

3 
277 	Handlin 	I:ansportation, Treatment and Disposal Gallon 500.0 ¶2.00 0.8 ¶000 13 $0,00 	0.0 $0.30 0.0% 

of water pumped out from Potentially 
contaminated Areas 

278 	Removal and Disposal of 6-inch Asbestos Cement LF 100.0 ¶35.00 0.0 ¶0.00 '3.0 SO 80 	0.0 ¶0.03 0.0% 

Water Line, if Directed by the Engineer 

270 	Removal and Disposal of 8-inch Asbestos Cement LF 100,0 S35.00 0.0 $0.00 8.0 $0.00 	0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

Water Line, if Directed by the Engineer 

Removal and Disposal of 12-inch Asbestos 	LF 1000 ¶35.80 0.0 ¶0.08 00 $0.00 	0.0 ¶0.00 0.0% 

Cement Water Line if Directed by the Engineer 

2111 	Remove miscellaneous concrete and masonry 	CY ' 100.0 $25.00 0.0 $000 0.0 ¶0,00 	0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

282 	 Extra hand excavation 	 CY 200.0 ' 	 ¶15.00 00 $0.00 0.0 ¶0.00 	0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

283 	 Extra machine excavation 	CY 200.8 ¶25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

284 	Extra cement-stabilized sand 	CY 2000 $30.80 0.0 $0.08 0,0 ¶0.00 	0.0 $0.00 0.8% 

285 	Extra ductile Iron compact fittings in place 	Ton 2.0 $2,800.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

2116 	Remove and salvage existing fire hydrant, within EA 5.0 $500.00 0.0 ¶0.00 8.0 ¶0.00 	0.0 $0.00 0,00/0 

the existing street right-of-way, on the north side 
of Burnett, only if directed by the Engi neer. 

Page 19 



J r JO N ES & CARTE  Risc. 
..... 

 
ENGINEERS-PLANNERS-SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P, on behalf of Hardy/Near Norihaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #2 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12Sep-15 

JOB NO,: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-IS 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	01 -Sep- 14 	14 

 I ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

287 6-inch diameter fire hydrant branch by open-cut, LF 50.0 $5000 0.0 ¶0.00 0.0 ¶0.00 0.0 ¶0.00 0.0% 

within the existing street ri ht'of-way,on the 
north side of Burnett, only if directed by the 

Engineer. 

288 Texas General Land Office Project Sign with BA 60 ¶500.00 6 ¶3,000,00 0 ¶0.00 6 ¶3,000.00 100.00/0 

HUD and Land 0111cc Lagos 

289 Mobile Security Trailer with Cameras LS 1.0 ¶15,000.00 8.33% $1,250.00 0.00% $0.00 833% $1,250.00 8.3% 

290 8-inch diameter ductile Iron water line by open- LF 100.0 $90.00 0.0 ¶0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

cut, including gate valves & box 

291 12-inch diameter ductile Iron water line by open- LF 100.0 $120.00 , 	0.0 ¶0.00 0.0 ¶0.00 0.0 ¶0.00 0.0% 

cut, including gate valves & box 

Page 20 



JONES  & C A RTE 
CNGSSLAttNERS'URVCYanS 

OWNER: 

PROJECT: 

JOB NO,: 
CONTRACTOR: 
ITEM 
NC 

CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment 

Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 

05438-015-00 
Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

DESCRIPTION 	 UNIT 

Redevelopment 
Zone 421 

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY 

UNIT 
PRICE 

PROGRESS PAYMENT 

 _________________________ 
THIS ESTIMATE 

4 2 

PREVIOUS 
________________________ 

ESTIMATE 

ORIGll'AL 
REVISED 
THIS EST. 

TOTAL TO 

CONTRACT 
FROM 

I5lul-14 
15-Jul-14 

01-Sep-14 
DATE 

DATES 
TO 

12-Sep-I5 
12-Sep-15 
30-Sep-14 

REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

292 Special Sign Pole including footing and T0r3' 	BA 12.0 $400.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $00.0 0.0% 

00 round steel pole- See Special Sign Pole Detail 

293 Installation of new electrical service 	LA 1.0 $30,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

pol&equipment conduits and wiring necessary to 
maintain existing illumination in tunnel. 

294 Special Crosswalk Treatment . Reinforced 	SY 200.0 $150.00 00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Concrete Pavement 10-inch thick (French Gray 
color) with heavy sandblast. Gravel to he angular 
with grays, charcoals and tan colors. Contractor 

required to do mock-up of treatment. 

295 Gravity Wall with Aesthetic Fads (3 feet to 5 feet LF 500.0 $130.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.00/. 

height 

296 Install Fire hydrant assembly, all depths, including LA 5,0 $4500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

6-inch diameter gate valve and box, within the 
existing street right-of-way, on the north side of 

Burnett, only if directed by the Engineer. 

297 Additional 8-inch Gate Valve & Box, complete in BA 2.0 $1,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

place, only if directed by the Engineer. 

298 Additional 12inchOate Valve & Box, complete LA 2.0 $1,700.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 ' 	0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

in place, only if directed by the Engineer 

299 Extra Class 'A' concrete with or without forms 	CV 20.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

300 Special Junction Box per detail on plans 1.0 $30,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

301 Street Cut Permit Fee 	 BA 1.0 $6,000.00 50.95% $3,056.99 7.14% $428.40 58.09% $3,485.39 58.1% 

302 Lane Closure Permit Fee 	 LA 1.0 $6,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

A2 Altemate Traffic Control Plan- Plan Sheets 55A 	LS 1.0 $579,152.50 

and SiB - In lieu of Items 118, 119,120, 121 & 

123  ____________ ________ 

Page 21 



jr JO N ES & CARTE R,, 
ENGESPLAMNERS'SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment PROGRESS PAYMENT # 2 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements FROM TO 
ORIGINAL 15-Jul-14 12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 REVISED 15-Jul-14 12-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. THIS EST, 01-Sep-14 30-Sep-14 

ITEM P r ESTIMATED UNIT THiS ESTIMATE PREViOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
QUANTITY I 	AMOUNT  I QUANTITY  I AMOUNT NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

CHANGE ORDER PLUS/MINUS 

Change Order No. 001 $0.00 
Change Order No. 002 $0.00 
Change Order No. 003 $0.00 
Change Order No. 004 $0.00 

TOTAL CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS 

Subtotal (Line Items) 

Materials on Hand 

Subtotal (Materials on Hand/Line Items) 

Less Retainage (10%) 

Total 

Less Previous Estimates 

Due this Estimate 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

	

$277,601.99 
	

$100,428.40 
	

$37f1,03039 

	

$0.00 
	

$0.00 
	

$0.00 

	

$277,601.99 
	

$100,428.40 
	

$378,030.39 

	

$27,760.20 
	

$10,042.84 
	

$37,803.04 

	

$249,841.79 
	

$90385.56 
	

$340,227.35 

$90,385.56 

$249,841.79 

Page 22 





	

E. S & C A R T E P 
	

77 5.337 
rLrsrs 5/EO 

	
7OL1 1 6 9'77 59? 

November 3, 2014 

ihfh I' 

1! rf 	Lrd 

Cypress Real Estate Advisors, Inc. 
301 Congress Ave ff1100 
Austin, TX 78701 

Attention: Mr. Timothy Clark 

Re: 	Hardy Yards Phase I improvements 
CR V Hardy Yards L.P, on behalf of 
Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority, on behalf of 
City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 

UUTIMEM 

Enclosed is Progress Payment Request No. 3 dated September 1, 2014 from Texas Sterling Construction 
Co. for the referenced project. The estimate is in order and we recommend payment in the amount of 

$105956883 to Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

Also enclosed is Construction Progress Report No. 3, covers construction activities for the referenced 

project during the period October 1, 2014 to October 31, 2014 

Sincerely, 

Larry A. Weppler, P.E.  
Corporate Construction Services Manager 

LAW:tmm 
ST\05435OO150Dd0c 

Enclosure 
CC. 	Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

Vinson & Elkins LLP 
Ken Belanger Friendship Cottage, Inc 
Ms. Emily Phalan - GrantWorks 

Smart Erqrn. Smart S&utns' 	 wwwfscartm,carn 



November 3, 2014 

A. Contractor: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 
B. Contract Date: May 22, 2014 
C. Authorization to Proceed: July 15, 2014 (62 Calendar Days) 
D. Completion Date: September 14, 2014 
E. Contract Time Used: 110 Calendar Days (177%) 

I. General 
Contractor is obtaining permits and started excavation over the tunnel. 

Contractor has 

II, 	Change Orders 

Change Order No. 001 Issued this Report. 

Ill. 	Completion Report 

A. 	Estimated Cost as of this Report Period 

1. Contract Bid Price 
2. Change Orders 
3. Total Estimated Contract Price 

B. 	Actual cost as of this Report 

C. 	Total Paid Contractor 

D. 	Amount Retained (10% of B) 

E. 	Estimated Cost Remaining (k3 B) 

F. 	Construction Complete (B/A3) 

IV, 	Frequency of Observation 

A. Field Representative Periodically, on-site daily 

B. Engineer Observation - Once weekly, on-site 

V. 	Problems 

Nn PrnhtmcThk Rpnrt 	 JO N ES & CART ER. 

7Lvw

UEES' PLMER5 URVEYR 

& 	 Enginvers Riiirafion A. F43 

ow 



JONES & C A RTE R.  
ENGIN EERS ,  AHERS'5UCVEV0RS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northalde Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 83 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 1*21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Imnprovement 	 CROM 	TO 

ORIGINA(. 	15.Jui14 	12.Sep'l5 

JOB NO. 	osisoo 	 REVISED 	 15Jui14 	14'Sep'14 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.   	 - 	 THIS EST. 	01 -Oct-14 	31'0c444 - 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE 	- 	REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUET NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY 	AMOUNT  

Mobilization 15 1.0 $150,000.00 1 50% 975,000.00 50% 5751000.00 100% 	9150,000.00 	
100.0%i 

2 Traffic Control and Regulation, Including drums, 15 1.0 920,000.00 833% 91,665.87 8.33% 91,666.67 16.87%f 	5333133 	16,1%l 

temporary signs, and detour plan and signs 
I 

3 Flagmen IS 1,0 $2,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 	 90.00 

ST 100.0 965.00 373.33 $24,266.45 0.00 90.00 373.33 	924,266,45  

S TPOES Requlremenf and Implementation of 1.5 1.0 $2,500.00 8.33% $208.33 8.33% $208.33 16.67% 	$416.67 	16,7% 

SWPPP Plan 

6 1 lnlet protection Barrier for Stage linlets CA 14.0 $100.00 0.0 90.00 010 $0.00 0.0 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

IF 300.0 $2.50 0 $0.00 39100 9980.00 392.00 	$980.00 	 IV 

I.' 

tStabiuzed constructon exit (25'X 50') EA 2.0 $1,500.00 010 90.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 	 90.00 	0.0% 

9 Ground water control for open-cut construction LF 400.0 525.00 0.0 90.00 010 90.00 010 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

10 Remove abandoned AT&T conduit casIngs ( All IF 350.0 $15.00 DI) 90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 	 $0.00 	0.0 

sizes) 

11 Remove Dotting Fence IF 500.0 $4.00 0 $0.00 471 $1,884.00 471 	$1,884.00 	78.5.. 

12 Remove Existing Power Pole (II not removed by EA 4.0 $200.00 0 $0.00 3 $600.00 I 	$600.00  

CanterPolnt) 

13 Remove Bridge including shoring existing tunn& EA 1.0 987,000.00 0 90,00 1 $87,000.00 I 	$87,000.00  

14 Remove Retaining Wells LE 529.0 $70.00 0.0 $0.00 01) $0.00 
I 	

$(100 	0.0% 

15 Remove Tunnel Including shoring & saw cutting LF 466.0 $200.00 0.0 90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 	 $0.00 	0.0%. 

roof 

16 çInar  AC 1.0 910,000.00 0% 90.00 100% 10,000.00 b10..00 	100% 

Page I 



J ON ES & C A RTE Ruc 
i. NESLCUCVEYOIZS 

WHER: CRV Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #3 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

ROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGiNAL 	15-Jui.14 	12-Sep-IS 

)B NO. 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 25-Jul-14 	14-Sep-14 

Ci PJTRACTOR: TeKas tp,dfr,,, r,,,,-m-,n rn 	 THIS EST. 	 01 -Oct-14 	31-Oct-14 

NO. 

ITEM  

DESCRIPTION 

~ESTIAMATEYD UNiT 

 PRICE 

THI5 ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE MARKS 

QUANTITY 	AMOUNT 	QUANTITY 	AMOUNT 

TOTAL T~~E  
QUANTCT  

17 Cast-In-place Concrete Headwall (Class C) CV 21.0 $1,700.00 010 "0.00 0.0 $8.00 0.0 	 50.00 	00% 

18 Hydromulch seeding AC LO $1,500.00 0.0 $O-DO 0.0 $000 0.0 	 $0.00 	00% 

19 Steel Railing (Type PR2) IF 56.0 $110.00 0.0 58.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

• 	20 Remove Existing Water Meter or Gate Valves IF 6.0 $400.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

21 Trench Safety System IF 704.0 $1.00 635 5035.00 0 $0.00 633 	563500 	902% 

22 8-inch diameter water line by open-cut IF 370.0 $90.00 320 528,800.00 0 $0.00 320 	528,800.00 	86.5% 

23 ii -inch ................... IF 60.0 $100.00 62 56,200.00 0 $0.00 62 	$6,2; 

- 	 - 

IF 224.0 595.00 235 522,325.00 0 $0.00 2351 	$22,325.00 

C --- '- 
36.CE 25 12-inch diameter water line by open-cut 	m LF 50.0 $130.00 18 $2,380.00 0 $0.00 18 	$2,340.00 

restrained joInts 

26 Remove existing or abandoned 8" water line (All LF 800.0 $10.00 0.0% 50.00 0.01/1 $0.00 00% 	5000 

Types) 

27 Remove existing 12 water hoe (All Types) IF 330.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 	 $00D 	0.0% 

28 8-Inch diameter wet connection EA 2.0 $2,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0,0% 	5020 	0.0% 

29 112inchdIameter  wet  cnnneCUOn LA 1.0 52,100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $U00 0.0 	 50.08 

30 Cut, plug, and abandon existing 12-Inch diameter EA 1.0 S70000 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 	$003 	00% 

water line 

31 Cut, plug, and abandon existing 8-Inch diameter EA 2.8 $600.00 0.0 $0.80 00 $8.00 0.0 	 $0.00 	0.038 

water line 

32 Fire hydrant assembly, all depths, lodudlng 6- LA 2.0 $4,500.00 2 59,000.00 0 $000 2 	59,000.00 	100,0% 

inch diameter gate valve and box  

Page 2 



rJONES&CARTER,sc. 
s.J L. ENGINEERS 	 s.SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CRVHardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northslde Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT R 3 

on behalf of City of Houston lax increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-5ep-I5 

JOB NO. 	05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	14-Sep-14 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.  	... 	ThiS EST. 	01-Oct-14 	31-Oct-14 - 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TODATE 	 REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE O.UANT1TY 	AMOUNT - _______ 

33 6-inch diameter fire hydrant branch by open-cut IF 35.0 $70.00 15 $105O00 0 $0.00 IS $1,050.00 	42.9% 

34 Adjustment of existing sanitary manhole and LA 2.0 $1500.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

frame and cover to new grade 

35 Cut. Plug and Remove Existing 8 inch Sanitary IF 200.0 $15.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0100 0.0 88.08 	0.0% 

Sewer, shown on GIMS map 

35 Remove Existing Sanitary Sewer Manhole, shown EA 1.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 	0.0% 

on SIMS map 

37 Type C manhole for 42-inch diameter and smaller EA 18.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 0,0 50.80 	0.0% 

sewers 

38 Extra Depth on Manhole with 12-Inch walls VF 10.0 $250.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0100 0.0 50.00 	0.0% 

39 Type C manhole with Inlet top for 42-inch LA 10.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

diameter and smaller sewers 

40 Adjust Existing Storm Manholes ring & cover to LA 4.0 5450.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

grade 

41 Remove/Dispose of existing storm sewer LA 18.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.01F. 

manhole all/ sizes/depths 

42 Remove/Dispose existing inlets all sires/depth LA 6.0 $500.00 0.8% $8.00 0.0% 50.00 0,0% 50.00 	10% 

43 Remove existing storm pipes All sires) IF 36.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

44 Remove existing storm sewer RCB under tunnel IF 576.0 $20.00 0.0 $0.08 010 50.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

45 Trench Safety for 24-inch Storm Sewer IF 584.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

45 24-Inch diameter storm sewer lead IF 253.0 $105.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 50.00 0.8% $0.00 	0.0% 

47 24-Inch diameter storm sewer by open cut )0-8' IF 130.0 $105.08 010 $0.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 	0.0% 

Page 3 



JONES & CARTE R,. 
.1J._.. £I1GINE ERG 	 ARS3IJRVEVC1I 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP, on behalf of 1-lardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT Ii 3 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 1121 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	 TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO,: 05488-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	14-Sep-14 

CONTRACTOR: Text Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	010ct.14 	31-Oct-!4 * 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

48 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (8'-10' IF 80.) $105.00 0.0 50-00 0.0 $000 0.0 50.00 00% 

49 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (10'- IF 8010 $105.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.0% 

12' deep) 

50 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (12'- LF 138.0 $105.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

14' deep) 

51 Remove 24-inch plug & connect EA 8.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

52 Prop Type 88 Inlet EA 8.0 $3,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $1100 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

53 Prop Type C-i Inlet EA 6.0 $3,500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

54 Traffic Sign - (Stop Sign - RI-I) CR 2.0 $450,00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

55 Traffic Sign - (Directional Arrow - R3-8 Modified) EA 1.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

58 Inlet Protection Barrier (stage 1) IF 320.0 $.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

57 Inlet Protection Barrier, Gravel Bags (Stage 1) IF 16(10 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

58 Reinforced Fiber Fabric Fence IF 50.0 $2,50 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

SO Stabilized Construction exit SY 100.0 $20.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

60 Reusable Energy Absorbing Crash terminal EA 1.0 $12,000.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

(Narrow REACT 350) 

61 Remove/Dispose Aspalt pavement/with or 5? 4,100.0 $7.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 00 $0.00 0.0% 

without base, Including concrete or brick 

pavement with asphalt top 

62 Remove existing concrete sidewalk SY 500.0 $10.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

63 Roadway Excavation with or without xubgrado CV 14,200.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $040 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 4 



rJONES &CARTERs. 
E..J_ EtnLAHtEPS'00YEYOtiS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northslde Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 41 3 

on behalf of fJiy of Houston Tax increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROjECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAl. 	15JuI14 	12-Sep-IS 

JOB 140.: 05438-0150O 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	14-Sep-14 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST, 	01 -Oct-14 	310ct44 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TODATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

64 Embankment Fill CY 6,000.0 $20.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

65 Urne for Lima Stabilized Subgrade 	441bs/SYl TON TSO.0 $160.00 0.0 $0.00 8.0 $0.00 00 5000 0.0% 

66 Lime Stabilization Subgrade 8-Inch thick BY 6,840.0 $6.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

(including grading, and compaction) 	 7% Lime 

67 HotMix Asphalt Ease Course 8-Inch thick TON 120.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

68 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 2-inch thick TON 30.0 $120.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

driveway 

69 Reinforced Concrete Pavement 10-lnch thick SY 5,930.0 $65.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

70 Street Pavement Expansion Joint with Load 1.8 810.8 $7.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

transfer 

71 Concrete Driveways, Include. Excavation, 7-Inch SF 700.0 510.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0100 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

thick 

72 Raised Pay Marker Ty I with Two face Reflective EA 60.0 $5,00 0,0% $0.00 8.01% $0.00 0.0% $8.00 010% 

73 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 4-inch wide IF 650.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow 

74 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 4-inch wide IF 1,170.0 $1.S0 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.08 0.0% 

double White/Yellow 

75 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 8-inchwide IF 350.0 $2.50 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow 

76 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 12-Inch wide LF 190.0 $3.50 8.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow 

77 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 24-inch wide IF 40.0 $6.50 0.0 $0.00 8.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.8% 

White/yellow 

Page  



Jr JONES &CARTER, . 
EUGSESSLASNES' SUAVE VOCS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northslde Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 41 3 

on behalf of City of Houston Tx Increment Reinvestment Zone 4121 	 CONTRACT DATES 
PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
JOB NO.: 05438015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jui14 	14-Sep-14 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	01.0ct44 	31-Oct-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO, DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

78 ThermopIstic Pavement Marking symbol 84 7.0 $200.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

ARROW 

79 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Elongated EA 5.0 $200.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Word ONLY 

80 6-Inch Concrete Curb LF 2,980.0 $5.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50100 0.0% 

21 Concrete Paving Header I.E 150.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

82 Sidewalk 4-1/2-Inch thick SF 11.650,0 $6.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $000 0.0% 

83 Curb Ramp SF 230.0 $20.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
WALL II 1 

84 24" Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 541.4 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 010 $0.00 0.0% 

85 Retaining Wall (Cast-In-place) Including looting SF 324.8 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0% 

86 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 839.9 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

87 Steel RaIling (Type PRI) LF 188.6 $110,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
WALL II 2 

88 24" Diameter Drilled Shafts I.E 190.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

89 36" DIameter Drilled Shafts LF 1,016.6 $280.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

90 42" Diameter Drilled Shafts I.E 852.8 $400.00 630 $252,000.00 180 $72,000.00 810 $324,000.00 95.0% 

91 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Wells) SE 1,967.0 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

92 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Secant Walls) SF 903,5 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0100 0.0% 

93 Steel Railing (Type PR1) IF 221.0 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

WALL #3 

94[24'_Diameter Drilled Shafts I.E 181.0 $120.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 
[ 	

0.0% 

Page 6 



JONES &C A RTE R.c, 
1_i - ERG EtFS- ti 	8115- SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 113 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax increment Reinvestment Zone 4121 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-10-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO,: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	14-Sep-14 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	01-Oct--14 	31-Oct-14 - 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE  REMAR5 

QUANTiTY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT - NO. DESCRIPTION 	 UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

95 36" Diameter Drilled Shafts 	 LF 170.0 $280.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

96 42" Diameter Drilled Shafts 	 LF 1,510,6 $400.00 946.7 $378,680.00 0.0 $0.00 946.7 $378690.00 62.7% 

97 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) 	SF 660.8 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 50.00 0.0% 

98 Retaining Wail (Fascia for Secant Walls) 	SF 1,499.8 $90.00 0,0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $000 0.0% 

99 Steel Railing (Type P81) 	 LF 184.0 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

WALL 11 4 

100 Retaining Wall (Cast-In-place) Including footing 	SF 286.4 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

101 Retaining Wall (Fascia far Drilled Shaft Wails) 	SF 12.9 $90,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

102 Steel Railing (Type P111) 	 LF 68.4 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

WALL 11 5 

103 24" Diameter Drilled Shafts 	 LF 508.5 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010% 

104 Retaining Wail (Cast-in-place) including footing 	SF 320.S $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

105 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) 	SF 791.1 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

106 Steel Railing (Type P81) 	 LF 182.4 $130.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

WALL #6 

107 24" Diameter Drilled Shafts 	 LF 1062 $320.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 5040 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

108 Retaining Wail (Cast-in-place) including footing 	SF 1,525.1 $90.00 0.0 50,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

109 Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) 	SF 212.2 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

110 Steel Railing (Type P81) 	 LF 301.8 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

WALL 11 7 

111 [Retaining 	jJCast-la-iaceinciudinfooti4g,,_ SF 197.0 590.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0% 

Page 7 



rJ0NEs& CARTE  R. 
 It! ERS' PLANNERS -SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 3 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax increment Reinvestment Zone fill 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15'Jul-16 	12-Sep-IS 

JOE NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	14-Sep-14 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.   	THIS EST, 	01-Oct-14 	31-Oct-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE - TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO, DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

112 Steel Railing (Type PR1) IF 64.0 5110.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

WALL ii 8 

113 RetainIng Wall (Cest-In-piecej Including footIng SF 214.9 $90.00 0.0% 50.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 50.00 0.0% 

114 Steel Railing (Type PR1' IF 66.7 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

WALL h 9 

11$ Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 545.0 $90.00 0.0% 50.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

116 Steel Railing (Type PR1) IF 108.9 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010% 

117 Mobilization IS 1.0 $150,000.00 50% $75,000.00 0% $0.00 SO% $75000.00 50.0% 

115 Traffic Control and Regulation, Including drums, 15 1.0 $30,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 50.00 0.0% 5000 0.0% 

temporary signs, and detour plan and signs 

119 Install low profile concrete barriers IF 1,140.0 $2S.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

120 Relocate low profile concrete barriers IF 985.0 $5.00 0.0% SO.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

121 Remove low profile concrete barriers IF 1,140.0 S10.0O 0.0 $0.00 , 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0,00 0.0% 

122 Flagmen IS 1.0 $10,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

123 Temporary lane striping - 4-Inch White paint or IF 81655.0 $030 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 10% 

tape 

124 Detour road including 5-inch flexible base, tack SY 225.0 $75.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

coat, 2-inch Type D hot-mix asphaltic concrete 

surfacing and associated grading and ditches 

125 Tree and plant protection 15 1.0 $10,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 1 	0.0% 

126 TPDES Requirement and Implementation of 15 1.0 52 1 500.00 0.0% $000 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

SWPPP Plan 

Page 8 



..,,.. 

JONES & CARTE R: 
EnGINEERS' PL  IERS' SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northslde Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #3 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 821 	
CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT,- Hardy Yards Phase Improvements 	
FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15. 

JOB NO.; 05438-015-00 	
REVISED 	15-Ju1-14 	14-Sep-14 

  ______________ 	___________ 	____________ TENSEST. 	01-Oct-14 	31-Oct-14 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. - 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

OJJANTITY AMOUNT 	QUANTiTY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

127 Inlet protection Wrier for Stage I inlets EA 20.0 $10000 0.0 $0.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0  

12E Filter fabric fence IF 200.0 $150 0.0 $0.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

129 Stabilized construction exit 125'X SO') EA 10 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.013/0 

130 Ground water control for open-cut construction IF 1,2000 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 	 00 50.00 0.0 50.00 0.0% 

131 Preparation of Right-of-Way STA 18.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 	 0_0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

132 Remove Existing Monitoring Wells EA 4.0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0 30.00 0.0% 

133 Remove Existing Fence IF 1,523,0 $8100 0.0 $0.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

134 Remove Existing Power Pole (II not removed by EA 17.0 $200.00 0,0% 50.00 	0.0% $0,00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

CenterPoint) 

135 Remove Existing Drainage Structures, shown on IF 3.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Sheet 11 

136 Remove Existing Concrete Slab, shown on Sheet SY 300.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 	 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%! 

13 

137 Remove Existing Concrete Slab, shown on Sheet SY 158.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

15 

138 Remove Existing Concrete Slab, shown on Sheet SY 78.0 $15.00 8.0% $0.00 	0.0% 50.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

17 

139 Clearing and grubbing AC 2.0 $6,000.00 0.0 $0,00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

140 Excess Utility Excavation CV 3,005.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 	 0.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

141 Hydromuich seeding AC 10 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

142 Adjust existing valve box to new grade EA 1,0 $500.00 0.0 50.00 	 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0%! 

143 8-inch diameter 	cia  EA 1.0 $500.00 0.0 30.00 	j $0.00 0.0 I 	 $0. 

Page 9 



JON ES & C A RTE R.c. 
.J.,..,. ENGIELAERS-SUeVEVORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP, on behalf of Hardy/Near Northslde Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #3 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-815-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jui-14 	14-Sep-14 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.  	 __________________________ THIS 651. 	01-Oct-14 	31-Oct-14 ______________________ 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

144 12-inch diameter plug and clamp LA 2.0 $700.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50108 0.0 $0.00 010% 

145 8-Inch diameter water line by open-cut, including LF 243.0 $90.00 235 $21150.00 0 $0.00 235 $21,150.00 96.7% 

gate valves & box 

146 12inch diameter water line by open-cut, IF 171.0 $120.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Including gate valves & boa 

147 12-Inch diameter water line by open-cut with IF 20.0 $200.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

restrained joints 

148 6-inch diameter water line by open-rut with IF 32.0 $88.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.08 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

restrained joints for vertical adjustment 

149 Adjust existing water valve box to new paving LA 1.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 8.0 $0.00 0.8% 

150 Remove existing 8-Inch waterline IF 15.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

151 Remove existing 8-inch 90' bend LA 10 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

152 Remove existing 8-1nch tee LA 1.0 $100.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

153 8-Inch diameter wet connection LA 2.0 $2,000.00 010% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

154 6-Inch diameter wet connection LA 1.0 $1,800.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 8,01 

155 12-Inch diameter wet connection LA 6.0 $2,100.00 0,0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

156 Ore hydrant assembly, ail depths, Including 6- LA 2.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Inch diametec gate valve and boa 

157 6-Inch diameter fire hydrant branch by open-cut LA 35.0 $50.00 0.0% $0.00 018% $0.00 0.0% $8.00 0.0% 

158 24nch diameter blow-off valve with boa LA 2.0 $1,500.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 01051.1 

159 4-foot din cast In place concrete manhoie on LA LO $6,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.8 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

existing sanitary sewer line  

Page 10 



Jr JONES & CARTE R.0 
EN AERSUCVEVOSS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP ori behalf of HardW'NearNorthside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #3 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax increment Reinvestment zone gi 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jui14 	12Sep45 

JOE NO,: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	14-Sep-14 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. THIS EST. 	01-Oct-14 	31-Oct-14 - ___  

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO. DESCRIPTION  UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

160 Adjustment of existing sanitary manhole and EA 5.0 $1,000.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 00% 

Frame and cover to new grade 

161 Remove/Dispose of existing storm sewer EA 2.0 $500.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.01y. 

manhole alit sizes/depths 

162 Remove Existing Sanitary Sewer Cleanouts, EA 2.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.03 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0% 

Shown on Sheet 15 

163 Abandon and liii 8-inch diameter sewer t.F 480.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

164 Abandon and fill existing sanitary sewer manhole EA 2.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.03 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

165 Prop 8-inch sanitary sewer plug EA 11) $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

166 Service stubs or reconnections without stack on EA 5.0 $2,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

sanitary sewer 

167 Type C manhole for 42-inch diameter and smaller EA 9.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0,00 0.0 50.00 0.0% 

sewers 

168 Type C manhole for 42-inch diameter and smaller TA 13.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

sewers with eccentric cones 

169 Type C manhole for 42-inch diameter on an EA 2.0 5101000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

existing 60-inch storm sewer 

170 Extra Depth on Manhole with 12-inch wails VT 34.0 $250.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%I 

171 Adjust Existing Storm Manholes ring & cover to EA 2.0 $500.03 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

grade 

172 Remove/Dispose of existing storm sewer EA 2.0 $500.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 

manhole ail/ sizes/depths 

173 Remove 	on Inlets all sizes/depth  EA 16.0 $500.00 1 	 0.0%1 50.00 1 	 010% $0.00 0.0% 

Page ii 



JONES & CARTE R.c 
EKGE 	PtA b1ERS5UlVEVCRS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 3 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

JOE NO,: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	14-Sep-14 

    THIS EST, 	01-Oct-14 	31-Oct-14 - 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE - PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY F 	AMOUNT QUANTIFY AMOUNT NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE _ 

174 Remove 15.nch or 18-inch diameter storm Inlet EA 7270 $15.00 00 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 00% 

lead 

175 Remove 24-Inch diameter storm pipe EA 10.0 $15.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 00% 

175 Remove 27-4nch diameter storm pipe EA 10.0 $I5.00 0.0% $0.00 010% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

177 Remove 36-inch diameter storm pipe EA 40.0 $15.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

178 Abandon 18-inch diameter storm pipe & fill with tE 224.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

grout 

179 Abandon 24-inch diameter storm pipe & fill with LF 271.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

grout 

180 Abandon 27-Inch diameter storm pipe & fill with LE 257.0 $30.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

grout 

181 Abandon 30-Inch diameter storm pipe & Fill with LE 245.0 $35.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

grout 

182 Abandon existing storm sewer manhole EA 7.0 $500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

183 Trench Safety for 24-loch Storm Sewer LF 1,308.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

184 Trench Safety for 18%' a 28-inch Arch Pipe inlet LF 41.0 $1,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

lead 

185 Trench Safety for 30-inch Storm Sewer LF 443.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

186 Trench Safety for 35-Inch Storm Sewer LF 262.0 $100 0.0 $0.00 00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

187 Trench Safety for 42-inch Storm Sewer tF 263.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

182 24-Inch diameter storm sewer lead LF 311.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

 0.0 

 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

189 18% a 28-Inch Arch Pipe storm sewer lead LF 41.0 $150.  D $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $!Q9. 0.0% 

Page 12 



JONES  & C A R T E R.. 
I..Ji 	 ELtNSUevEt1RS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP, on behalf of Hardy/Near Northalde Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 113 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax increment Reinvestment Zone 1121 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	
FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO. -. 05438-015-00 	
REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	14-Sep-14 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 	 _____________ __________________________ THIS EST. 	01-Oct-14 	31-Oct-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTALTO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTTEY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  
NO, DESCRIPTiON UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

190 24-Inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (O*E IF 644,0 $105.00 00 $0.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $1100 00% 

deep 

191 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (8*10  IF 88.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.80 0.0 $0.001 0.0 $0.80 0.0% 

deep) 

192 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (1O- IF 241.0 5105.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

12* deep) 

193 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open rut (12- IF 210 8105.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 8.8 $0.00 0.070 

14' deep) 

194 30-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (8*10 IF 227.0 $135.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.01% 

deep) 

195 36-Inch diameter storm sewer by open cu (12- IF 347.0 $145.00 0.0 $1180 0.8 $0.00 0.0 $1100 0.0% 

14* deep) 

196 36-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (14- LF 131.0 $150-00 0,0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.80 110% 

16* deep) 

197 42-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (12* IF 263.0 $210.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0,8 $0.00 0.0% 

14* deep) 

198 Remove 30-Inch plug & connect EA 1.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.80 0.0 $1100 0.0% 

199 Prop Type BR inlet EA 12.0 $3000.80 018 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

200 Prop Type C-I Inlet EA 8.0 $3,500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 50.00 8.0% $0.00 0.0% 

201 Trafflc Sign - (Stop Sign -R1-1) EA 8.0 $850.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

282 Traffic Sign - ) Speed Limit - P2-1) EA 1.0 $308.00 0.0 51108 0.8 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

203 Traffic Sign - (Pedestrian Crossing - W11A-2) EA 10 $301100 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.8% 

204 Tra ffic 	Modified EA 10 - 	$300.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.80 0.0 $8.00 0.0% 

Page II 



JONES & CARTE R,c. 
.... 	G5555' I'LCgSURVEYOIIS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northslde Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #3 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 1121 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT; Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
- ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

JOB NO: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	14-Sep-14 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling ConstructIon Co.   	THIS EST. 	01-Oct-14 	31-Oct-14 
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY NO, 
 

AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTIFY PRICE 

205 Remove/Dispose Aspait Surface/with or without S's' 7,840.0 $5.00 202:22 $1,011.10 0.00 $0.00 202.22 $1,011.10 2.6% 

base, including saw cut 

206 Remove/Dispose Existing Concrete sidewalk ST 350.0 $7.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

207 Roadway Excavation with or without subgrade CV 6,950.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 ITO 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

206 Reshaping & Regrading Existing Ditches LF 200.0 $6.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $(100 0.0 $0.00 0.0914 

209 Lime for Lime Stabilized Subgrade 	f64ibs/SYI TON 288.0 $160.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $000 0.0% 

210 Lime Stabilized Subgrade 8-Inch thick (Indtidlng ST 13,132.0 $6.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0130 0.0% 

manipulation, grading, and compaction) 	7% 

Urne 

211 Hot Mix Asphalt Base Course (TypeA/B) / 6' thick TON 450.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

212 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 2-inch thick TON 11.0 $120.00 0.0 $0130 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

driveway 

213 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 3-lnchthick TON 225;0 $120.00 '0.0 $0.00 0.0 500) 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

pavement 

214 Reinforced Concrete Pavement 10-inch thick Sy 9,416.0 $65.00 013 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 013 $0.00 0.0% 

215 High Early Strength Reinforced Con Pay 10-inch SY 539,0 $75.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

thick 

216 Street Pavement Expansion Joint with Lead IF 1,20013 $7130 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $000 0.0% 

transfer 

217 Concrete Driveways, Inciud. Excavation, 7-inch SF 1,944.0 $10.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 50,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

thick 

218 High Early Strength Reinforced Concrete SF 1,163.0 $12.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

Driveway 7-inch thick 

Page 14 



r'5 JON ES& CARTE R,. 
ENGINE ER S~  

OWNER: CRVHardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Norkhside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 8 3 

on behalf of City of Houston Tea Increment Reinvestment Zone 821 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15Jui14 	12-Sep15 

JOB NO,: 0543901500 	 REVISED 	 15Jul'14 	14-Sep-14 

   ________________________ THIS EST, 	01'0ct4"l 	31C'Ct44 CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. * 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUAfITITV AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

219 

- 

Rlsed Pay Marker TV I with one face Reflective EA 20.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

{W/Y) 

220 Raised Pee Marker TV I with Two face Reflective EA 86.0 $5,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

W/Y) 

221 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 4-inch wide IF 3785.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow 

222 Thermopla s tic Pavement Marking 12-inch wide IF 260.0 53.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow 

223 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 24-Inch wide LF 220.0 $6.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

White/Yellow 

224 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking symbol EA 2.0 $150,00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

ARROW 

225 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Elongated EA 2.0 $150.00 0.0 $0.00 010 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Word ONLY 

226' 6-Inch Concrete Curb 	Monolithic) on concrete IF 3,400.0 $5.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 P.0% $0.00 0.0% 

pavement 

227 6-Inch Curb and Gutter) MonolIthic) with HMAC IF 500.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

228 Concrete Paving Header LF 300.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

229 Curb Ramp SF 800.0 $20.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00  00%i 

230 Root BarrIers IF 2010 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 

231 Mobilization 15 1.0 $50,000.00 50% $25,000.00 50% $25,000.00 100% $50,000.00 100.0% 

232 Traffic Control and Regulation, Including drums, 15 1.0 $5,000.00 1617% $83133 0.00% $0.00 16.67% $833.33 16.7%, 

temporary Cigna, and detour plan and signs 

2.3 	_jFlai ...................._____________ 15 2.0 55,000.00 0.0% $8.00 0.0% 50.00 0.8%_ $ts00 0.0%] 

Pegc 15 



JONES &CARTER,inc  
txGtct tesS PtA 805' SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP, on behalf of Hardy/Near Northalde Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT R 3 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax increment Reinvestment Zone 921 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 , 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	14-Sep-14 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. ______ 	THIS EST. 	01-Oct-18 	31-00-14 

ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO, DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

234 TPDES Requirement and Implementation of 13 1.0 $2,500.00 0.0% $0.00 O.W. $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

SWPPP Plan 

235 inlet protection BarrIer for Stage I Inlets EA 3.0 $10000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 01% 

230 Filter fabric fence IF 180.0 $2.50 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

237 Stabilized construction exit (25'XSO') ES 2.0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 00 $0.00 0.0% 

238 Ground water control for open-cut construction IF 300.0 $2500 0.0 $8.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

239 Excess UtIlity ExcavatIon Ci 5,065.0 55,00 0.0% 50.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $8.00 0.8% 

240 Remove Existing Power Pole (if not removed by ES 2.0 $200.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

CenterPolrit) 

241 Type C manhole for 48-loch to 72-Inch diameter ES 6.0 $13,000.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

sewers - 84" Diameter Manhole 

242 Type C manhole for 48-inch to 72-loch diameter ES 8.0 $18,000.00 3 $54,000.00 0 $0.00 3 $54,000.00 37.5% 

sewers - 96" Diameter Manhole 

243 Remove/Dispose of existing storm sewer ES 3,0 $500,00 1 $500.08 1 $500.00 2 $1,000.00 66.7% 

manhole all/ sizes/depths 

244 Remove/Dispose storm pipe 48-Inch (Monolithic LI' 538.0 $100.00 348 $34,800.00 0 $0.08 348 $34,800.00 643% 

245 Remove/Dispose storm pipe 54-Inch diameter LI' 165.0 $100.80 0.0% $0.00 0,0% $0.00 0.8% $0.08 0.0% 

248 Trench Safety for 24-Inch Storm Sewer IF 48.0 $1.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

247 Trench Safety for 30-inch Storm Sewer IF 4.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

248 Trench Safety for 36-Inch Storm Sewer II' 110 $1.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0 $0.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

249 Trench Safety for 42-Inch Storm Sewer IF 5.0 $1.08 0!.0%1 $0.00 0.01 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

Page 16 



rJ 0 NES&CARTER. nc 
. 	eGiees' PLC 	IJCVEVOSS 

CRVHardy  

on behalf of City of Houston Tea Increment Reinvestment Zone 1321 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	 15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

JOB NO,: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	14-Sep-14 

   ____________________________ THIS EST. 	01-Oct-14 	31-Oct-14 
CONTRACTOR: Tease Sterling Construction Co. * 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE _______ REMARKS 

AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT 

260 

 
NC DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE __ 

250 Trench Safety for 60-Inch Storm Sewer IF 824.0 $1.00  $260.00 0 $0.00 $260.00 31.6% 

251 Trench Safety for 66-Inch Storm Sewer IF 852.0 $1.00  

r70.0 

 

$88.00 0 $0.00 68 $88.00 1013% 

252 Connect Existing 18' RCP to Proposed Manhole EA 4.0 $1,500.00  $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

with one segment Proposed 18'RCP and 

Concrete Collar 

253 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut 15 14.0 5105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

(<10' deep) 

254 24-Inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut 15 26,0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

(10'46' deep) 

255 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 8.0 $105.00 0.0 50MG 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

(16'-2(Y dap) 4 

256 30-Inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut IF 4.0 $200.00 0.0 $OOt) 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0-00 0.0% 

(10'-16 deep) 

2S7 35-lnch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut IF 8.0 $250.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

(10-16' deep) 

258 36-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 5.0 $250.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

(16'-20' deep) 

259 42-Inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 5.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 110 $0.00 0.0 51100 0.0% 

(1W-16' deep) 

260 60-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (16'- IF 4813.0 $370.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

20 deep) 

261 50-inch diameter storm sewer by Open cur (20'- LF 336.0 $370.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.01Y. 

25 deep) 

262 66-Inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (10'.. LP 60.0 $482.00 60 $28$20.00 I) $0.00 60 $28,920.00 100.0% 

15' deep) 

Page 17 



IrJONES& CARTE  Rnz 
...,.... 

 
ENGINEERS PLANNERS-SURVEYORS 

OWNER Cit V Hardy Yards I P on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 8 3 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax increment Reinvestment Zone 821 	 CORACT DATES 

PROJECT Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	
PROM 	 TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	2 Sep 15 

JOB NO 	05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 IS Jul .4 	14-Sep-14 

CONTRACTOR Texas Sterling Construction Co    	_________ THIS EST 	 01 Oct14 	31 Oct14 - 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE - 	 REMARKS 

QUANTTY AMOJNT QUANTITY 	AMOUNT NO DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY 	AMOUNT 

263 66-Inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (16 IF 2110 $48100 DO $000 00 	 $000 00 	 5000 	00% 

20 deep) 

204 66-Inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (20'- IF 321.0 $482.00 6 $2,892.00 0 	 $0.00 82,89200 

25 deep) 

***Change Order No 001 

2 5 IF - $48200 22 $1060400 0 	 $000 22 	8 1 06040 

232 	$1,856.00 	48.5% 
266 Remove/Dispose Aspait s 	fa../with or without 5? 478.0 $800 0 $000 232 	$1 85600 

base including saw cut 

267 Roadway Excavation with cir without subgrade CV 2120 $1500 00 $000 00 	 5000 00 	 5000 	00" 

268 Lime for Lime Stabilized Subgrade 	(441bs/SV) TON 110 $160,00 00% $000 00% 	 5000 1) 05' 	 5000 	011% 

269 Lime Stabilized Subgrada 8-4nch thick (Including SY 4780 $1000 00 $0.00 00 	 $000 00 	 5000 	00% 

manipulation, grading, and compaction) - 7% 

Lime 

270 HotMlx Asphalt Base Course (TypeA/8)/R'thick TON 192.0 $100 ,00 CD 300 0.0 	 SODO 0,0 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

271 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 2-Inch thick TON 53.0 $120.00 0.0 501 00 	 $0.00 0.0 	 $O.GO 	0.051. 

pavement 

272 Prime Coat Asphaltic Seal cure on cement Gallon 1670 s5.00 0.05' $0,00 aolk $0.0 00% 	 c. 	0.0% 

stabilized base course 

273 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 3-Inch thick TON 3010 5120.00 CD 50 0.0 	 $0,00 o.: 	 0.00 

pavement 

Al Special Junction Box per detail on plans IF 538 $3.00 0.0 0.J3 $IcUJ 0.0 	 0 

274 Site Monitoring and Testing Including IS 1.0 $2,500.00 0.0% $0.po . 	 33, 	 $0 ,00 .' 	 I'l 	 0 

Supervision, Labor and equipment in Potentially 

Contaminated areas  

Page lB 



OWNER: CRVHardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northalde Redevelopment 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Tune #21 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 

JON ES&CARTER 
J,._ EaGlE 	PLANNERS-SURVEYO RS 

PAYMENT 83 
CONTRACT DATES 

	

FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	25-Jul44 	12-Sep-15 

REVISED 	15-Jul-I4 	24-Sep-14 
'ywc Cc r 	rnr,-.a 

ITEM 

NO, 	 DESCRIPTION UNIT 

ESTIMATED 

QUANTITY 

UNIT 

PRICE 

THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY 	AMOUNT 	QUANTITY 	AMOUNT  

275 Handling, Transportation, Treatment and CV 100.0 $35.00 0.0 $0.00 Di) 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Disposal of Category I Soil from Potentially 

Contaminated Areas 

CV 100.0 $65.08 0 $0.00 1,440 $93,600,00 1,448 $93,600.00 WLC 

................................-. 

F 

277 Handimg, Tran5nctatIon, Treatment and Gallon 500,0 $100 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 

DIsposal of water pumped out from Potentially 

contaminated Areas 

278 Removal and Disposal of 6-Inch Asbestos Cement It 200.0 $35.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0% 

279 

Water Llne, If Directed by the Engineer 

Removal and Disposal of 8-Inch Asbestos Cement IF. 100.0 $35.00 0.0 $0.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

Water LIne, if Directed by the Engineer 

280 Removal and Disposal of 12-Inch Asbestos IF 100.0 $35.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.09 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Cement Water Line, If Directed by the EngIneer 

281 Remove miscellaneous concrete and masonry CV 100.0 $25.80 110 $0.00 0.0 .4 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

282 Extra hand excavation CV 200.0 $15.00 01) 50.00 0.0 50.08 0.0 $0.08 0.0% 

283 Extra machine excavation CV 20110 $25.08 Di) $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $057.) 0.0% 

284 Extra cement-stabilized sand CV 200.0 $30.00 0.0 $0.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

285 Extra ductile Iron compact fittings In place Ton 2.0 $2,001100 0.0 $0.00 3.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 

286 Remove and salvage existing fire hydrant, within EA 5.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 50.00 

the existing street right-of-way, on the north sIde 

of Burnett, only If directed by the EngIneer,  

Page 19 



rJON ES&CARTERc. 
F 	tFeRS' PLANNERS- SuFvFYoits 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT II 3 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	14-Sep-14 

   ________---- 	THIS 851, 	01-Oct-14 	310ct'.14 CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction co. - 

ITE ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY NO, 

	

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

287 	6-inch diameter fire hydrant branch by open-cut, IF 50.0 $50.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $OXIO 0.0% 

within the existIng street right-of.way,on the 

north side of Burnett only If directed by the 

Engineer. 

288 	Texas General Land Office Project Sign with HUD EA 6.0 $500.00 0 $0.00 6 $3,000.00 6 53.00000 100.0% 

and Land Office Logos 

289 	Mobile Security Trailer with Cameras UI 1.0 $15,000.00 8.33% $1,230.00 13.33% $1,250.00 16,67% $2,500.00 16.7% 

290 	8-Inch diameter ductile iron water line byopen- LF 100.0 $90.00 0.0 50.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

cut, including gate valves & box 

291 	12-Inch diameter ductile Iron waterline by open- IF 100,0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0100 0.0 $0.00 

cut, including gate valves & box 

Pope 20 



MM 

1I. 

0.0 

0.0 

29% 

0.0 

LOW 

0.0 

0.0 

00% 

0.0 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 

on behalf of City of Houston Tea Increment Reinvestment Zone t21 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase 1 Improvements 

JOB NO.: 0543BO15-00 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.  

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT 

NO, DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

292 Special Sign Pole Including footing and 2' or 3 EA 12.0 $40000 

00 round steel pole- See Special Sign Pole Detail 

293 Installation of new electrical service EA 1.0 $30,000.00 

pole/equipment, conduits and wiring necessary 

to maintain existing Illumination In tunnel. 

294 Special Crosswalk Treatment - Reinforced 5? 200.0 5150.00 

Concrete Pavement 10-inch thick (French Gray 

color) with heavy sandblast Gravel to be angular 

with grays, charcoals and tan colors. Contractor 

required to do mock-up of treatment. 

295 Gravity Well with Aesthetic Fade (3 feet to S feet LF 500.0 5130.00 

height) 

239 Install Fire hydrant assembly, all depths, EA 5.0 $4,500.00 

including 6-Inch diameter gate valve and box, 

within the existing street right-of-way, on the 

north idp of F4,urn,tt onk,  if direrrerl hv the 

297 Additional 9-Inch Gate Valve & Boa, complete In EA 2.0 51 1000.00 

place, only if directed by the Engineer. 

298 Additional 12-Inch Gate Valve & Boa, complete in CA 2.0 $1,700,00 

place, only If directed by the Engineer 

299 Extra Class 'A' concrete with or without forms CV 20.0 $300.00 

300 Special Junction Box per detail on plans 1.0 $30,000.00 

301 Street Cut Permit Fee CA 1.0 56,000.00 

302 Lane Closure Permit Fee EA 1.0 $6000L00 

Change Order No, 001 

PROGRESS PAYMENT #3 

0.0 

0.0 

CONTRACT DATES 

FROM TO 

ORIGINAL 15-Jul-14 12-Sep-15 

REVISED 15-Jul-14 14-Sep-14 

THIS EST. 01-0ct-14 31-Oct-14 

PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

'1T QUANTITY 	I AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

50.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 00% 

$0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

$0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

50.00 0.0% 

$0.00 0.0 

MG0 0.0% 

Saoo 0.0 

$0.00 0.0 

$0.00 0.0 

$3,48539 58.09% 

$000 00 

$0.00 0.0% 

50,00 0.0% 

$0D0 0.0% 

50.00 0.0% 

$0.00 0.0% 

$3,485.39 58.1% 

50.00 0.0% 

JO N ES & CARTE  R.nt 
.....,. CtI1ittRS rIASNESS' SIJRVIVtJISS 

Page 21 



EKG EERSL ANNE IRS-SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #3 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	14-Sep.-14 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	01-Oct-14 	31-Oct-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT 	 THIS ESTIMATE 	 PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO, DESCRIPTION UNIT 	QUANTITY PRICE 	QUANTITY 	AMOUNT. 	QUANTITY 	AMOUNT 

303 60-Inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (>25 IF 	 260.0 5451.08 	 260 $117,280.80 	 0 $0.00 260 $117,280.80 100.0% 

304 Special handling of 65 RCPP required due to 1.5 	 1.0 $1535.02 	 1 51,538,02 	 0 $0,00 1 $1,533.02 1001)% 

change In pipe size 

A2 Alternate Traffic Control Plan- Plan Sheets SSA 	15 	 1.0 	$573,152.50 

and 553 - In lieu of Items 118, 119,120.121 & 

123  

Page 12 



JON ES & CARTE R 
eEtPLAeRS5URVEYOct 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP, on behalf of Hardy/Near Nmlhslde Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 43 

on behalf of City of Houston The increment Reinvestment Zone 921 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase improvements FROM TO 

ORIGINAL 15-JuF14 12Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05439-015-0O REVISED 15Jul44 145ep-14 

CONTRACTOR 	 Construction  THIS EST.  _______________________________________________ 01OcO14 31-Oct-14 

ITEM 31 MATED 	UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE I 	TOTAL TO DATE 

NO. DESCRIPTION 

U :IT 	

QUANTITY 	PRICE ]TUANT1TY 

 N]  REMARKS 

 I 	AMOUNTt ___ 	___________________________________________________ QUANTITY1 	AMOUNT IiJANTITY AMOUNT 

CHANGE ORDER PLUS/MINUS 

Change Order No. 001 	 ($6,501.1B) 

Change Order No. 002 	 $000 

Change Order No 003 	 $0.00 

Change Order No. 004 	 $0.00 

TOTAL CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS 

Subtotal (Line Items) 

Materials on Hand 

Subtotal (Materials on Hand/Line Items) 

Less Retainage (10%) 

Total 

Less Previous Estimates 

Due this Estimate 

$1,177,298.70 

$0.00 

$11 1771 200.70 

$117,729.87 

$1,0S0,56l3.83 

$378,03039 

$0.00 

$378,030.39 

$377103,04 

$340,227.35 

($E,501.18( 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

($6,501.18) 

$1,555,329.09 

$0.00 

$1,555,329.09 

$155,532.91 

$1,399,796.18 

$340,227.35 

$1,059,568.83 

177% Complete by lime 

19% Complete by Value 

OrI, Contract Amount 	 $7,983,230.50 

Contract Modifications 	 ($6.501.18) 

 

Page 23 



J —,.6

r JON ES& CA RTE 
ENGINEERSPLANNERSSURVEYORS 

Cypress Real Estate Advisors, Inc. 

301 Congress Ave #1100 
Austin, TX 78701 

6335 Gufton, Suite 100 TEL 713 777 5337 
Houston, Texas 77081-1169 FAX 713 777 5976 

NAT? AUSTH 

ROSENBERG DALLAS 

SAN ANTONIO HOUSTON 

THE WOODLANDS BRENHAM 

BRYAN/COLLEGE STATION GREENSPOINT 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. P 439 

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveyors Registration No. 100046100 

Attention: Mr. Timothy Clark 

Re: 	Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 
CR V Hardy Yards L.P., on behalf of 
Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority, on behalf of 
City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 

Gentlemen: 

Enclosed is Progress Payment Request No. 4 dated September 1, 2014 from Texas Sterling Construction 

Co. for the referenced project. The estimate is in order and we recommend payment in the amount of 

$943,986.03 to Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

Also enclosed is Construction Progress Report No, 4, covers construction activities for the referenced 

project during the period November 1, 2014 to November 30, 2014. 

Sincerely, 

6)~* 1  11111*1/~ 
Larry A. Weppler, P.E. 
Corporate Construction Services Manager 

I'iWthqp 

Enclosure 

cc: 	Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

Vinson & Elkins LLP 
Ken Belanger Friendship Cottage, Inc 

Smart Enineern. Smart Sakitions,TM 	 www.jDnescarter,00m 



December3, 2014 

Construction Progress Report No. 4 
Period November 1, 2014 to November 30, 2014 

Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 
CR V Hardy Yards LP., on behalf of 
Hardy/Near Northside RedeveloprrientAuthrity, on behalf of 
City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestrhent Zone #21 

Contract: 

A. Contractor: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 
B. Contract Date: May 22, 2014 
C. Authorization to Proceed: July 15, 2014 (432 Calendar Days) 
D. Completion Date: September 19, 2015 
E. Contract Time Used: 138 Calendar Days (32%) 

I. 	General 
Contractor is obtaining permits and started excavation over the tunnel. 

Contractor has 

U. 	Change Orders 

Change Order No. 005 Issued this Report. 

Ill. 	Completion Report 

A. 	Estimated Cost as of this Report Period 

1, 	Contract Bid Price . 	$ 	7,983,230.50 

2. Change Orders $ 	130,07817 

3. Total Estimated Contract Price $ 	8,113,308.77 

B. 	Actual cost as of this Report $ 	2,604,202.45 

C. 	Total Paid Contractor $ 	2,343,782.21 

D. 	Amount Retained (10% of B) $ 	260,42025 

E. 	Estimated Cost Remaining (A.3 	B) $ 	5,509,106,32 

F. 	Construction Comolete (B) 	.31 32% 

IV. 	Frequency of Observation 

A. Field Representative - Periodically, on-site daily 

B. Engineer Observation - Once weekly, on-site 

V. 	Problems 
J 0 N ES & CARTE R.  

No Problems This Report. 	--'--- ENGINEERS- PLANNERS -SURVEYORS 

Thm' BoardafPmf,ionai Engineers Rgf.c/rathnNo. F-439 



jj~ JONES & CARTE R 
1J'_..f, J Gil ttRt-PA RVE'/O5 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #4 	 - 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 
PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jut-14 	12-Sep-15 
JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.   	THISES] 	01-Nov-14 	30-Nov-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE _____ PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
NO, DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE NT1TV AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

1 Mobilization 	 - 1.5 - 	 1.0 $150,000.00 - 	 0% $o.00 - 100% $150,000.0a 100% $150,000.00 100.0% 

2 Traffic Control and Regulation, Including drums, LS 1.0 $20,000.00 8.33% $1,666.67 16.67% $3,333.33 25.00% $5,000.00 25.0% 

temporary signs, and detour plan and signs 

3 Flagman LS 1.0 $2,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

4 Detour road including 6-Inch flexible base, tack Sy 373.33 $65.00 0.00 $0.00 373,33 $24,266.45 373.33 $24266.49 100.0% 

coat, 2-inch Typg 0 hot-mix asphaltic concrete 
qa'fscin-' 	nd a'iclatad srarRna 	nd dUr.h 

Ci1ag 	C 	. 305 

5 TPDES Requirement and Implementation of is 
SWPPP Plan 

6 nlet protection Rarrier for Stage I Inlets EA 1 

7 3!rfsh iF 
ie. 305 

B Stsbilizd cor 	truction exit (25'X 50') EA 

9 Ground water control for open-cut construction LF 40 

10 Remove abandoned AT&T conduit casings (All [F 35 
sites) 

11 Remove Existing Fence LF 60 

12 Remove Existing Power Pole (if not removed by EA 
ConterPoint) 

13 Remove Bridge including shoring existing tunnel EA 

14 Remove Retaining Walls LF 52 

15 Remove tunnel Including shoring & saw cutting LF 46 
roof 

16 Clearing and grubbing AC  

1.0 I 	$2,500.00 	 8.33%! 	$206.33 	16.67%! 	$416.67 1 	25.00% 	$625.00 	25.0% 

4.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

192 $2.50 0 $0.00 392.00 $980.00 392.00 $980.00 100.0% 

2.0 $1,500.00 2 $3,000.00 0 $0.00 2 $3,000.00 100.0% 

0(0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

0.0 $16.00 75 $1,125.00 0 $0.00 75 $1,115.00 21.4% 

0.0 $4.00 0 $0.00 471 $1,884.00 471 $1,884.00 78.5% 

4.0 $200.00 0 $0.00 3 $600.00 3 $600.00 75.0% 

1.0 $87,000.00 0 $0.00 I $87,000.00 1 $87,000700 10010% 

9.0 $70.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

6.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 1 



JO N ES & CARTE R,c 
1J...... 	 tEIS. PLANNERS. SkRVRYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT H 4 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas StarlIng Construction Co.    	THIS EST, 	01-Nov-14 	30o,-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE - PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTALTO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO, DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

17 Cast-in-place Concrete Headwall (Class C) CV 21.0 $1,700.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

18 Hydromulch seeding AC 1.0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 0.0% 

19 3tel Railing (Type PR2) LF 56.0 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

20 Remove Existing Water Meter or Gate Valves LF 6.0 $400.00 0.0 $0.00 00 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

21 Trench Safety System IF 704.0 $1.00 20 $2000 635 $635.00 655 $655.00 93.0% 

22 8-inch diameter water line byopen-cut IF 370.0 $90.00 20 $1,800.00 320 $28,800.00 340 $30,600.00 91,9% 

23 u-inch diameter water line by open-cut with IF 62 $100.00 0 $0.00 62 $6,200.00 62 $6,200.00 100.0% 

restrained joint 
ch3rd c: - No. uJOC 

24 J2in 	d 	.a:pr 	,llnrhyopen-cut 16 235 $95.00 0 $0.00 235 $22,325.00 235 $22,325.00 100.0% 

Crt-a Ord2r 

25 12-inch diameter water tine by open-cut with IF 50.0 $130.00 0 $0.00 18 $2,340.00 18 $2,340.00 361.0% 

restrained joints 

26 Remove existing or abandoned 8" water line (All IF 800.0 $10.00 010% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 

Types) 

27 Remove existing 12 water line (All Types) LI 330.0 $10.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 0.0% 

28 S-inch diameter Wet connection EA 2.0 $2,000.00 1 $2,000.00 0 $0.00 I $2,000.00 50.0% 

29 12-inch diameter wet connection EA 1.0 $2,100.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

30 Cut, plug, and abandon existing 12-inch EA 1.0 $700.00 0.0% $0.00 010% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

diameter water line 

31 Cut, plug, and abandon existing 8-inch diameter EA 2.0 $600.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

water line 

32 tire hydrant assembly, all depths, including 6- EA 10 $4,500.00 0 $0.00 2 $9,000.00 2 $9,000.00 100.0% 

inch 	 ameter ate valve and box  

Page 2 



JONES  & CA R T E R,uc. 
EERS•PLANWERSIJRVEYOeS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside RedeveIopmert 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #4 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOE NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	01-Nov-14 	30-Nov-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTALTO DATE REMARKS 
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QU ANT FFY AMOUNT  

33 6-inch diameter Fire hydrant branch by open-cut LF 35.0 $70.00 0 $0.00 15 $1,050.00 15 $1,050.00 42.9% 

34 Adjustment of existing sanitary nianholeancf EA 2.0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
Frame and cover to new grade - 

95 Cut, Plug and Remove Existing 8 inch Sanitary IF 200.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
Sewer, shown on GIMS map 

36 Remove Existing Sanitary Sewer Manhole, EA LO $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
shown on OIMS map 

37 Type C manhole for 42-inch diameter and EA 10.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

smaller sewers 

38 Extra Depth on Manhole with 12-inch walls VF 10.0 $250.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

39 Type C manhole with inlet top for 42-inch EA 10.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

diameter and smaller sewers 

40 Adjust Existing Storm Manholes ring & cover to EA 4.0 $450.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

grade 

41 Flemove/Oispose of existing storm sewer EA 10.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

manhole all/ sizes/depths 

42 1 Remove/Dispose existing inlets all sizes/depth EA 5.0 $500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

43 Remove existing storm pipes (All sizes) IF 86.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

44 Remove existing storm sewer RCB under tunnel IF 576.0 $20.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

45 Trench Safety for 24-inch Storm Sewer IF 684.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 0.0% 

46 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead IF 258.0 $105.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

47 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (0-8' IF 130.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

deep) 

48  24-inch diameter storm sewer by open rut (8'- LF 80.0 $105.00 20 $0.00_ 00 $0.00 0.0 10.00  

Page  



JON ES & CARTE Ric. 
.5J.,....,. Eu[CS'A?UERSURVE'tTR5 

OWNER; CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of I-lardy/NearNcrthside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAVMEN1'84 	 - 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 921 	 . 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-3.5 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-IS 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	01-Nov-14 	30-Nov-14 - 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT CtUANTID{ AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT NO. DESCRIPTION - UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

49 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (10'- LF 80.0 $105.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.0% 

12 deep) 

50 24-.inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (12'- IF 13&0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

14 deep) 

51 Remove Z4-lnch plug &connect EA 8,0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

52 Prop Type BB inlet FA 8.0 $3,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

53 Prop Type C-I Inlet EA 6.0 $3,S00.00 0.0% $000 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

54 Traffic Sign - (Stop Sign - R1-1) EA 2.0 $450.00 010% $000 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

55 Traffic Sign - (Directional Arrow- R3-8 ModIfied) EA 1.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0-0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.00% 

SE inlet Protection Barrier (Stage 1) LI 320.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

57 Inlet Protection Barrier, Gravel Bags (Stage I) LF 160.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 0.0% 

58 Reinforced Filter Fabric Fence LI 50.0 $230 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

59 Stabilized Construction exit SY 100.0 $20.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

60 Reusable Energy Absorbing Crash terminal EA LO $12,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 010% 

(Narrow REACT 350 

61 Remove/Dispose Aspalt pavement/with or Sy 4,100.0 $7.00 954.0 $6,578.00 0.0 $0.00 954.0 $6,678.00 233% 

without base, including concrete or brick 
pavement with asphalt top 

62 Remove existing concrete sidewalk 	 5" 	 500.0 

63 Roadway Excavation with or without subgrade CV 	14,200.0 

64 Embankment Fill 	 CY 	6,000.0 

65 Lime for Lime Stabiliz ed Suhgrade (44lbsfSV), 	TON 	150.0 

$10.00 204.67 $2,046.70 0.00 $0.00 204.67 $2,046.70 40.9% 

$15.00 0.0 $0.00 oo $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

$20.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 

Page 4 



Jr: J 0 N ES & C A R T E 
EeGmEtR5 'i1 mess SURVEYnRS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near t'iorthslde Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #4 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

J013 NO.: 05432-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	01-Nov-14 	30-Nov-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ES1MATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTALTO DATE REMARKS 

OJJAUTD'Y AMOUNT Q.UANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOU NT NO. DESCRIP11ON  O.UANTFr( PRICE 

56 lJme Stabilization Subgrade S-Inch thick 

fUNrT 

 6840.0 56,00 0.0 $aoo 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0,00 0.0% 

(including grading, and compaction) - 7% Ume 

57 HotMix Asphalt Base Course 8-inch thick TON 120.0 $100.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

68 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 2-inch thick TON 30.0 $120.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

driveway 

69 Reinforced Concrete Pavement 10-inch thick SY 5,930.0 $65.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

70 Street Pavement Expansion Joint with Load LF 810.0 $7.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 00% 

transfer 

71 Concrete Driveways, include. Excavation, 7-inch SF 700.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

thick 

72 Raised Pay Marker Ty I with Two face Reflective EA 60.0 $5.00 0.0% $0.00 0.8% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.01y. 

(W/Y) 

73 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 4-inch wide IF 650.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow 

74 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 4-Inch wide IF 1,170.0 $1.50 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

double White/Yellow 

75 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 8-inch wide LF 350.0 $2.50 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

White/Yellow 

76 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 12-inch wide LF 190.0 53.50 0.01yo $0.00 0.0% $0.08 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow 

77 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 24-lnchwide LF 40.0 $5.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow 

78 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking symbol EA 7.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

ARROW 

79 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Elongated EA 5.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

- Word ONLY I I -- 

Page 5 



JONES & C A RIE Rc. 

OWNER: CRV Hardy Yards LP. an 	 Rede&opmert 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT#4 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment ReInvetnei1t Zone #21 	 corcr DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB 

 

NO,: 05438-015'00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 

CO

fI

N

E

ALORTexaserngConstruconCo. 	 THISES. 	01No,-14 	30-Nov-14  

M ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

NO DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE j 	QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTrV AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

80 	f 6-Inch Concrete Curb LF 29800 $500 00 $000 00 $000 00 $000 00% 

81 Pl-oncrpte lavingHeader LI ±500 $1000 00 $000 00 $000 00 $000 00% 

82 	SidewaIk4-1/2-inch  thick 

It SF 116500 $600 00 $000 00 $000 00 $000 009' 

83 	curb Ramp SF 2380 $2000 00 $000 00 $000 00 $000 009' 

WALL #1 

84 	4" Piameter 0riII&haft- LI 0 $12000 00 $000 00 $000 00 $00] 00% 

85 	Ptaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 3248 $9000 00 $000 80 $000 00 $000 003 

85 	Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled. Shaft Walls) SF 8399 $9000 00 $000 00 $000 00 $000 009' 

67 	Steel Railing (Type Pal) LI 1886 $Vfa 00 00 50'00 00 $000 00 $080 00% 

WALL# 2 

88 	14 Diameter Drill ed Shafts iS 1900 $12000 1449 $1738800 00 $300 1449 $1738880 703% 

89 	16 DiameterD61led5hafts LI 10156 $28000 8977 $25135600 00 $000 8977 $25135600 803% 

90 	42 Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 8523 $40000 0 $030 810 $32400000 810 $32400000 950% 

91 	RetaIningWall (Fascia for DrlIled Shaft Walls) SF 19670 $9000 00 $000 00 $000 00 $000 00% 

92 	Retaining Wall (Fascia for Secant Walls) 5F 9035 $9000 00 $000 00 $000 00 $000 00% 

93 	Steel Railing (Type PRt) LI 2210 110O0 00 $000 00 $000 00 $000 00% 

WALL #3 

94 	34  Diimeter Drilled 5heft LI 3 $12000 00 $000 00 $200 00 5000 0O' 

Crh. 	 N4' 0001  

'r 	DiernirterD illeISheft. LI 0 $28000 00 $000 00 $]Jo 00 $020 009' 

96 	142 	Diameter Drilled Shafts  LI 1 	15136 $40000 499.71 $199,880.00 8 ,680.001 $578,55000 958% 

Page 6 



rJ 0 NE 5 &CRTERc 
teGirEElls. rl.i )xEv.s seyt'ae 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #4  

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestmert Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

OR GINAL 	15-Jut-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 00438015-00 	 REVISED 	15"Jul 14 	19-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.   	HIS EST. 	01-Nov-1.4 	30Nov 14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

NO. DESCRIPTION 	 UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUAI4T17Y AMOUNT  

97 	Retaining Wail (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) F 660.8 $9000 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 00 $000 0.0% 

9E 	Retaining Wall (Fascia for Secant Walls) SF 1,499.8 $90.00 010% $000 0.0% $000 00 $0.00 001Y 

99 	Steel Railing (Type P81) LF 1840 $110.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.05' 

WALL 84 

100 	Retaining Wall (Cast.in.place) including footing SF 2864 
if 

$90.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

101 	Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 18.9 $90.00 0.0 $0,00 00 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

102 	Steel Railing (Type PR1) IF 68.4 511000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.091. 

WALL #5 

103 	24' Diameter Drilled Shafts IF 0 $12000 0.0 $0.00 00 $0.00 00 $0.00 0.0% 

Cnc C-R̀ eTNo, 004 

104 	raining Wall (Cast.in-place) indudingfooting SF 320.5 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 00% 

105 	etaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 791.1 $9000 0.0 $0.00 10 $0.00 00 50.00 00% 

106 	Steel Railing (Type P81) LF 182,4 $11000 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.3 $0.00 00 

WALL #6 

107 	24 Diameter Drilld Shafts LF 0 $12 03 0.0 $0,00 0.0 $0.00 0 $000 0.0% 

ngLL 

108 	Retaining Wall (Castinplace) including footing SF 1,525.1 $9000 00 $000 00 $0.00 00 $0.00 0.0% 

109 	Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 2122 $3008 00 $000 0.0 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

110 	Steel Railing (Type PR1) IF 3018 $110.00 0.0 $000 0,0 $0.00 0.0  $0.00 00% 

WALL 8 7 

in 	Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing 15F 1970 C90.23 0.0 $0,00 00 $000 0.3 $000 0.0% 

112 	Steel Railing (Type P81) IF 640 $ 1000 
1

00 $0.00 0.0 $0.09 0.0 $0.00 0.09' 

:ALL#8 

__  

Page 7 



JONES  & CARTE Rut. 
.,.... Er UEERS' 	NE5 itt' SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP, on behalf of Hardy/Near Nort.Wde Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMEW 	4 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	 TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jl-14 	19-Sep-I5 

CONTRACTOR: Texas SterlingConstruction_Co.    	THIS EST. 	01-Nov-14 	30-Nov-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE - PREVIOUS ESTIMATE * TOTALTO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTiTY - AMOU NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

113 Retaining Wall (Cast-in.place) including footing SF 214.9 $90.00 0.0%1 $0.00 010% $0.00 00% $0.00 00% 

114 Steel Railing (Type PRI) LF 66.7 $118.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0_00 8.0 $0.00 0.0% 

WALL #9 

115 Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 546.0 $90.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.01y. $0.00 0.0% 

116 Steel Railing (Type PR1) i_F 108.9 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

117 Mobilization i_s 1.0 $150,000.00 0% $0.00 50% $75,000.00 50% $75,000.00 50.0% 

jjg Traffic Control and Regulation, including drums, 15 1.0 $30,000.00 10100% - 	$3,000.00 0.00% $0.00 10.009fu $3,000.00 10.0% 

temporary signs, and detour plan and signs 

119 InstaIl low profile concrete barriers LF 1,140.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

120 Relocate low profile concretebarriers LE 985.0 $5.00 0.0% $0OO 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

121 Remove low profile concrete barriers I.E 1,140.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.09/. 

122 Flagmen i_s 1.0 $10,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0,01yo - 	$8.00 8.0% $0.00 0.0% 

123 Temporary lane striping - 4-Inch White paint or IF 8,655.0 $0.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

tape 

124 Detour road including 6-inch flexible base, tack SY 225.0 $75.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

coat, 2-Inch Type 0 hot-mix asphaltic concrete 

surfacing and associated grading and ditches 

125 Tree and plant protection LS 1.0 $10,000.00 0.0% 50,00 0.01yo $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

126 TPDES Requirement and Implementation 0f i_s 1.0 $2,500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

SWPPP Plan 

127 Inletprotection 8arrier for Stage lInlet EA 20.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

128 Filter fabric fence IF 200.0 $2.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

129 1  Stabilized construction exit (25'X SO') EA 2.0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 9 



JONES & CA RTE R 
...., 	EIONCSRS. f'tANtFRS S4JRVEVCIR& 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northeide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT It 4 	 - 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinveetmeilt Zone It21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-3.5 
J08 ND.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 	-    	THIS EST. 	01-Nov-14 	30-Nov-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT 

130 Ground water control for open-cot construction LF 1,200.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00. 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

131 Preparation of Right-of-Way STA 18,0 $1,000.00 4 $4,000.00 0 $0.00 4 $4,000-00 22.2% 

132 Remove Existing Monitoring Wells EA 4.0 $1,SUOAJO 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $OMO 0.0% 

133 Remove Existing Fence LF 1,523.0 $8.08 400 $3,200.00 0 $0.00 400 $3,200.00 26.3% 

134 Remove Existing Power Pole (IF not removed by LA 17.0 $200.00 0.0% $0.00 010% $1100 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

CenterPoint) 

135 Remove Existing Drainage Structures, shown on EA 30 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 110 $0.00 0.0 $0.80 110% 

Sheet 11 

136 Remove Existing Concrete Slab, shown onSheet SY 30110 $15.00 0.0 $1100 110 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

13 

137 Remove Existing Concrete Slab, shown on Sheet sy $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

15 

138 Remove Existing Concrete Slab, shown on Sheet SY 78.0 $15-00 .0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

17 

139 Clearing and grubbing AC 210 $6,000.00 06 $3,000.08 0.0 $0.00 0.5 $3,001100 25.0% 

140 Excess Utility Extavation CV 3,005.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.8 $0.00 0.01y. 

141 Hydromulch seeding AC 2.0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.01y. 

142 Adjust existing valve box to new grade E/\ LO $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $1100 0,0 $0.00 110% 

143 3-inch dlimettr plug and clamp EA 1.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

144 ,2-inch diameter plug and clamp EA 2.0 $700.00 110 $0.00 110 $0.08 0.0 $1100 110% 

145 3-inch diameter water line by open-cut, LF 643.0 $90.08 40s $36,728.00 235 $21,150.08 643 $57,870,00 100.0% 

- kdln 	t5V?Iv. 	- 

- 	 r H. 005 

Page 9 



JO N ES & CARTE R, 
J_,_ EiNG I NEEflS'Pt.TS'S ;R't?QR't 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP, on behalf of Hardy/Wear Nrthside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT It 4  

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase limprovements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12Sep-15 

102 MO.: 05438-01500 	 REVISED 	 15-JuI--24 	19-Sep-I5 

CONTRACiDR Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS $1. 	01-Nnv-14 	30-Nov-14 

ItEM ESTIMATED - 	UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE 	- TOTALTO DATE REMARKS 

NO. 	 DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITt' AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

146 2inch diameter water line by open-cut, LF 17110 $120.00 139.0 $16,680.00 3.0 - 	$0.00 139.0 $16,680.00 81,3% 

• 	uding gate valves & box 

147 12-inch diameter water line by open-cut with LF 2010 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

restrained joints 

142 5-Inch diameter water line by open-cut with LF 32.0 $88.00 040 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

restrained joints for vertical adjustment 

149 Adjust ezdng water valve box to new pang EA 1.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

iSO Remove existing s-inch water line LF 15.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

151 Remove existing 8-inch 90' bend EA 2.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

152 Remove existing 8-inch tee EA 1.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

153 9-Inch diameter wet connection EA 2.0 $2,000.00 0.0% $0.08 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

154 6-inch diameter Wet connection RA 1.0 $1,200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

155 12-inch diameter wet connection EA 5.0 $2,100.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0910 SaDO 0.0% 

156 Fire hydrant assembly, all depths, including 6- EA 2.0 $4,500.00 2 $9,000.00 0 $000 2 $9,000.00 108.0% 

inch diameter gate valve and box 

157 •inch diameter ffrehydrenrbranchbyopen-cut LE 36.0 $50.00 36 $1,500.00 o $0.00 36 $1,800.00 100.091. 

152 2-inch diameter bIo 	off valve with box EA 2.0 $1,300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

159 4-foot die cast in place concrete manhole on EA 1.0 $6,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

existing sanitary sewer line 

160 Adjustmentof existing sanitary manhole and FA 5.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 8.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

tame and cover to new grade 

161 move/Dispose of existing storm sewer EA 2.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 

manhole all/ sizes/depths 

0.01 

Page 10 



ICEElt5LAturCssutvtyCa 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf oiHardy/Nar Northaide Redevelopment PROGRESS PAYMENT l# 4 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul'-14 	12.-Sep-is 

J08 NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-I5 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling ConstructionCo. 	THIS EST. 	01-Nov-14 	30-Nov-14 

	

ITEM 	 ESTIMATED 	IPREVIOUS ESTIMATE 	 TOTALTO DATE 	 REMARKS 

	

NIT 	THIS ESTIMATE 

Shown on Sheet 15 

manhole 

sanitary sewer 

smeller sewers 

smaller sewers with eccentric pnes 

grade 

manhole all! sizes/depths 

lead 

NO. - 	 DESCRIPTION 	 UNIT QUANTITY 	P   	QUANTITY 	AMOUNT 	QUANTITY 	AMOU NT1  

162 Remove Existing Sanitary Sewer Clcanouts, 	EA 	 2.0 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	 0,0 	 0.0% 

163 Abandon and fill 8-inch diameter sewer 	LI 	 480.0 	 ) 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

164 Abandon and fill existing sanitary sewer 	EA 	 2.0 	 ) 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

165 Prop 8-inch sanitary sewerplug 	 EA 	 1.0 	 ) 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

166 Service stubs or reconnections without stack on EA 	 5.0 	 ) 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	00% 

167 Typo C manhole for 42-inch dIameter and 	EA 	 9.0 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

168 Type C manhole for 42-inch diameter and 	EA 	 13,0 	 ) 	 0,0 	 $0.00 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

165 Type Cmardiole for 42-inch diameter onan 	EA 	 2.0 	$] 	 0.0% 	 $0.00 	0.0% 	 $0.00 	0.0% 
existing 60-inch storm sewer 	 - 

170 Extra Depth on Manhole with 12-inch walls 	VI 	 34.0 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

171 Adjust Existing Storm Manholes ring & cover to EA 	 2.0 	 3 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

172 Remove/Dispose of existing storm sewer 	EA 	 2.0 	 3 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

173 Reniove/Disposeon Inlets all slaes/dopth 	EA 	 16.0 	 3 	0.0% 	 $0.00 	0.0% 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

174 Remove 15-inch or 18-inch diameter storm inlet liP. 	 727.0 	 3 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

175 Remove 24-inch diameter storm pipe 	 EA 	 10_0 	 3 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	 010 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

176 Remove 27-inchcliameter storm pipe 	 EA 	 10.0 	 0.0% 	 $0.00 	- 0.0% 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

177 Remove 36-inch diameter storm 	 EA 	 40.0 	 ) 	 0.0 	 $0.00 	 0.0 	0.0% 

RICE 	QUANTITY  AMOUNT 

	

$200.00 	 0.0 	 $o.oc 

	

$8.00 	 0.0 	 $0.01 

	

;i,000.00 	 0.0 	 $0.01 

	

1,000.00 	 0.0 	 $0.01 

	

2,000.00 	 0.0 	 $0.01 

	

4,500.00 	 0.0 	 $0.01 

	

4,500.00 	 0.0 	 $0.01 

	

0,000.00 	 0.0% 	 $0.01 

	

$250.00 	 0.0 	 $0.01 

	

$500.00 	 0.0 	 $0.01 

	

$s00.O0 	 0.0 	 $0.01 

	

$500.00 	 0.0% 	 $0.01 

	

$15.00 	 0.0 	 $0.01 

	

$15.00 	 0.0 	 $0.01 

	

$15.00 	 0.0% 	 $0.01 

	

$15.00 	 0.0 	 $0.01 

Page 11 



ir J 0 N ES & C A RI E 
YORS  

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Nortbslde Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT# 4 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 
PROJECT.- Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-5ep45 

108 NO, 	05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep--I5 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	01-Nov-14 	30-Nov-14 

ITEM -  ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE  PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

173 Abandon 18-Inch diameter storm pipe & fill with IF 224.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

grout 

179 Abandon 24-inch diameter storm pipe & fill with IF 271.0 $25.00 0.0 $1200 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0,0% 

grout 

180 Abandon 27-inch diameter storm pipe & fill with IF 257.0 $30.00 0.0% $0.00 0101% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

grout 

181 Abandon 30-inch diameter storm pipe & Fill with LF 245.0 $35.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.01y. 

grout 

182 Abandon existing storm sewer manhole EA 7.0 $500.00 0.0% $1200 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

183 Trench Safety for 24-inch Storm Sewer LF 1,308.0 $.1.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

184 Trench Safety for 18%" x 28-Inch Arch Pipe Inlet IF 41.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

lead 

185 Trench Safety for 30-inch Storm Sewer LF 443.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

186 Trench Safety for 36-inch Storm Sewer IF 262.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

187 Trench Safety for 42-inch Storm Sewer 1$ 263.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

188 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead LF 311.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

189 ISW'x28-inchArch Pipe storm sewer lead IF 41.0 $150.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

190 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (0-2' IF 644.0 $105.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

deep) 

191 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (8- IF 89,0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

10 dean) 

192 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (10- IF 241.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 010 $0.00 0.0% 

12' deep) 

Page 12 



rJO N ES & C A RTE 
t..J !__. C68U15 ERS. P LAMER5 SR.'EYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopmet 	 PESS PAYMENT It 4 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 
PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
JOR Na.: 05438-01500 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Ca, THIS EST. 	01-Nov-14 	30-Nov-14 _____________ 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTALTO DATE REMARKS 
NO. DESCRIPTION - UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QU4NrrFV AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

193 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (12'- IF 23.0 $105.00 0.0 $0_00 00 $0-00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

14 deep) 

194 30-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (8' LF 227.0 $135.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

10' deep) 

195 36-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (ilL IF 347.0 $145.00 0.0 $0.00 00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

14' deep) 

196 36-inth diameter stormsewerhy open cut (14'- LF 131.0 $150.00 010% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

16 deep) 

197 42-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (12'- IF 263.0 $210.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0_00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

14 deep) 

198 Remove 30-inch plug & conoect EA l.a $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.01 

199 Prop Type 86 inlet EA 12.0 $3,000.00 00 . 	$0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.09b,  

200 Prop Type C-I Inlet EA 8.0 $3,500.00 00% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0091. $0.00 0.0% 

201 Traffic Sign -(Stop Sign- RI-1) EA 8.0 $450.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $000 0.0' $0.00 0.0% 

202 Traffic Sign - (Speed Limit - 112-1 EA 1.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

203 Traffic Sign - (Pedestrian Crossing -W1]A.-2) EA 1.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

204 Traffic Sign - (Directional Arrow- P3-8 Modified) EA 10 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

205 Remove/Dispose AspaltSurface/wlth or without SY 7,840.0 $5.00 0.00 $0.00 202.22 $1,011.10 202.22 $1,011.10 2.5% 

base, including saw cut 

206 Remove/Dispose Existing Concrete sidewalk Sy 350.0 $7.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 0.0% 

207 Roadway Excavation with or without subgrarle CV 8,950.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 - 	$0.00 0.0% 

200 Reshaping & Regrading Existing Ditches LF 20EL0 $6.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 0.0% 

209 Lime for Lime StebilizedSubgrsde (441bsfSY) TON - 	288.0 $150.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

Page 13 



JONES & CA RTE 
tJRSLESSSVCYOaS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT# 4 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul'14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 0543801500 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.  	 - 	THIS EST. 	01-Nov-14 	30-Nov-14 _____________ 

I'1'EM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY - AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

210 Lime Stabilized Subgrade 8-Inch thick (including SY 13432.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 

manipulation, grading, and compaction) 7% 

Lime 

211 Hot Mix Asphalt Base Course TypeA/B) / 6 TON 450.0 $100.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 0.01yo 

212 [lot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 2-inChthick TON 11.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.094 

driveway 

213 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 3-inch thick TON 225.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0J31YQ 

Pavement 

214 Reinforced Concrete Pavement 10-inch thick SY 9,415.0 $65.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

215 High Early Strength Reinforced Can Pay 10-inch 5? 539.0 $75.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

thick 

216 Street Pavement Expansion Joint with Load LF 1,200.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 11.0% 

transfer 

217 Concrete Driveways, includ. Excavation, 7-inch SF 1,944-0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

thick 

218 High Early Strength Reinforced Concrete SF 1,163.0 $12.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

Driveway 7-inch thick 

219 Raised Pav Marker TYl with one face Reflective EA 20.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

(WI?) 

220 Raised Pay Marker Ty I with Two face Reflective EA 86.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 . 	0.0% 

(WI?) 

221 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 4-lnchwide LF 3,785.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow 

222 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 12-inchwide LF 260.0 $3.00 0.0% $0.00 010% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow 

223 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 24-inchwide LF 220.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 14 



Jr J0NE5&CARTE,1c  em; ne sea. PLAm E as IRVE?OPS 

OWNER; CA V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #4 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment R&nvestme1t Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	01-Nov-14 	30-Nov-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE 	- REMARKS 

NO DESCRIPTION 	-* UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTI1V AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT 

224 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking symbol EA 2.0 $15000 0.0% 

AMOUNT 

$0.00  

r70.0 

$Q.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

ARROW 

225 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Elongated EA 2O $150.00 0.0 $0.00  $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Word ONLY 

226 6-Inch Concrete Curb( Monolithic) on concrete LI 3,400.0 $5.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0101y. $0.00 0.0% 

pavement 

227 5-Inch Curb and Gutter( Monolithic) with HMAC LI 500.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

228 Concrete Paving Header LF 300.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

229 Curb Ramp SF 80010 $20.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

230 Root flarriers LI 200.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

231 Mobilization is 1.0 $50,000.00 0% $0.00 100% $50,000.00 100% $50,000.00 100.0% 

232 Traffic Control and Regulation. Including drums, iS 1.0 $5,000.00 833% $416.67 16.67% $833.33 25.00% $1,250.00 28.0% 

temporary signs, and detour plan and signs 

233 Fiagmen L5 2.0 $5,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

234 TPDES Requirement and Implementation of LS 1.0 $2,500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0,0% $0.00 0.0% 

SWPPP Plan 

235 Inlet protection Barrier for Stage I Inlets EA 3.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

236 Filter fabric fence LF 180.0 $2.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010% 

237 Stabilized construction exit (25'X 50) EA 210 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

238 Ground water control for open-cut construction LI 300.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $000 0.0% 

239 Excess Utility Excavation CY 5,065.0 $5.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.01y. 

240 Remove Existing Power Pole (if not removed by EA I 2.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 0.8% 

- CenterPoint) _____________ 

Page 15 



JONES & C A R T E 
J .,L 	45555' I' LAsut PS SIJRVSYOI4S 

OWNER: CRVHardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Weer Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT#4 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 1121 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 

JO8 NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling construction Co. 	THIS EST. 	 01-Nov-14 	30-Nov-14 

ITEM I - ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

OJJANTITI AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

241 Type C manhole for 48-inch to fl-Inch diameter EA 6.0 $13,000.00 1.0 $13,000.00 .0 $0.00 1 $13,000.00 16.7% 

sewers - 84" DIa meter Manhole 

242 Type C manhole for 48-inch to 72-inch diameter EA 8.0 $18,000.00 2 $36,000.00 3 $54,000.00 5 $901000.00 62.5% 

sewers - 96" Diameter Manhole 

243 Remove/Dispose of existing storm sewer EA 3.0 $500.00 0 $0.00 2 $1,000.00 2 $1,000.00 651% 

manhole all! sizes/depths 

244 Remove/Dispose storm pipe 48-inch (Monolithic LF 538.0 $100.00 0 $0.00 348 $34,800.00 348 $34,800.00 64.7% 

245 Remove/Dispose storm pipe 54-inch diameter IF 165.0 $100.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0,0% 

246 Trench Safety for 24-inch Storm Sewer LF 48.0 $1.00 20 $20.00 0 $0.00 20 $20m 41.7% 

247 lTrench Safety for 3o-inth Storm Sewer LE 4.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

248 Trench Safety for 36-inch Storm Sewer IF 13.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

249 Trench Safety tot ,  4l-inch Storm Sewer IF 5.0 $1.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

250 Trench Safety for 6o-inch Storm Sewer IF 824.0 $1.00 306 $306.00 260 $260.00 566 $566.00 68.7% 

251 Trench Safety for 66-inch Storm Sewer LF 852-0 $1.00 408 $408.00 88 $88.00 496 $496.00 581% 

252 Connect Existing 18" RCP to Proposed Manhole EA 4.0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 0.01yo 

with one segment Proposed 18"RCP and 

Concrete Collar 

253 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 14.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

('10' deep) 

254 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut IF 26.0 $105.00 20 $2,100.00 0 $0.00 20 $2,100.00 75.9% 

(10-16' deep) 

255 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead hy open cut IF 8.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 

(115'-20' deep) 

Page 16 



J U N ES & C A R T E R. 
tGsS- P,N S;RVEtS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP, on behalf of Hardy/Neat Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #4  

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul--14 	12-Sep-15 

JOlt ND.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Ctrution Co. 	THIS EST. 	01-iov-14 	30-Nov-14 

ITEM 
* 

ESTIMATED 
_________ 

UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTiTY AMOUNT  

256 	30-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut IF 4.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

(10-16 deep) 

257 	36-inchdiemetorstorm sewer lead by open tut IF 110 $250.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

(10-16 deep) 

358 	36-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut IF 5.0 $250.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 1  $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.8% 

(16-20 deep) 

259 	42-inch diameter storm sewer lead Uy open cut LF 5.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.80 0.01y. 

(10-16' deep) 

260 	6&-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (16'- IF 4811D $370.00 306 $113,220.00 0 $0.00 305 $113,220.00 62.71Y. 

I 20' deep) 

261 	60-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (20'- LE 286.0 $370.00 0.0 $0.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.01yo 

CI;nge Order N6,005 

26 	nch diameter storm sewer by open cut (10'- IF 50,0 $482.00 0 $0.00 50. $28,920.08 50 $28,920.00 100.091. 

deep) 

263 	66-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (16 1- IF 0.0 $482.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

deep 

'Chaige orde.,  14... LJ5 

264 	6-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (20'- IF 414.8 $482.00 408 $196,656.00 S $2,892.00 $199,548.00 100.0% 

- 'gc 	to. 0(fl 

Nu. 0iJ 

265 	66-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (25' IF 210 $482.00 0 $0.00 22: $10,504.00 12 $10,604.00 0.0% 

Ur. 	- 

LhFe,s 	- 

266 	Remove/Dispose Aspalt Surf ace/with orwithout SY 478.0 $8.00 0 $0.00 232 $1,656.00 232 $1,856.00 48.5% 

base, including saw cut 

267 	Roadway Excavation with or without sub3rade CY 212.0 $15.00 0.0 $0 .001 Di) 1 	 Q,  $0.00 0.0% 

Page 17 



1: 01A SJ_.i__ 	E SPL 	ER SJRV net 

OWNER CA V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevopmeflt 	 PROGRESS PAVMENT#4 	 - 	 - 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul14 	12Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-01500 	 REVISED 	 15Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 
CONTRP.CTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.  	 ,•.. 	 THIS EST 	01--Nov-14 	30-Nov-14 

ITEM 	 - ESTIMATED 	UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

NO 	 DESCRIPTION 	 UNIT - QUANTITY 	PRICE QUANTiTY AMOUNT QiJANITVY AMOUNT 

268 	1 Limefor Lime Stabilized Subgrade (44lbsfSY) 	TON 110 	$16000 00% $000 00% $000 Cu 	 $000 00% 

269 	Lime Stabilized Subgrade 8-inch thick (Including 	SY 4780 	$1000 00 $003 00 $000 00 	 $000 00% 

I manipulation grading and compaction) 	7% 

270 	1HotMix Asphalt Base Course (fypeA/B)/8  thick TOM 1920 	$10000 00 $000 00 $000 00 	$000 00% 

271 	Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 2-inch thick  TON 930 	J 12000 00 $000 00 $000 00 	 $000 00% 

pavement 

272 	I Prime Coat Asphaltic Seal cure on cement 	Gallon 1670 	 5 00 00% $000 00% $000 00% 	$0.00 00% 

stabilized base course  

273 	HotMix Asphalt Concrete Pavement3-inch thick TON 3020 	$12000 00 $000 00 $000 00 	 $000 00.4 

pavement 	 . .. 	 . 

Al 	Special Junction Box per detail on plans 	IF 5380 	$4000 00 $000 00 $000 00 	 $000 00% 

274 	!Ste Monitoring and Testing including 	 IS 1.0 	$2 58000 0.0% $000 00% $000 0. 0% 	 $o oo 00% 

Supervision Labor and equipment in Potentially 
Contaminated areas 

279 	Handling, Transportation Treatment and 	CV 29160 	$TV00 29160 $10206000 00 5000 29160 	$10206000 1000% 

iDiposai of Category iSoil from Potentially 
.mineted Aress 	. 

. 

C.o005 

276 	Handling Transportation Treatment and 	CV 1000 	$6500 1,440 $93,600.00 0 	 $000 00.4 

Disposal of Category II Soil from Potentially 
i ontaminated Areas 

277 	IHandlir.,, irantportatiori, Treat ment  and 	Gallon 500.0 	. 	 $2.30 0.0 $0.00 00 $000 010 	. . 	$0.00 0.0% 

Disposal of water pumped out fromPotentiafly . 	 . 

contaminated Areas 

Page 18 



JONES  & C A R T E R,. 
IRS 	AERSURVEYDIS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #4 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 921 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase IImprovments 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
JOB NO,: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	01-Nov-14 	30-Nov-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

NO. DESCRJP11ON UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY I 	AMOUNT  

Removal and Disposal of6iinehAsbestosCement iT 10 o - 0.0 0,0 - - 	$0.00 - 0.0 $0.00 00% 

Water Line, if Directed by the Engineer 

279 Removal and Disposal of 8-inch Asbestos Cement LF 100.0 $35.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
Water Line, if Directed by the Engineer 

280 Removal and Disposal of 12-Inch Asbestos LF 100.0 $85.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $1100 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Cement Water Line, if Directed by the Engineer 

281 Remove miscellaneous concrete and masonry CV 100.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

282 Extra hand excavation CV 200,0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

283 Extra machine etcava lion CV 200.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 0,0% 

284 Extra cement-stabilized sand CV 200.0 $30.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

285 Extra ductile Iron compact fittings In place Ton 2.0 $2,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

286 Remove and salvage existing Ore hydrant, within EA 5,0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

the existing street right-of-way, on the north 

side of Burnett, only if directed by the Engineer. 

287 6-Inch diameter Ore hydrant branch by open-cut, LF 50.0 $50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

within the existing street right-of-way,on the 

north side of Burnett, only if directed by the 

Engineer. 

288 Texas General Land Office Project Sign with HUD EA 6.0 '$501100 0 $0.00 6 $3,000.00 6 $31 000.00 100.0% 

and Land Office Logos 

289 Mobile Security Trailer with Cameras iS 1.0 $15,000.00 8.33% $1,250.o0 16.67% $2,500.00 25.00% $3,751100 25.0% 

290 8-Inch diameter ductile Iron water line by open- LF 100.0 $90.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

cut, including gate valves & box 

291 12-inch diameter ductile Iron water line byopen- LF 100.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

cut, including gate valves & box 

Page 19 



rJ ONES  &CARTER 
:_J_, 	.NLERSP 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #4 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT.,  Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.   	THIS EST. 	01-Nov-14 	30-Nov-14 

ITEM 	 ESTIMATED 	UNIT 	I' 	THIS ESTIMATE 	 PREVIOUS ESTIMATE 	 TOTAL TO DATE 	- 	REMARKS 

NOI DESCRIPI1ON UNIT 	QUANTITY 	PRICE 	QUANTFfl' 	AMOUNT 	QUANTITY 	AMOUNT 	QUANTITY 	AMOUNT  _ -  
292 Special Sign Pole Includingfooting and 2 or 3" EA 	 120 $40000 DO $000 00 $000 00 $000 00% 

00 round steel, pole- See Special Sign Pole Detail 

293 installation of new electrical service EA 	 1.0 $30,000.00 00% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 00% $0.00 00% 

pole/equipment conduits and wiring necessary 

to maintain existing illumination in tunnel 

294 Special Crosswalk Treatment Reinforced Sy 	 2000 $1,50 ,00 00 $000 CC $000 00 $000 0 0' 

Concrete Pavement 10-inch thick (French Gray 

-olor) with heavy sandblast Gravel to be angular 

with grays chsroals and tan colors Contractor 

roquired to do mock-up of treatment 

295 Gravity Wall with Aesthetic recia (3 feet to S 15 	 500.0 $13000 00% $0.00 00% $0.0 0 09' $000 009' 

feet height 

296 install Fire hydrant assembly, all depths EA 	 50 $4,500-00 CC $000 00 $000 00 $000 00/ 

including 6-inch diameter gate valve and box 

within the existing street right-of-way, on the 
n0rth cdp of Rurncrf onts if rRrArtPH i1w th 

297 Additional 8-inch Gate Valve & Box Complete in EA 	 20 $100000 00% $000 00% $000 00% $000 0 

place only If directed by the Engineer.  

298 Additional 12 inch Gate Valve & Box complete EA 	 20 $i 70000 $000 Cc $000 00 $000 0.0% 

in place only if directed by the Engineer 

299 Extra ClassA concre a with or without forms cv 	 20.0 $30000 00 $000 0.0 $o 00 00 $000 0 09' 

300 Sp&cial Junction Box per detail on plans 10 $3000000 00 $0.00 00 $000 00 $000 0,0% 

301 Street Cut Permit Fee BA 	 LO $6000,00 0100% $0.00 58.09% $3,485.39 58.09% $348539 58.11ya 

302 rrne Closure Permit Fee BA 	 1.0 $6,000.00 0.0 $000 00 $0.01) 00 $000 0.0% 

'Cioo odI 	No. 0(1 

303 	i0 rcidiameterstormsewerbyopencut(25 LF 	 2688 $45108 0 $000 260 $11728080 JOD $11728880 1000% 

Page 20 



jr  J 0 N ES & C A R 7 E Rjt: 
EtNEtR' PIJtiEx' sulv€mK' 

OWNER' CR V Rerdy Yards LP. on-be-half of Hardy/Wear t'iorthside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #4 
on beheif of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJ Ecr: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	To 
ORIGINAL 	15-Juk14 	12-Sep--15 

JOE NO. 	0543801500 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.  	 THIS EST. 	01-Nov-14 	30-Nov-14 

ITEM I  ESTIMAT UNIT THISESTIMATE PREVIOU5ESTIMATE I 	TOTALTODATE REMP.RI(S 
NO. 	 DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTI PRICE QUANTIFY AMOUNT QUANTIFY AMOUNT QUANTITY 	AMOUNT 

304 	SpecIl handling of 66' RCPP required due to LS 

ID  

 $1,538.02 0% $0.00 100% $1,538.02 100% 	$1,538.02 100.0% 
change in pipe else 

-rbanpe Ord- 	c,-4-' 

305 	(Extra work to tie-in to the existing 42"0 tile IS 1.0 $25,038.00 100% $25,030.00 0% $0.00 100% 	$25,030.00 100,0% 
(storm sewer @ Ste 11+18 (MI-I S 8j)ralnage Facilities 
( 	nurnettst 

305 	Exu.. 	tu 	ra.t tkC et3 mo;iQhthk.ih"O LS 1.0 $21,470.00 100% $21,470.80 0%- $0.00 1009/0 	$21,470.08 100.0% 
tanitsri sewer @ Ste 1147,5 (Drainage Facilities in 
Burnett St) 

307 	Beam & LeggIng Retaining Wall i.s LO $208,052.00 

(1) Wall lEt 31% $54,968 100% $54,968.00 0% $0.00 100% 	$54,968.00 100.0% 
(2) Well #3 (240) 119/0 $21,720 0% $0.00 0% $0.00 0% 	 $0.00 0.01yo 
(3) Well #3 (36"0) 29% $47,500 0% $0.00 01yo . 	$0.00 0% 	 $0.08 0.0% 
(4) Wall #5(Z4"0) 29% $51,020 0% $0.00 0% $0.00 0% 	 $0.00 0.0% 
c)W:ll 	(9c"0' , 6% $12,744 0%0% $0.00   0% $0.00 0% 	 $0.00 0.0% 

A2 	AIternateTr?'c Control Plan- Plan She! teS5A 15 1.0 $579,152.50 
and 5511 	in lieu of Items 118, 119,120, 121 & 

(523  

Page 21 



	

$1,048,87337 	 $1,555,329.09 

	

$0.00 	$0.00 

	

$1,048,873.37 	 $1,555,329.09 

	

$104,8734 	 $155,532.91 

	

$943,985.03 	 $1,399,796.18 

($5,501.18) 

$47,500.00 
$87400.00 

n/a 

$1,979.45 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$130,078.27 

$2,604,202.45 

$0.00 

$2,604,202.45 

$260,420.25 

$2,343,782.21 

$1,399,796.18 

$943,986.03 

JON ES & C A R T E R,ihc  
EGlWEERSPLsrFtssuavEyns 

OWNER: CRV Hardy Yards L.P. an behalf of Hardy/NearNorthside Redevelopment PROGRESS PAYMENT# 4 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT. Hardy Yards Phase I Improuements FROM TO 
ORIGINAL 15-Jul-14 12-'Sp-15 

JOB NO,: 0543801500 REVISED 15-Jul-14 19-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling construction Co. THIS EST. 014lov14 30'Nov14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE ] REMARKS 
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANT1Tt' PRICE QUANTITY 	I 	AMOUNT LQUANTITY 	AMOUNT QUANTITY 	f AMOUNT 

CHANGE ORDER PLUS/MINUS 

Change Order No, 001 ($6,501.18) 
Change Order No. 002 $47,500.00 
Change Order No. 003 $87400 .00 
Change Order No. 004 n/a 
Change Order No. 005 $1,979.45 
Change Order No. 006 $0.00 
Change Order No. 007 $0.00 
Change Order No. 00$ $0.00 

TOTAL CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS 

Subtotal (Una items) 

Materials on Hand 

Subtotal (Materials on Hand/Line Items) 

Lass Retainage (10%) 

Total 

Less Previous Estimates 

Due this Estimate 

$7,983,230.50 

$130,078.27 

$8,113,308.77 
APPROVED BYJONES & CARTER, INC. 

$5,509,106.32 

. 
:eper, P.E. 

32% Complete by Time 

325'. Complete by Value 

Orig. Contract Amount 

Contract Modifications 

Total Contract Amount 

Construction Remaining 

Amount Approved 

Page 22 





Jr J 0 N ES & C ART E 
ENGINEERS - PLANNERS - SURVEYORS 

fiiuErIzJAiiIi 

Cypress Real Estate Advisors, Inc. 

301 Congress Ave #1100 

Austin, TX 73701 

6335 Gufttan, Suite 100 	TEL 713 777 5337 

	

HouBtorl, Texas 770811169 	FAX 713 777 5976 

	

KATY 	 AUSTIN 

	

ROSENBERG 	 DALLAS 

	

SAN ANTONIO 	 HOUSTON 

	

THE WOODLANDS 	 BRENHAM 

	

BRYAN/COLLEGE STATION 	 GREENSPOINT 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F 439 

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveyors Registration No. 100046100 

Attention: Mr. Timothy Clark 

Re: 	Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 
CR V Hardy Yards L.P., on behalf of 
Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority, on behalf of 

City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 

Wrin 

Enclosed is Progress Payment Request No. 5 dated January 4, 2015 from Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

for the referenced project. The estimate is in order and we recommend payment in the amount of 

$496,234.41 to Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

Also enclosed is Construction Progress Report No, 5, covers construction activities for the referenced 

project during the period December 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014. 

Sincerely, 

C;~~7& 
Larry A. Weppler, P.E, 

Corporate Construction Services Manager 

LAW:tmm 
E5T\05438-001500.doc 

Enclosure 

cc: 	Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

Mr. Peter Harding Schwartz, Page & Harding, LLP 

Vinson & Elkins LLP 

Ken Belanger - Friendship Cottage, Inc 

Ms. Emily Phalan GrantWorks 

Smart Engineer ing. Smart So1utimi5." 	 www.jonescarter.com  



January 8, 2015 

Construction Progress Report No, 5 
Period December 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014 

Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 
CR V Hardy Yards L.P., on behalf of 
Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority, on behalf of 
City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 

Contract: 

A. Contractor: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 
B. Contract Date: May 22 2014 
C. Authorization to Proceed: July 15, 2014 (432 Calendar Days) 
D. Completion Date: September 19, 2015 
E. Contract Time Used: 169 Calendar Days (39%) 

L 	General 
The roof and walls of the tunnel have been demolished. Contractor is completing 66 	storm 
sewer. 

II. 	Change Orders 

Change Order No. 007 Issued this Report. 

Ill. 	Completion Report 

A. 	Estimated Cost as of this Report Period 

1. Contract Bid Price $ 	7,983,230.50 
2. Change Orders $ 	221,112.34 
3. Total Estimated Contract Price $ 	8,204,342.84 

B. 	Actual cost as of this Report $ 	3,155,574.02 

C. 	Total Paid Contractor $ 	2,840,016.62 

D. 	Amount Retained (10% of B) 	 - $ 	315,557.40 

E. 	Estimated Cost Remaining (A.3 - B) $ 	5,048,768.82 

F. 	Construction Complete (B/A.3) 38% 

I\[. 	Frequency of Observation 

A. Field Representative - Periodically, on-site daily 

B. Engineer Observation - Once weekly, on-site 

V. 	Problems 

No Problems This Report. 

ENG 	PLANER5' SURVEYORS 
J ON ES & CA RTE Ripc  



J r JO N ES & CARTE R.ikt  

EGRPLAE8SURVCYOa 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT U S 

on behalf ofCity of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 
THIS EST. 	01-Der-14 	31-Dec-14 CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. ___________  

* ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE  TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO, 	I 	 DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

LS 1.0 $150,000.00 1 

	

Mobilization 0% $0.00 100 $150,000.00 100% $150,000.00 100.0% 

2 	1 Traffic Control and Regulation, including drums, LS LU $20,000.00 8.33% $1,666.67 25.00% $5,000.00 33.33% $6,666.67 33.3% 

temporary signs, and detour plan and signs 

3 	Flagman ES 1.0 $2,000.00 33.3% $666.67 0.0% $0.00 33.3% $666.67 33.3% 

4 	' ')etour road Including 6-inch flexible base, tack SY 37333 $65.00 0.00 $0.08 373.33 $24,266.45 373.33 $24,266.45 10010% 

:oat, 2-inch Type 8 hot-mix asphaltic concrete 
-I ac.cndatpd ermlina and tlitchf'c 
%ar No. 005 

S 	.DES Requirement and Implementation of 1.3 1.0 $2,500.00 833% $203.33 25.001y. $625.00 3333% $833.33 333% 

NPPP Plan 

6 	A protection Barrier for Stage I Inlets EA 140 $180.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0% 

7 	iPlter fabric fence LF 392 $2.50 0 $0.00 392.00 $980.00 392.00 $980.80 100.0% 

B 	r- nilized construction exit (25'X 50') 10 $1,500.00 0 $0.00 2 $3,000,00 2 $3,000.00 100.8% 

9 	round water control for open-cut construction LF 400.0 $25.00 0.0 $8.88 0.0 $0.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0% 

10 	iRemove abandoned AT&T conduit casings (All LF 350.0 $15.00 0 $0.00 75 $1,125.00 75 $1,125.00 21.4% 

,sizes) 

ii 	iRemove Existing Fence LF 600.0 $4.00 0 $0.00 471 $1,884.00 471 $1,884.00 78.5% 

12 	Remove Existing Power Pole {if not removed by EA 4.0 $200.00 0 $0.00 3 $600.00 3 $680.00 75.8% 

CenterPoint} 

13 	Remove Bridge including shoring existing tunnel EA 1.0 $87,000.00 0 $0.00 1 $87,000.00 1 $87,000.00 100.0% 

14 	Remove Retaining Walls LF 529.0 $70.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

15 	Remove Tunnel ncluding shoring & saw cutting LF 466.0 $200.00 350.0 $70,000.00 0.0 $0.80 350.0 $70,000.00 75.1% 

roof 

15JC 	- Tand grub AC 1.0 00  0%  $0.00 100% $10,000.00 100% _fl900.00 - 100.0% 

Page 1 



J r 	N ES &CARTERiRr 
 ENGINEERS- PLANNERS- SURVEYORS - 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northsde Rédev&opment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT It 5 

on behalf of City of Houston Tx Increment Reinvestment Zone 921 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-IS 
JOB NO,: 05438-01508 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 
CONTRACTORTexsSterlingConstructonCo. 	 _ 	 THIS EST. 	01Dec14 	31-Dec-14 

ITEM 	 ES11MATED 	UNIT 	 THSESTMATE 	 PREVOUSES11MA1E 	. 	TOTALTODATE 	 REMARKS 

NO 	 DESCRIPTION 	 UNIT 	QUANTITY 	PRICE 	QUANTITY 	AMOUNT 	QUANTITY 	AMOUNT 	QUANTITY 	AMOUNT  

17 	Czt n paceConcreteHeadwaH(CassC) 	CV 	 210 	$170000 	 00 	 $000 	 00 	 $000 	 00 	 $000 	OOV 

iS 	!tydromukhseedng 	 AC 	 10 	$150000 	 00 	 $000 	 00 	 $000 	 00 	 $000 	003' 

19 	SteelRailing (Type PR2) 	 LF 	 560 	$11000 	 00 	 $000 	 00 	 $000 	 00 	 $000 	003' 

20 	Remove Existing Water Meter or Gate Valves 	LF 	 60 	$40000 	 00 	 $000 	 00 	 $000 	 00 	 $000 	003' 

21 	Trench Safety System 	 LF 	 7040 	 $1.00 	 0 	 $000 	 655 	$655 00 	 655 	$55500 	93.0% 

22 	8 nrh diameter water line by open cut 	LF 	 3700 	$9000 	 0 	 $000 	 340 	$3060000 	 340 	$30,60o'00 	919% 

23 	8-inchdia meter water Pne by open Cut with 	LF 	 62 	$10000 	 0 	 $000 	 52 	$6,200.00 	 62 	$6'200m 	10003' 
t amed lomt 

ch diameter water line by open cut 	LF 	 235 	$95.00 	 0 	 $000 	 235 	$22,325.00 	 235 	$22,325.00 	10003' 

Ch 	'ird 	006 

25 	112-inch diameter water line by open cutwth 	tE 	 500 	$13000 	 0 	 $000 	 18 	$234000 	 18 	$234000 	3603' 

restrained joints 

26 	Remove existing or abandoned 8 water line (All 	LF 	 5000 	$1000 	 003' 	 $000 	00% 	 $ 	 009' 	 $000 	003' 

'ypes) 

27 	Remove existing 12 water line (A9 Types) 	IP 	 3300 	91000 	 DO 	 $000 	 00 	 $000 	 DO 	 $000 	009' 

28 	18-inch diameter wet connection 	 EA 	 20 	$200000 	 1 	$200000 	 1 	$200000 	 2 	$400000 	1000% 

29 	t12 -inch diameter wet connection 	 EA 	 10 	$2,100.00 	 1 	$2,100.00 	 0 	 $000 	 1 	$2,100.00 	100.0% 

30ut pug and abandon existing 12 	 2 12-inch 	EA 	 0 	$70000 	 2 	$140000 	0 	$000 	2 	$140000 	10003' 
I dcamer water One 

007 

31 	Cut plug, and abandon existing 8-Inch diameter 	SA 	20 	$60000 	 2 	$120000 	0 	$000 	2 	$120000 	100,0% 
,water line 

Page 2 



Jr J ON ES & CARTE Ru,c. 
ENGNERSLASSURvEVORs 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 85 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO,: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-I5 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. THiS EST. 	01-Dec-14 	31-Dec-14 ____  

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS - 

NO, DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

32 Fire hydrant assembly, all depths, including 6- EA 2.0 $4,500.00 0 $0.00 2 $9,000,00 2 $9,000.00 100.0% 

inch diameter gate valve and box 

33 6-inch diameter fire hydrant branch by open-cut LF 35.0 $70.00 C $0.00 15 $1,050.00 15 51,050.00 42.9% 

34 Adjustment of existing sanitary manhole and EA 10 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Frame and cover to new grade 

36 Cut, Plug and Remove Existing 8 inch Sanitary IF 200.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 cLO% 

Sewer, shown on GIMS map 

36 Remove Existing Sanitary Sewer Manhole, EA 1.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 O.W. 
shown on GIMS map 

37 Type C manhole for 42-inch diameter and EA 10.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

smeller sewers 

38 Extra Depth on Manhole with 12-inch walls VF 10.0 $250.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

39 TypeC manhole with inlet topfor42-inch EA 10.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0% 
diameter and smaller sewers 

40 Adjust Existing Storm Manholes ring & cover to EA 4.0 $450.00 0.0 50,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
grade 

41 Remove/Dispose of existing storm sewer EA 10.0 $500.00 0.0 so.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

manhole alit sizes/depths 

42 Remove/Dispose existing inlets all sizes/depth EA 5.0 $500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

43 Remove existing storm pipes (All sizes) LF 86.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

44 Remove existing storm sewer RCB under tunnel LF 5760 $23.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 10 $0.00 0.0% 

45 Trench Safety for 24-inch Storm Sewer IF 684.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

46 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead IF 258.0 $106.00 0.0% 50.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 

diameter storm sewer bv open cut (O'-S' LF 130.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% _j?4-inch 

Page 3 



jr JO N ES & CARTE kiut  
,...,., 

 
ENG INEERS' PLER'SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP, on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 4 5 
on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST, 	01-Dec-14 	31Oec-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY - AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

42 24'inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (8- LF 8010 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010% 

49 24-inth diameter storm sewer by open cut (10-- LF 80.0 $105.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.0% 

17 deep) 

50 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (12- t.F 138.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

14' deep) 

51 Remove 24-inch plug & connect EA 8.0 $100.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

52 Prop Type 88 inlet EA 2.0 $3,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

53 Prop Type C-linlet EA 6,0 $3,500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.01/0 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

54 Traffic Sign ' (Stop Sign -Rl-l) EA 2.0 $450.00 0,0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

55 Traffic Sign - (Directional Arrow - R3-8 Modified) EA 1.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

56 Inlet Protection Barrier (Stage 1) LF 320.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

57 
Inlet Protection Barrier, Gravel Bags (Stage 1) LF 160.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 8.0% 

58 Reinforced Filter Fabric Fence LF 50.0 $2.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

59 Stabilized Construction exit ST 100.0 $20.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

50 Reusable Energy Absorbing Crash terminal EA 1.0 $12,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
(Narrow REACT 350) 

61 Remove/Dispose Aspalt pavement/with or Sy 4,100.0 $7.00 0.0 $0.00 954.0 $6,678.00 954.0 $6,678.00 23.3% 
without base, including concrete or brick 
Eavement with asphalt top 

62 Remove existing concrete sidewalk ST 580.0 $10.00 0.00 $0.00 204.67 $2,046.70 204.67 $2,046.70 40.9% 

63 Roadway Excavation with or without subgrade CY 14,200.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

64 Embankment Fill CV 6,000.0 520.00 0.0 $0.00 - 	0.0 $0.00 0.8 $0.00 ,,.Q 

Page 4 



J ON ES & CA RTE 
ENG SEES L,aSERS'SURVEYOCS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP, on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #5 	 - 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 
PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-I5 
JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 	 THIS EST. 	01-Dec-14 	31-Dec-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE  PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE  REMARKS 
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

65 Lime for Lime Stabilized Subgrade 	44lbs/SY) TON 150.0 $160.00 0.0 $b.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

66 Lime stabilization Subgrade8-inchthick SY 6,848.0 $6.00 0.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
(including grading, and compaction) - 7% lime 

57 HotMix Asphalt Base Course 8-inch thick TON 120.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

68 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 2-inch thick TON 30.0 $120.00 8.0% $0.00 0.01y. $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

driveway 

59 Reinforced Concrete Pavement lO-inchthick SY 5930.0 $65.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

70 Street Pavement Expansion Joint with Load IF 810.0 $7.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
transfer 

71 Concrete Driveways, include, Excavation, 7-inch SF 700.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $000 0.0% 
thick 

72 Raised Pay Marker Ty 1 with Two face Reflective EA 60.0 $5.00 0.0% $0.00 0.01Y. $0.80 0.0% $0,00 0.0% 
(W/Y) 

73 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 4-inch wide IF 650.0 $1.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
White/Yellow 

74 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 4-inch wide IF 1,170.0 $1.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
(double White/Yellow 

75 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 8-inch wide IF 350.0 $2.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
White/Yellow 

76 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 12-inch wide IF 190.0 $3.50 0.0% $0.80 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 
White/Yellow 

77 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 24-inch wide IF 40.0 $6.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow 

78 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking symbol EA 7.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
ARROW 

Page 5 



J 0 N ES & CA R T E 
ENGINEERS- PLANCERS' SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yrd. L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northde Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 45 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 
PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
JOB NO 	05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR. Texas Sterling construction Co.    	TI-ItS 851. 	01-Dec-14 	31-Dec-14 - 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

NO. 	 DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANT MI i 	AMOUNT QUANTIFY AMOUNT  

79 	Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Elongated EA 510 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $000 0.8 $0.00 0.0% 

Word ONLY 

80 	i-Inch Concrete Curb IF 2,9880 $5.00 0.0 $0.80 00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

81 	'Concrete Paving Header IF 158.0 $10.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

62 	Sidewalk 44/2-inch thick SF 11,6500 $6.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

83 	!Curb Ramp SF 230.0 $20.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
WALL #1 

94 	iotr 	rIFdRhfts IF 3 $128.00 0.0 $3.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

85 	Retaining Wall (Cast ;nplace)incIuding footing SF 324.8 $98.00 010 $8.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 810% 

86 	Retaining Wail (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 839.9 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 8.0 $0.00 00% 

87 	Steel Railing (Type PR1) IF 188.6 $118.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
WALL  2 

88 	24'  Diameter Drilled Shafts IF 10.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 144.9 $17,388.00 144.9 $17,388.00 76.3% 

89 	36' Diameter Drilled Shafts IF 1,016.6 $280.00 0.8 $0.00 897.7 $251,356.00 897.7 $251,35&00 88.3% 

90 	42" Diameter Drilled Shafts IF 852.8 $400.30 0 $0.80 810 $324,000.00 810 $324,000.00 95.0% 

91 	Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 1,967.0 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 810 $0.30 0.0% 

92 	Retaining Wall (Fascia for Secant Walls) SF 903.5 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

93 	Steel Railing (Type PR1) LF 221.0 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
WALL 63 

94 	24' Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 0 $120.00 0.0 $8.00 0,0 $0.00 0.8 $3.00 0.0% 
Change Order No CL 

95 	36 	Diameter Drilled SI-. IF 0 $790.00 0.0 $0.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

- 'eOrdefJJo.  

Page 6 



JON ES & CARTER 
_ t5GNECR5' rLAxSLRS' SUPVS 

OWNER: Ci V Hardy Yards LP, on behaft of Hardy/Near Northaide Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT U S 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 

PROJC1 Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 

JOB NO,: 05438-01500 
(nHTaACrO55 Tac 44pr1ino ('nntrurti.,n ('n. 

CONTRACT DATES 

	

FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15JuI44 	12Sep15 

REVISED 	 IS-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 

THIS EST. 	01-Drc-14 	91 -Dec-14 

ITEM 

NO. 	DESCRIPTION  

ESTIMATED 

QUANTITY 

UNIT 

PRICE 

THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

AMOUNT  QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY 

95 	4 2 Diameter Drilled Shafts LF 1,510.6 $400.00 0.0 $0.00 1,446.4 $578,550.00 1,446,4 $578,560.00 95.8% 

97 	J.Retining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 650 8 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

95 	1Retaining Wall (Fascia for Secant Walls) SF 1,499.8 $90.00 0.0% $8.00 0.0% $0.08 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

39 	Steel Railing (Type PR1) LF 184.0 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

WALL#4 

100 	Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 285.4 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,8% 

101 	Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 18.9 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

102 	Steel Railing (Type PR1) LF 58.4 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010% 

WALL #5 

103 	T'' Di-rr:t- 00 1,d Shsfts LF 0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

104 	staining WaI (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 320.5 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

105 	Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 791.1 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.01y. 

105 	ISteei Railing (Type P131) LF 182.4 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 1% 

, WALL #6 

t17 	124 Diameter Drt 	Shafts LF IT $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 0.0% 

108 	Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 1,525.1 $90.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

109 	!Retaining Wall (Fascia for Drilled Shaft Walls) SF 212.2 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

110 	Steel Railing (Type PRI) IF 301.8 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 810 $0.80 0,0% 

'WALL 14 7 

1 	Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 197.0 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

el 	2 Railing (Type PR1) L.r 64.0 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 8.0  

Page 7 



JO N ES & CARTE R.,. 
.1_i _..,, 	GINEE 	PLANNERS- SuP.VEVOPS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #5 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 
PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
JOB NO,: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.  	 THIS EST, 	01-Dec-14 	31-Dec-14 ___ 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE 	 - PREViOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
NC DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT 

WALL 4 8 

113 Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 214.9 $90.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

114 Steel Railing (Type P81) LF 663 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 
WALL 4 9 

115 Retaining Wall (Cast-in-place) including footing SF 546.0 $90.00 0.0% $008 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

116 Steel Railing (Type PRl) LF 108.9 $110.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

117 Mobilization 1.5 1.0 $150,008.00 50% $75,00000 50% $75,000.00 100% $150,008.00 100.0% 

118 Traffic Control and Regulation, including drums, LS 1.0 $30,000.00 10% $3,000.00 10% $3,000.00 201/6 $6,000.00 20.0% 
temporary signs, and detour plan and signs 

119 Install low profile concrete barriers IF 1,148.0 $25.00 0.0 $0,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 8.8% 

120 Relocate low profile concrete barriers IF 985.0 $5.00 0.01/. $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

121 Remove low profile concrete barriers LF 1,140.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

122 Flagmen LS 1.0 $10,000.00 33.33% $3,33333 0.00% $0.00 33.33% $3,333.33 33.3% 

123 Temporary lane striping- 4-lnch White paint cr LF 8,655.0 $0.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 0.0% 
tape 

124 Detour road including 6-inch flexible base, tack SY 225.0 $75.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.08 0.0 $8.00 010% 

coat, 2-inch Type 0 hot-mix asphaltic concrete 

surfacing and associated grading and ditches 

125 Tree and plant protection 1.5 1.0 $10,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

126 TPDES Requirement and Implementation of 15 1.0 $2500.80 3333% $83133 0.00% $0.00 33.33% $833.33 33.3% 
SWPPP Plan 

127 Inlet protection Barrier for Stage I Inlets EA 20.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.8 $0.00 0.8 $0.08 0.0% 

128 Fil ter fabricfence LF 200,0 $2.50 0.0 $0.00 0.8 $0.00 8.0 $100 0.8% 

Page 8 



J r JONES & CARTE R 
_..... 

 
ENGINEERS- CLA ECS uRvEuas 

OWNER : ,'_-_R V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #5 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-iul14 	12-Sp-I5 

JOB NO,: 85438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.   	THIS EST, 	01-Dec-14 	31-Dec-14 

ESTIMATED UNIt THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

NO. 	 DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY I 	AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

129 	Stabilized construction exit (25'XSO) BA 2.0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

130 	Ground water control for open-cut construction LI- 1,200.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

131 	Preparation of Right-of-way STA 18.0 51,000.00 0 $0.00 4 $4,000.00 4 $4,000.00 22.2% 

132 	Remove Existing Monitoring Wells BA 4.0 $1,500.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0_00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

133 	Remove Existing Fence LF 1,523.0 $8.00 0 $0.00 400 $3,200.00 400 $3,200.00 26.3% 

134 	:Remove Existing Power Pold (if not removed by EA 17.0 $200.00 0.0% $8.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

CenterPoint) 

135 	Remove Existing Drainage Structures, shown on EA 3.0 $1,000.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Sheet 11 

136 	Remove Existing Concrete Slab, shown onSheet SY 390.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

l3 - 

137 	i Remove Existing Concrete Slab, shown onSheet 5? 188.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

15 

138 	lemove Existing Concrete Slab, shown on Sheet 5? 78.0 $15.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 ' 	 0.0% $0.00 - 	 0.0% 

139 	..learing and grubbing AC 2.0 $6,000.00 0.0 $0.90 0.5 $3,000.00 0,5 $3,000.00 25.0% 

140 	Excess Utility Excavation C? 3 '005. 1 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0."] 0.11 $0.00 0.0% 

141 	Hydromuich seeding AC 2,0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $U)3 0.0 $0.00 0.8 1y 

142 	Adjust existing valve box to new grade BA 1.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.03 0.3 $0.09 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

143 	5-inch diameter plug and clamp EA 10 $500.00 3 $1,500.00 0 $0.00 3 $1,500.00 100.0% 

144  2.0 $700.00 1 0.0 1 $9.00 1 0.9 1 $0.00 1 0,0 1 $0.00 1 0.0% 

Page 9 



Jr JON ES & CA RI ER 
EIeEPLAet5'SURVEO)t5 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Nm thside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #5 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-I5 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.  	THIS EST. 	 01-Dec-14 	31-Dec-14 

ITEM, 
ESTIMATED 

UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

NO, 	 DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY  PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTIFY AMOUNT 

145 	8inchdia meter water Iinebyopen-cut, LF 643.0 $9000 0 $0.00 643 $57,870.00 64_; $57,870.00 100.0% 
ludiri 	e't 	ol"'c 8 

Co: 	b. 

146 	i 12inch diameter water nme by open-cut, IF 171.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 139.0 $16,680.00 139.0 $16,680.00 81,3% 

cIuding gate valves & box 

147 	12-inch diameter water line by open-cut with 

krestrned joints 

LE 20.0 $200.00 10 $2,000.00 0 $0.00 10 $2,000.00 50.0% 

148 	6-inch diameter water line by open-cut with LI 310 $80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

restrained Joints for vertical adjustment 

149 	'Adjust existing water valve box to new paving IA 10 $500,00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $1100 110% 

150 	Remove existing 8-inch water line IF 15.0 $10.00 15 $151100 0 $0.00 15 $151100 100.0% 

151 	lRemove existing a -inth 9o'bend EA 2.0 $100.00 I $100.00 0 $0.00 1 $100.00 5D.0% 

152 	Remove existing 8-Inch tee EA 10 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

153 	'8-inch diameter wet connection EA 3.0 $2,000.00 3 $6,000.00 0 $0.00 3 $6,000.00 100.0% 

ChrrEe Order 'o. 00' 

154 	1.6 -inch diameter wet connection EA 1.0 $1,800.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

155 	r12-inch diameter wet connection CA 6.0 $2,100.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 51100 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

156 	Fire hydrant assembly, all depths, including 6- EA 2.0 $4,500.00 0 $1100 2 $9,000.00 2 $9,000.00 100.0% 

ich diameter gate valve and box 

157 	G ncR diameter fire hydrant branch byopencut LI 36.0 $50.00 0 $0.00 36 $1,800.00 36 $1,800.00 100.0% 

Ch;ige Order No. 005 

158 	12-inch diameter blcw-cff valve with box EA 10 $1,500.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

iSO 	'4-foot da cast in place concrete manhole on CA 1.0 $6,000.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

existing sanitary sewer line 

Page 10 



J 0 N ES & C A R T E R. txt 
ENGiNCERS PLA.1414rRS'SURVEYERS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #5 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 921 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO,: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.   	 THIS EST, 	01-Dec-14 	31-Dec-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE  PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL 	DATE REMARKS 

NO, DESCRIPTION  UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY  AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT 

160 Adjustment ol existing sanitary manhole and EA 5.0 $1,000.00 (10 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

frame and cover to new grade 

161 Remove/Dispose of existing storm sewer CA 2.0 $500.08 ITO $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

manhole sIll sizes/depths 

162 lRemove Existing Sanitary Sewer Cleenouts, EA 2.0 $200.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Shown an Sheet 15 

163 Abandon and Fill 8-inch diameter sewer LF 480.0 $8.00 8.0 $8.80 0.8 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

164 Abandon and fill existing sanitary sewer CA 2.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,8 $0.00 0.0% 

manhole 

165 Prop 8-inch sanitary sewer plug EA 1.0 $1,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

165 Service stubs or reconnections without stack on BA 5.0 $2,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.08 010% 

sanitary sewer 

167 Type C manhole for 42-inch diameter and EA 9.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010% 

smaller sewers 

168 TypeC manhole for42-inch diameter and CA 13.0 $4,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.8 $0.00 0.0% 

smaller sewers with eccentric cones 

169 Type C manhole for 42-inch diameter onan CA 2.0 $10,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

existing 60-inch storm sewer 

170 Extra Depth on Manhole with 12-inch walls VP 34.0 $250.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0910 

171 Adjust Existing Storm Manholes ring & cover to EA 2.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.08 0.0% 

grade 

172 Remove/Dispose of existing storm sewer CA 2.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

manhole all/ sizes/depths 

173 Remove/Dispose on Inlets all sizes/depth CA 16.0 $500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

174 Remove 15-inch or 18-inch diameter storm inlet CA 727.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.8% 

lead _____________  

Page II 



JONES  & C A RI E R. 
LCG EEl 	PLAl4NERSS1tRVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT# S 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO,: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.   	THIS EST. 	01-Dec-14 	31-Dec-14 

ITEMJ - ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

NO .1 DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT OuANTrrI AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT 

175 Remove 24-inch diameter storm pipe EA 10.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 00 $0.00 0.0% 

176 Remove 27-inch diameter storm pipe EA 10.0 $15.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

177 Remove 36-inch diameter storm pipe EA 40.0 $15.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

178 Abandon 18-inch diameter storm pipe & fill with LF 224.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

grout 

179 Abandon 24-inch diameter storm pipe & fill with LF 271.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010% 

grout 

180 Abandon 27-inch diameter storm pipe & fill with LF 257.0 $30.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

grout 

181 Abandon 30-inch diameter storm pipe & Fill with LF 245.0 $35.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

grout 

182 Abandon existing storm sewer manhole EA 7.0 $500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

183 Trench Safety for 24-inch Storm Sewer LF 1308.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

184 Trench Safety for 18Y" a 28-inch Arch Pipe inlet LF 41.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

head 

185 Trench Safety for 30-inch Storm Sewer LE 443.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

186 Trench Safety for 36-inch Storm Sewer LF 262.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

187 Trench Safety for 42-Inch Storm Sewer LF 263.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

188 24-inch diameter storm sewer lead LF 311.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

189 1B% a 28-inch Arch Pipe storm sewer lead LE 41.0 $150.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

190 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (0-8 LF 644.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0% 

deep) 

Page 12 



JON ES & CARTE 
ENG INE ERS- V LANNERS ,  SURVEYORS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT US 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO. - 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.   	THIS EST. 	01-Dec-14 	31-Dec-14 

ITEM -  ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TODATE  REMARKS 

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTIFY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

191 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (8- LF 89.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

'lO'deap) 

192 24-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (18- IS 241.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

12 deep) 

193 24-inch diameter stormsewerby open cut (12'- LF 23.0 $105.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.01y. 

14 deep) 

194 30-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (8- LF 227.0 $135.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

10 deep) 

195 36-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (12- I.E 347.0 $145.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50.00 0,0% 

14 deep) 

196 36-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (14- LF 131.0 $150,00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0,0% $0.00 0.0% 
16' deep) 

197 1 42-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (12- LF 263.0 $210.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 8.0 1% 
14' deep) 

198 Remove30-inch plug & connect EA 1.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 8.8 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

199 Prop Type 813 inlet EA 12.0 $3,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

200 Prop Type C-1 inlet EA 8.0 $3,500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

201 Traffic Sign - (Stop Sign -R1-1) EA 8.0 $450.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

202 Traffic Sign - ( Speed Limit - 112-1) EA 1.0 $308.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.8% 

203 Traffic Sign - (Pedestrian Crossing -W11A-2) EA 1.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.08 8.0 $0.80 0.0 $8.00 0.0% 

204 Traffic Sign - (Directional Arrow - 113-8 Modified) EA 2.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

205 Remove/Dispose Aspalt Surface/with or without SY 7,840.0 $5.00 0.00 $0.00 202.22 $1,011.10 202.22 $1,011.10 2.5% 

base, including saw Cut 

j
Remove/Dispose Existing Concrete sidewalk SY 350.0 $7.00 - 	QO $0.00 0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 13 



J r JON ES & C A R T 8 R 
S 	4EEaS-PLasERS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT N S 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 
JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 	_____    	THIS EST. 	01-Dec-14 	31-Dec-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTALTO DATE REMARKS 

NO.  DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT 

Roadway Excavation with or withoutsubgrade CV 8,950.0 $15.00 207 

 

0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

209 Reshaping & Regrading Existing Ditches LF 200.0 $6.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

200 Lime for Lime Stabilized Subgrade (44Ibs/SY) TON 288.0 $160.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 0.0% 

210 Lime Stabilized Subgrade8-inch thick (including SY 13,132.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.08 0.0% 

manipulation, grading, and compaction) - 7% 

Lime 

211 Hot Mix Asphalt Base Course (TypeA/B)/6' TON 450.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

212 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 2-Inch thick TON 11.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 04 $0.00 0.8% 

driveway 

213 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 3-inch thick TON 225.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

pavement 

214 Reinforced Concrete Pavement 10-inch thick SY 0,415.0 $65.00 8.0 $ODa 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

215 High Early Strength Reinforced Con Pavlo-inch SY 539.0 $75.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.08 0.0% 

thick 

216 Street Pavement Expansion Joint with Wad LE 1,200.0 $7.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 0.0% 

transfer 

217 Concrete Driveways, includ. Excavation, 7-inch SF 1,944.0 $10.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 1y. 

thick 

218 High Early Strength Reinforced Concrete 5F 1,163.0 $12.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Driveway 7-inch thick 

219 Raised Pav Marker TYl with one face Reflective EA 20.8 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

(W/Y) 

220 Raised Pav Marker Tyl with Two face Reflective EA 86.0 $5.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 010% 

(WJY) 

221 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 4-inch wide LF 3,785.0 $1.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow  

Page 14 



J rJ 0 NES&CARTER. 
.... ENGINEERS ,  PLANNERS- SIJeVEVOeS 

OWNER: CRVHardy Yards LP. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT N S 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT ,  Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-08 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR -  Texas Sterling Construction Co.   	THIS EEL 	01-Dec-14 	31-Dec-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE 	 j PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT 1 	QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT 

222 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 12-inch wide LF 260.0 $3.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow 

223 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking 24-inch wide LF 220.8 $6.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

White/Yellow 

224 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking symbol EA 2.0 $150.00 0.0% $0.00 010% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

ARROW 

225 Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Elongated EA 2.0 $150.00 010 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.80 0.0% 

Word ONLY 

226 6-Inch Concrete Curb ( Monolithic) on concrete 15 3,400.0 $5.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $8.00 0.0% 

pavement 

227 6-inch Curb and Gutter( Monolithic) with HMAC LF 500.0 $25.08 0.0 $0.00 8.0 $0.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

228 Concrete Paving Header LF 300.0 $10.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.88 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

229 Curb Ramp SF 800.0 $20.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $8.00 0.0% 

230 Root Barriers LF 200.0 $8.00 018 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

231 Mobilization LS 1.0 $50000.00 0% $0.80 100% $50,000.00 100% $50,000.00 100.0% 

232 Traffic Control and Regulation, including drums, IS 1.0 $5,000.00 833% $416.67 25.00% $1,250.08 33.33% $1,656.66 333% 

temporary signs, and detour plan and signs 

233 Flagman 15 2.0 $5,000.00 33.33% $1,666.67 0.00% $0.00 3133% $1,666.67 16.7% 

234 IPDES Requirement and Implementation of 1.5 1.0 $2,500.00 33.33% $83333 0.80% $0.00 333% $833.3 333% 

SWPPP Plan 

235 Inlet protection Barrier for Stage lInlets EA 3.0 $100.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

236 Filter fabric fence LF 180.0 $2.50 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.08 0.0% 

237 Stabilized construction exit (25K 50' EA 2.0 $1,500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Page 15 



J ON ES & CARTE RHc 
.J. ENtERSPLAUERS5UCVE'fl)aS 

OWNER CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #5 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 

PROJ EC T: Hardy Yards Phase improvements 

JOB NO. 05438-015-00 
rflNTsit('Tfla' Tx csrlino natrw'tinn Cr 

CONTRACT DATES 

FROM TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 12-Sep--15 

REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 19-Sep-15 

THIS EST. 	01-Dc-14 31-Der-14 

ITEM 

NO. 	 DESCRIPTION 

- 

UNIT 

ESTIMATED 

QUANTITY 

UNIT 

PRICE 

THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

238 A' Groundwater control for open-cut construction LF 300.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

239 	Excess VERity Excavation CV 5,065.0 $5.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 

240 	Remove Existing Power Pole (if not removed by EA 2.0 $200.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

lCeoterPoint 

241 	Type  C manhole for 48-inch to 72-inch diameter EA 6.0 $13,000.00 2 $26,000.00 1 $13,000.00 3 $39,000.00 50.0% 

isewers - 84 DIameter Manhole 

242 	iypC C rnanhoie for 48-inch to 72-inch diameter EA 8.0 518000,00 1 $18,000.00 5 $90,00000 6 $108,000.00 75.0% 

sewers - 96 Diameter Manhole 

243 	(Remove/Oisposeof existing storm sewer EA 3.0 $500.00 1 5500.00 2 $1,008.00 3 $1,500.00 100.0% 

jmanhole all! sizes/depths 

244 	emove/E'iapose storm pipe 48-inch (Monolithic IF 538.0 $100.00 0 $0.00 348 $341 800.00 348 $34,800.00 64.7% 

245 	1.aemoveJoispose storm pipe 54-inch diameter IF 165.0 $100.80 OJJ% $0.08 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

245'Trench Safety for 24-inchStomSewer IF 510 $1.00 32 $32.00 20 $20.00 52 $52.00 100.0% 

L1ange Order No. 00' 

247 	IlTrench Safety for 38-inch Storm Sewer LF 4.0 $1.00 4 $4.08 0 $0.00 4 $400 100.0% 

248 	[rench Safety for 36-inch Storm Sewer IF 13,0 $1.88 13 $13.88 8 $0.00 13 $13.00 108.0% 

249 	'Trench Safety for 42-inch Storm Sewer IF 5.0 $1.08 S $5.08 0 $0.00 S $5.00 108.0% 

250 	Trench Safety for 60-inch Storm Sewer tF 1,084.0 $1.80 518 $518.80 566 $566.00 1,084 $1,084.80 100.0% 

C4'.'ige Order No. 087 

251 	Trench Safety for 66-inch Storm Sewer IF 852.0 $1.00 49 $49.08 496 $49600 545 $545.00 64.8% 

252 	Connect Existing l8' RCP to Proposed Manhole EA 4.0 $1,500.08 2 $3,080.08 0 $0.00 2 $3,000.00 -SDO% 

with one segment Proposed 18"RCP and 

inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut IF 24.8 $105.00 24 $2,520.00 8 $0.00 24 $2,520.00 100.8 1y. 

Page 16 



OWNER; CR V Hardy Yards LP, on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 
or, behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 1421 	

CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	
FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	3.5-Jul-14 	12Sep-15 

JOB NO.; 05438-015-00 	
REVISED 	15-Jul44 	19-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling 	THIS EST. 	01-Dec-14 	31-Dec-14 

IT 	 ESTIMATED 	L 	 _________ 	PRtVIOUScSHMATE 	 TOTAL TO  DATE 	REMARKS 

.J 	EeGiNsses.pLAxNERssuPvEYoR 

PROGRESS PAYMENT #5 

NIT 	THIS ESTIMME 

ge Order No 007 

1(16 20 deep) 

(10 16 deep) 

(10 16 deep) 

(16'-2O deep) 
ngOrder 	007 

(10 16 deep) 

deep) 
jrigeOrde e 

25 r1 oI 
C P 

16 deep) 

20 deep) 
Change O' 	 nos______________ 	 - 

NO 	pr 'RIPTION 	 UNIT QUANTF'Y 	P1 	CJUANTITY 	AMOUNT 	QUANTITY 	AMOUNT  

t &.r 	n sewer lead by open cut LF 	 288 	 20 	$2,100.00 	 28 	$2,940.00 	100 85' 

	

ch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut F 	 80 	
n 0 	 $000 	 00 	 $000 	0,0%  

256 (3D mcd diameter storm sewer cad by open cut LF 	 40 	 ) 	 0 	 $000 	 4 	$80000 	10007 

257 36-inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 	 80 	 ) 	 0.0 	 $0.08 	 00 	 $0.00 	0.0% 

258 36 -inch diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 	 13.c 	 ) 	 0 	 $000 	 13 	$3 25000 	10007 

25 	42 m d diameter storm sewer lead by open cut LF 	 50 	 ) 	 0 	$000 	 S 	$150000 	10007 

26 	30 -inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (16 	LF 	 5380 	 3 	306 	$113,220.00 	 38 	$199,060.00 	10007 

261 60 nc diameter 	m sewer by open cut (20 	F 	 z86 0 	 ) 	 0 	$000 	2136 	$105,820m 	10007 

26 	66-inchdiamete storm sewer by open cut (10 LF 	 600 	 3 	 iC 	$2892000 	 60 	$2892000 	10007 

26 	66-inchdiameterstormsewerbyopencut(1O LF 	 00 	 08 	 $000 	 00 	 $000 	007 

PRICE  QUANTITY 	AMOUNT 

$105.00 	 8 	$840.00 

$105.00 	 00 	 $0.0C 

$200.00 	 4 	$800.0c 

$250.00 	 0.0 	 $00c 

$250.00 	 $3250.0( 

$30000 	 S 	$1S00.0I 

$370.00 	 2T2 	585,840,01 

$370.00 	 1486 	$105,820,Oi 

$482.00 	 0 	 $0.01 

5482.00 	 0.0 

Page 17 



JE J 0 N ES & C A R T E R 
ENGle5RS- eLAerlges 

OWN:"- "R: ,--R V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #5 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 421 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORiGINAl. 	15-Jul-14 	12Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015--DO 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 

COLOIIACTOR:Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST. 	01-0ec_ 	31-Dec-14 

ESTIMATED UNIT 11-115 ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE' REMARKS 

QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  NO. DESCRIPTION _____ UNIT QUANTITY PRICE 

264 	66-inch diameter storm sewer by open cut 20'- LE 463.0 $482.00 49 $23,618.00 414 $199,548.00 463 $223,166.00 1000% 

25' deep) 
Cbrnge Order No 001 
'Ci.'T 	Ierni 	Y6 

inch diameter storm sewer by open cut (>25' LF 22.0 $482.00 0 $0.00 22 $10,604.00 22 $10,60400 0.0% 

(eep) 
rnge Order Th. (N":: 

ge Order No. 

266 	)Remove/Dispose AspaltSuace/with or without SY 478.0 $8.00 0 $0,00 232 $1,856.00 232 $1,856.00 48.5% 

1 base, including saw cut 

267 	Roadway Excavation with or without subgrade CV 212.0 $15.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

263 	Lime for Lime Stabilized Subgrade (441bs/SY) TON 11.0 $160.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

269 	Lime Stabilized Subgrade8 inch thick (including SY 478.0 $10.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 Oil $0.00 0.0% 

manipulation, grading, and compaction) 7% 

271 	'HotMie Asphalt Base Course (TypeA/B)/S'thick TON 192.3 $10.00 Oil 80.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0. 

271 	Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 2-inch thick TON 53.0 $120.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

pavement 

272 	Prime Coat Asphaltic Seal cure on cement Gallon 167.0 $5.00 Oil% $0.00 3.0 1yo $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

stabilized base course 

273 	Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete Pavement 3-inch thick TON 302.0 $120.00 010 $3.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

pavement 

Al 	Special Junction Box per detail on plant IF 533.0 $40.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0% 

274 	iSite Monitoring and Testing including LS 1.0 $2,500.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

Supervision, Labor and equipment in Potentially 

Contaminated areas - 

Page 18 



ORIGINAL 

REVISED 

THIS EST. 

MATE 	 TOTAL TO 

AMOUNT I OIJANTITY 

CONTRACT DATES 

FROM TO 

15-Jul-14 12-Sep-15 

15-Jul-14 19-Sep-I5 

01-Dec-14 31-Dec-14 

RKS 
, FAf' 	IMT 

Jr J 0 N ES & C A R T E R iNc 
EN5S' PLANNERS- suavtyues 

OWNER: (R V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment PROGRESS PAYMENT# S 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 

PROJEC Hardy Yards Phase I improvements 

JOB NO. 05438-015-00 

ONTPACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 

ITEM 	 ESTIMATED 	UNIT 	 THIS ESTIMATE 	 PREVIOUS E 

NO 	 nFcr'rnpTJnM 	 UNIT ()IJAWTJTV 	PRICF 	 UHANTITV 	AMOUNT 	CHIANT1TY 

275HandIing, Transportation, Tre3tmentand CV 2,916.0 $35.00 0.0 - 	$0.00 2,916.0 $102,050.00 2,916.0 $102,060.00 100.01y. 

Disposal of Category I Soil from Potentially 

Contaminated Areas 
J*chaage Order No, 0C 

276 	lHandling, Transportation, Treatment and CV 100.0 $65.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 010% 

lDisposal of Category II Soil from Potentially 

1 contaminated Areas 
Change Order Nn. 

**Change  Order NL. 

277 	Handling, Transportation, Treatment and Gallon 500.0 $2.00 0.0 $0.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.01% 
Disposal of water pumped Out from Potentially 

contaminated Areas 

278 	t
Removal and Disposal of 6-inch Asbestos Cement LF 100.0 $35.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 D.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Water Line, if Directed by the Engineer 

219 	Removal and Disposal ofB-inch Asbestos Cement IF i 	:.o $3500 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Water Line, if Directed by the Engineer 

280 	Removal and Disposal of12-inchAsbestos LE 1uJ,0 $35.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Cement Water Line, if Directed by the Engineer 

2E1 	Remove miscellaneous concrete and masonry CV 100.0 $25.00 lAD $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

282 	jExtra hand excavation CY 200.0 $15.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

283 	1 Extra machine excavation CV 200.0 $25.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

284 	Extra cement-stabilized sand CV 200.0 $30.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

2135 	Extra ductile iron compact fittings Unplace Ton 2.0 $2,000.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

286 	Remove and salvage existing fire hydrant, within EA 5.0 $500.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Iside 

the existing street right-of-way, on the north 

of Burnett, only if directed by the Engineer. 

Page 19 



JONES & CARTE 
NEC 55 PLI SEERS S URVERu 55 

OWNER: CRy Hardy Yards LP, on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT US 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase lImprovements 	 FROM 	TO 
ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB NO.: 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co.    	THIS EST, 	01-Dec-14 	31-Dec-14 - 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

287 5-inch diameter fire hydrant branch byopen-cut, LF - 50.0 $50.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

within the existing Street right-of-way,on the 

north side of Burnett, only if directed by the 

288 Texas General Land Office Project Sign with HUD EA 6.0 $500.00 0 $0.00 6 $3,000.00 6 $3,000.00 100.0% 

and Land Office Logos 

289 Mobile Security Trailer with Cameras LS 1.0 $15,000.00 8.33% $1,250.00 25.00% $3,750.00 3333% $9,000.00 333% 

290 8-inch diameter ductile Iron water line by open- IF 100.0 $90.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

cut, including gate valves & box 

291 12-inch diameter ductile Iron water line by open- LF 100.0 $12000 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

cut, including gate valves & box 

292 Special Sign Pole including footing and 2 or 3" EA 12.0 $400.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $000 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

00 round steel pole- See Special Sign Pole Detail 

293 Installation of new electrical service EA 1.0 $30,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 8.0% $0.00 0.0% 

pole/equipment, conduits and wiring necessary 

to maintain existing illumination in tunnel, 

294 SpecialCrosswalkTreatment - Reinforcecl SY 200.0 $150.00 0.0 $0.00 €1.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

Concrete Pavement 10-inch thick (French Grey 

color) with heavy sandblast. Gravel to be angular 

with greys, charcoals and tan colors. Contractor 

reouired to do mock-up of treatment. 

295 Gravity Wall with Aesthetic Fade (3 feet to 5 LF 500,0 $130.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% 

eat height) 

296 Install Fire hydrant assembly, all depths, EA 5.0 $4,900.00 8.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

including 6-inch diameter gate valve and boy, 

within the existing street right-of-way, on the 
rnrrh 	irlp r,f Ri ,rnptt nnl,I if rlirertprl h'.' rh 

297 Additional 8-inch Gate Valve & Box, complete in EA 2.0 $1,000.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $000 0,0% $0.00 0.0% 

place, only if directed by the Engineer. 
 

Page 20 



JONES  & C A R T E R 
EtIG ttt PLANNER suevevoes 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT 115 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jul-14 	12-Sep-15 

JOB RU.. 05438-015-00 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-I5 

CONTRACTOR. Texas Sterling Construction Co. 	 THIS EST. 	01-Dec-14 	31-Dec-14 ________________________ 

ITEM -  ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 

NO.  DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

288 Additional 12-inch Gate Valve & Box, complete EA 2.0 $1,700.00 0,0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

in place, only if directed by the Engineer 

29S Extra Class 'A" concrete with or without forms CV 20.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 50100 0.0% 

300 Special.' unction Box per detail on plans LS 1.0 $30,000.00 100% $30,000.00 0% $0.00 100% $30,000.00 100.1 

311 1 Street Cut Permit Fee EA 1.0 $6,880.00 0.00% $0.00 58.09% $3,485.39 58.09% $3,485.39  

302 1Lane --osure Permit Fee EA 1.0 $6,000.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0% 

300 60-inch diar 	m sewer by open cut (>25' IF 268.0 $451.08 0 $0.00 260 $117,280.80 260 $117,280,80 100.0% 

deep) 

304 Special handiiCg ul bb" RLP ei euid due to IS 1.0 $1,536.02 $0.00 100% $1,538.02 100% $1,538.02 100.0% 

change in pipe size 

Change Ord+r k It 

305 Extra work to tie-in to the existing 42"0 tile 15 1.0 $26,030.00 0% $0.00 100% $26,030.00 100% $26,030.00 100.8% 

storm sewer @ Ste 11+18 (MN B B Drainage Facilities 

n Burnett St.) 	, 

381 Extra work tô"  cross the exis0n 	monolithic 36'0 15 1.0 $21,470.00 0% $0.00 100% $21,470.00 100% $21,470.00 100.0% 

sanitary sewer @ Ste 11+47.5 (Drainage Facilities In 

Burnett St. 

".Jiange Order No. 

327 Beam & Lagging Retaining Wall 15 1.0 $208,052.00 

(1) Wall #1 31% $64,868 -509/. (532,484.00) 100% 564,968.00 50% $32,484.00 50.0% 

(2) Wail #3(240) 11% $21,720 50% $10,860.00 0% $0.00 50% $10860.00 50.0% 

(3) Wall 43(360) 23% $47,600 50 1y. $23,880.00 0% $0.80 50% $23,800.00 50.0% 

(4) Wall 45(240) 29% $61,020 50% $30,510.00 0% $8.00 50% $30,510.00 50.0% 

(5) Wall 96(360) 6% $12,744 50% $6,372.80 8% $0.80 50% $6,372.00 50.0% 

Page 21 



JON ES & CARTE R. 
ENG E Ell S PLAN PEURVt'OxS 

OWNER: CR V Hardy Yards L.P. on behalf of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 	 PROGRESS PAYMENT #5 

on behalf of City of Houston Tx Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 	 CONTRACT DATES 
PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 	 FROM 	TO 

ORIGINAL 	15-Jui14 	12-Sep-15 
JOB t'JO: 05438-01500 	 REVISED 	 15-Jul-14 	19-Sep-15 
CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction CO.    	THIS EST, 	01-Dec-14 	31-Dec-14 

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS 
NO. DESCRIPTION  UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT  

*ch ange Order Na iTC- 4 

30E: Extra Cost for WIIC Cuttne Concrete Tunnel 1.5 1.0 $13,642.07 100% $13,642.07 0% $0.00 100% $13,642.07 100.0% 

ERR Extra Cost for Demo/Hauling/Disposal of Extra LS 1.0 $28,050.00 75% $21,037.50 0% $0.00 75% $21,037.50 75.0% 

Tunnel Concrete 

Ji 	j.tt 	 (e 
A2 Alternate Traffic Control Plan- Plan Sheets SSA 1.5 1.0 $579,152.50 

and 550 	In lieu of Items 118, 119,120, 121 & 

Page 22 



($6,501.18) 

$47,500.00 
$87,100.00 

n/a 
$1,979.45 

$41,692.07 
$49,342.00 

$0.00 

$551,371.57 

$0.00 

$551,371.57 

$55,137.16 

$496,234.41 

$2,604,20145 

$0.00 

$2,604,202,45 

$260,420.25 

$2,343,732.21 

$221,112.34 

$3,155,574.02 

$0.00 

$3,155,574.02 

$315,557.40 

$2,840,016.62 

$2,343,782.21 

$496,234.41 

J 0 N E S & C A R T E Rc 
E8GINttS PLNES SU5VE?flS 

OWN ER: CR V Hardy Yards LP, on behalf of Hardy/Near Northade Redevelopment PROGRESS PAYMENT #5 

on behalf of City of Houston Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #21 CONTRACT DATES 

PROJECT: Hardy Yards Phase I Improvements 
FROM TO 

ORIGINAL 15-Jul-14 12-Sep-15 

JOB NO,: 05438-015-00 
REVISED 15-Jul-14 19-Sep-15 

CONTRACTOR: Texas Sterling Construction Co. THiS EST. 01-Dec-14 31-Dec-14 

ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMAT E 	 TOTAL TODATE REMARKS 

IT  NO. I 	 DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE r QUANTITY 	AMOUNT QUANTITY 	AMOUNT 	QUANTITY 	j AMOUNT 

CHANGE ORDER PLUS/MINUS 

Change Order No. 001  

Change Order No. 002 $47,50000 

Change Order No. 003 $87,100.00 

Change Order No. 004 n/a 

Change Order No. 005 $1,979.45 

Change Order No. 006 $41,692.07 

Change Order No, 007 $49,342.00 

Change Order No. 008 $0.00 

TOTAL CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS 

Subtotal (Line Items) 

Materials on Hand 

Subtotal (Materials on Hand/Line Items) 

Less Retainage (10%) 

Total 

Less Previous Estimates 

Due this Estimate 

39% Complete by Time 	 Orig, Contract Amount $7,983,230.50 

38% Complete by Value 	 Contract Modifications $221,112.34 

Total Contract Amount $8,204,342.84 

Construction Remaining $5,048,768.82 

Amount Approved $496,234.41 

APPROVED BY JONES & CARTER, INC. 

- 

Page 23 



AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 

f.*YfA It1NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS  

This agreement is made by and between HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY, City of Houston, Texas (the "Client") and TlFWorks, LLC (the "Consultant"). 

WITN ESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Client desires that the Consultant provide certain professional services related to 

the implementation of the Project Plan and Reinvestment Zone Financing Plan for Reinvestment Zone 

Number Twenty-One, City of Houston, Texas (Hardy/Near Northside Zone); 

WHEREAS, the Consultant had the office operations, and knowledge to ably provide the 

professional services required by the Client; 

NOW THEREFORE, Client and Consultant, in consideration of the mutual covenants and 

agreements herein contained and other good and valuable consideration, do agree as follows: 

The Consultant hereby agrees to provide, furnish, or perform certain professional services with 

respect to the Cypress Real Estate Advisors Hardy Yards Project, generally described as an approximately 

50-acre former Union Pacific Rail Yard, currently planned to be repositioned into a mixed-use residential 

and commercial project. Such services herein collectively referred to as the "Services." 

IL 

Performance of Services 

Consultant shall have the right to determine the method, details, and means of performing the 

Services. The Client, however, shall be entitled to ensure satisfactory performance, including the rights 

to inspect, to stop work, to make suggestions or recommendations as to the details of the work, and to 

propose modifications to the Services. Consultant will provide all required resources and personnel to 

complete the Services and use its best effort to accommodate work schedule requests in a timely 

manner. 

Ill. 

Compensation and Reimbursement to Consultant 

For and in consideration of the professional services rendered by the Consultant as specified in 

Exhibit "A," Scope of Professional Consulting, of the Agreement, the Client agrees to pay the Consultant 

an hourly basis of $150 per hour (Senior Project Manager). 



AGREEMENT BY 	BETWEEN  

HARDYINEAR NORT HS I DE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY CITYL.]: 

Consultant shall tender to the Client a detailed invoice of the services performed and the 

allowable reimbursement expenses incurred to the Client each month during the term of this 

Agreement. Payments on account of services rendered and for reimbursable expenses incurred shall be 

made within thirty (30) days after the Client receives Consultant's detailed invoice therefore. In the 

event of a disputed or contested invoice, the Client may withhold any such disputed or contested 

amount without penalty. 

IV.  

Rights of Ownership 

All data, information, maps, books, reports, files, photography, artwork, software, equipment, 

and materials purchased, created or maintained by the Client or purchased, created or maintained by 

the Consultant on behalf of the Client shall remain the property of the Client. It shall be clearly marked 

as property of the Client in such manner that it may at any time be removed from the premises of the 

Consultant. 

V.  

Laws to be Observed 

In performing its obligations under this Agreement, the Consultant at all times shall observe and 

comply with all federal and state laws, local laws, ordinances, orders, and regulations of the federal, 

state, county, or city governments. The federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, and regulations which 

affect those engaged or employed in the work, or the equipment used in the work, or which in any way 

affects the conduct of the work, shall be at all times in effect, and no please of misunderstanding will be 

considered on account of ignorance thereof. 

VI.  

Successors and Assigns 

This Agreement shall bind and benefit the respective parties and their legal successors, and shall 

not be assignable, in whole or in part, by any party hereto without first obtaining the written consent of 

the other party. Nothing herein shall be construed as creating any personal liability on the part of any 

officer or director of the Zone or the Authority. 

VII.  

Independent Contractors 

The Consultant shall be an independent contractor to the Client, and nothing in this Agreement 

shall be deemed to cause this Agreement to create an agency, partnership, or joint venture between the 

parties. This Agreement shall not be interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the 

relationship of employer and employee between the Client and the Consultant. 



AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
IHARDY!NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY,I :[.1IJ1t.Jm l*:fL 

VIII.  

Conflict of Interest 

In keeping with Consultant's duties to the Client, Consultant agrees that it shall not, directly or 

indirectly, become involved in any conflict of interest, or upon discovery thereof, allow such a conflict to 

continue. Moreover, Consultant agrees that I shall promptly disclose to the Client any facts which might 

involve any reasonable possibility of a conflict of interest. 

IX.  

Term and Termination 

This Agreement shall become effective as of the date executed by the Client and the Consultant 

as set forth on the signature page hereof. Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time by 

giving the other party at least thirty (30) days' prior written notice thereof, specifying in such notice the 

effective date of such termination. In the event of termination, it is understood and agreed 

X.  

Amendment or Modification 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, this Agreement shall be subject to change, 

amendment, or modification only upon the written consent of the parties hereto, executed by 

authorized representatives of both parties to this Agreement. 

Xl. 

Miscellaneous 

1. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed and given effect in accordance with the laws of 

the State of Texas, including all matters of construction, validity, performance and enforcement. 

2. Binding Effect; Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 

Client and the Consultant, their representatives successors and assigns; provided however., that 

neither party hereto may assign or transfer any of its rights or obligations hereunder without the 

prior written consent of the other part. 

3. Entire Agreement. This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties relating to 

the rights herein granted and obligations herein assumed. Any oral or written representations or 

modifications concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or effect except for a subsequent 

modification in writing signed by all parties thereto. 

4. Waiver. A waiver by either party of a breach of any of the terms or provisions of this Agreement 

shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach. 

91 



AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 

!4A9,P-V,b'lF-A, 1[skII :E.ii 	 g..i 

(EXECUTION PAGE FOLLOWS) 



AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
:I A :ioyi NIEAR I [01 i:ii 	 LitL']J :1.111.1 I.]IE11 

* ( W  III 

x1 l. 

Acceptance 

This instrument is being executed in two (2) counterpart originals, each of which has the full 

force and effect on an original. Execution of this agreement also indicates acceptance that the payment 

will be due for services rendered. 

This Agreement is made and entered into in Harris County, Texas, and venue for all purposes 

shall be in Harris County, Texas. 

AGREED AND ACCEPTED THIS 	DAY OF 	 2015. 

On Behalf of the HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY: 

1,1 
Chairman, Board of Directors 

do Clark Lord 

Bracewell & Giuliani, LLP 

711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2300 

Houston, Texas 77002-2770 

On Behalf of the TIFWorks, LLC: 

By: 

Ralph De Leon, Manager 

P.O. Box 10330 

Houston, Texas 77206 

5 



AND 
' 

AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN  

ki) I 

Exhibit "A" 

Schedule of Maximum Charges and Rates 

TlFWorks, LLC 

The following schedule is effective January 1, 2015 

Out-of-Pocket expenses including, without limitation, the following: 

• 	prints, photocopies, reproductions, graphics, art supplies 

• 	postage, deliveries 

• 	posting, filing and submittal fees 

• 	parking fees and tolls 

• 	travel, lodging and incidentals 

Automobile mileage directly attributable to this project shall be charged at the current rate allowable 

under Internal Revenue Service regulations. 

Telephone calls 	No charge for local or domestic long distance calls 

Photocopies 	 Black & White 

8Y2x11,$0.15 per page 

8 /z x 14, $0.20 per page 

11 x 14, $0.25 per page 

Color 

8Y2x11,$O5o per page 

8Yx14,$0.65 per page 

11 x 14, $0.70 per page 

Data copies 	 Flash Drive, $20.00 

Supplies 	 Special supplies required for a specific project are billed at actual cost 

Delivery services 	Billed at actual cost 

Postage 	 Billed at actual cost 

Mileage 	 Maximum rate per mile allowed under IRS regulations 

11 


